




mevceeveveerÙe meYeemeo yebOet Je Yeefieveer,

meve 2017-18 Ûee yeBkesâÛee Deee|Lekeâ hejece<e& lemesÛe SketâCe yeBeEkeâie #es$eeleerue Ie[ecees[er Je DeMee heefjeqmLeleerle DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves kesâuesueer ceeie&›eâceCee 
ÙeeÛee Lees[keäÙeele Dee{eJee meYeemeoebheg{s meeoj keâjerle Deens.

ceeieerue Je<e& meve 2017-18 ceOÙes meJe&heÇLece peerSmešerÛÙee DebceueyepeeJeCeercegUs JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâebvee Ùee veJeerve keâjheÇCeeueermebyebOeer lÙeebÛÙee JÙeJemeeÙeeMeer 
efveie[erle meJe& yeeyeer ceeieea ueeJetve eqmLejmLeeJej nesCÙeemee"er yejeÛe keâeueeJeOeer ueeieuee Je ÙeeÛee efJehejerle heefjCeece JÙeJemeeÙe Jee{erJej Peeuee.

iegbleJeCegkeâermee"er cÙegÛÙegDeue Hebâ[meejKÙee DevÙe heÙee&ÙeebÛee efJeÛeej keâ®ve, ieleJe<eeahes#ee Ùeboe cees"ŸeeheÇceeCeele yeBkesâleerue "sJeer keâe{tve lÙee jkeâcee 
cÙegÛÙegDeue Hebâ[ele iegbleefJeCÙeeJej ieÇenkeâebveer Yej efouee. jesKeerÛeer GheueyOelee DemeuÙeecegUs meeJe&peefvekeâ #es$eeleerue Je Keepeieer JÙeeheejer yeBkeâebveer 
Deuheojele keâpe& osCÙeeme meg®Jeele kesâuÙeecegUs menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee lÙeebÛes DeeJneve mJeerkeâejeJes ueeieues Deens. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâvesosKeerue keâpe& JÙeepeoj 
DeekeâejCeerceOÙes yeoue kesâues Je keâpe&oejebvee megOeeefjle keâceer ojeves JÙeepeoj osT kesâues Deensle. veefpekeâÛÙee keâeUele yeBkesâÛÙee Net Interest Margin 
Jej ÙeeÛee heefjCeece Peeuesuee efometve ÙesF&ue.

yeBeEkeâie #es$eele SketâCeÛe Deveglheeefole keâpeeËÛes heÇceeCe Jee{le DemeuÙeeÛÙee yeelecÙee DeeheCe Jele&ceevehe$eebceOÙes JeeÛeuÙee DemeleerueÛe. efkeâlÙeskeâ cees"Ÿee 
JÙeeheeNÙeebveer / GÅeespekeâebveer keâener yeBkeâebÛeer keâMeer HeâmeJeCetkeâ kesâueer ÙeeÛeer JesieJesieàÙee ceeOÙeceebceeHe&âle DeeheCeeuee ceeefnleer Peeueer DeensÛe. SketâCeÛe 
efve§eueveerkeâjCe, peerSmešer DeeefCe lÙeeveblej GIe[ Peeuesues cees"Ÿee jkeâcesÛes Deee|Lekeâ IeesšeUs Ùee meJeeËcegUs yeBeEkeâie #es$eeceOÙes DeeqmLejlee efvecee&Ce Peeueer. 
lÙeecegUs yeBkeâebvee DeefJeÕeemeeÛeer ner heeskeâUer Ye®ve keâe{CÙeemee"er DeLekeâ heÇÙelve keâjeJes ueeiele Deensle. DeMee De[ÛeCeeRÛÙee Je DeJeIe[ heefjeqmLeleerlener 
meJe& menkeâejer yeBkeâe efve§eÙeeves JeešÛeeue keâjerle Deensle. lÙeemee"er DeeheuÙee yeBkesâceOÙesosKeerue cees"Ÿee keâpe&KeelÙeebÛesyeeyeleerle keâpe&efJelejCeehe§eele 
keâpe&JeehejeJej DeeJeMÙekeâ efveÙeb$eCe "sJeCÙeele Ùesle Deens.

Keepeieer Je JÙeeheejer yeBkeâeyejesyejÛe menkeâejer yeBkeâebveerner JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâleskeâ[s DeefOekeâ keâešskeâesjheCes ue#e keWâõerle kesâuÙeeÛes efomeles. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâvesosKeerue 
efjšsue JÙeJemeeÙeeJej DeefOekeâ Yej efouee Deens. ÚesšŸee keâpee&leerue keâceer peesKeerce efJeÛeejele Ieslee, ÚesšŸee GÅeespekeâebmee"er lemesÛe DeieÇ›eâce #es$e Je ogye&ue 
Ieškeâ #es$e Ùeebvee ÙeesiÙeJesUer ÙeesiÙe jkeâcesÛee helehegjJe"e keâ®ve me#ece keâjCÙeemee"er MeeKeemlejeJej heÇÙelve keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle. meceepeeleerue meJe& 
Ieškeâebvee yeBeEkeâie #es$eeMeer pees[CÙeele veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâebÛes cees"s Ùeesieoeve Deens. Deeheueer yeBkeâner efJeòeerÙe meceeJesMeveeÛÙee ceeOÙeceeletve meceepeeleerue 
Deee|LekeâÂ°Ÿee DemebIešerle DemeuesuÙee Ieškeâebvee DeLe&meeneÙÙe GheueyOe keâ®ve osle Deens.

leb$e%eeveeÛÙee Jee{lÙee JeehejecegUs yeBeEkeâie #es$eele cees"s yeoue nesle Deensle. keâeueeveg®he yeoue mJeerkeâe®ve Finacle 10 ner keâeÙe&heÇCeeueer DeeheuÙee 
yeBkesâves ÙeMemJeerefjlÙee keâeÙee&eqvJele kesâueer Deens. lÙeecegUs heg{erue keâener Je<ee&le ÙesCeeNÙee leb$e%eeve efJe<eÙekeâ megOeejCee mJeerkeâejCÙeemee"er Deeheueer yeBkeâ 
meppe Deens. lÙeemee"er mesJekeâebvee osKeerue lÙeemebyebOeer DeeJeMÙekeâ heÇefMe#eCe JesUesJesUer osCÙeele Ùesle Deens.

meve 2016-17 Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&Ûes ueeYeebMe Jeešheekeâjerlee meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛes ceeieCeervegmeej efjPeJn& yeBkesâkeâ[s yeBkesâves Depe& kesâuee neslee. lÙeevegmeej 
ueeYeebMe Jeešheemee"er efjPeJn& yeBkesâves DeefOekeâlece jkeâcesÛeer ceÙee&oe yeBkesâme efveeq§ele keâ®ve efoueer nesleer. hejbleg Ùeehes#ee DeefOekeâ jkeäkeâce ueeYeebMeemee"er 
GheueyOe nesCÙeeme Deeheueer yeBkeâ hee$e Deens Demee Deeheuee "ece efJeÕeeme neslee. lÙeeheÇkeâejs Deboepes 5% ueeYeebMe oslee Deeuee Demelee. cnCetve Ùeemee"er 
efjPeJn& yeBkesâkeâ[s meelelÙeeves hee"hegjeJee keâjCÙeele Deeuee. lemesÛe lÙeebÛes DeefOekeâeNÙeebveer JesUesJesUer kesâuesuÙee ceeieCeervegmeej Deekeâ[sJeejer meeoj keâjCÙeele 

DeOÙe#eerÙe ceveesiele

meerS efceefuebo keâeUs
DeOÙe#e
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Deeueer. hejbleg, efJeefJeOe efvekeâ<eebÛes DeeOeejs ÙeeyeeyeleÛeer yeBkesâÛeer efJevebleer efjPeJn& yeBkesâves DebleerceleŠ lÙeebÛÙee efo.30 peguew 2018 jespeerÛÙee he$eevJeÙes 
DeceevÙe kesâueer Deens. meyeye, efjPeJn& yeBkesâves ueeYeebMe Jeešheemee"er efveeq§ele keâ®ve efouesuÙee DeefOekeâlece jkeâcesÛÙee ceÙee&osle jentved lelkeâeU 
efo.31 peguew 2018 jespeer 2.80% ojeves ueeYeebMe efJelejCe keâjCÙeele Deeues Deens. DeMeeheÇkeâejs yejeÛe hee"hegjeJee keâ®ve Je ceeieCeer jemle 
DemetveosKeerue meYeemeoebvee peeoe ueeYeebMe oslee Deeuee veener. hejbleg, efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛes menkeâejer yeBkeâebkeâjerlee meoj efJe<eÙeer OeesjCe efveeq§ele vemeuÙeeves 
veJeerve DeYÙeeme keâ®ve OeesjCe efveeq§ele keâjeJes ueeiesue Demes DeOeesjsKeerle Peeues Deens.

JÙeJemLeeheveele kesâuesuÙee cees"Ÿee HesâjjÛevesÛee ÙeesiÙe HeâeÙeoe ieleJe<ee&le DeeheuÙeeuee efceUeuee veener. heefjCeeceer Dehesef#eleefjlÙee Deveglheeefole Je 
yegef[le keâpe& jkeäkeâce Jemetue Peeueer veener. ÛeeuetJe<eea veHeâe DelÙeuhe nesCÙeeÛes ns Skeâ cegKÙe keâejCe Deens Demes ceer veceto keâjerlees. lÙeeJej leele[erÛee 
GheeÙe cnCetve Ûeeuet Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&le Jemegueer JÙeJemLee DeefOekeâ meyeU keâjCÙeele Deeueer Demetve SketâCe Ûeej pevejue ce@vespej Je leerve Deefme.pevejue 
ce@vespej opee&Ûes DeefOekeâejer yeBkesâÛÙee JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ ÙeebÛes ceeie&oMe&veeKeeueer DeepeheÙeËleÛeer meJeexÛÛe Jemegueer keâjleerue DeMeer Deecneme 
Kee$eer Deens.

Deeblejje°^erÙe Je je°^erÙe mlejeJej nesCeeNÙee JÙeepeoj yeoueebÛee cees"e heefjCeece DeeheuÙee jepÙe Je keWâõ mejkeâejer jesKÙeebÛes yeepeejcetuÙe 
"jCÙeeJej Peeuee Deens. DenJeeue Je<ee&ÛÙee ogmeNÙee meneceenerceOÙes ceneieeF& oj Je efJeòeerÙe letš Dehes#eshes#ee peemle Jee{uÙeecegUs JÙeepeoj 
Jee{CÙeeÛeer MekeäÙelee Jee{ueer. JÙeepeojele Jee{ nesCÙeeÛeer MekeäÙelee Jee{uÙeecegUs mejkeâejer jesKÙeebÛes ceguÙeeceOÙes Ieš Peeueer Deens. lÙeecegUs lÙeeÛee 
ÛeebieueeÛe Heâškeâe yeBeEkeâie #es$eeuee yemeuee Deens. DeMee heefjeqmLeleerle iegbleJeCetkeâ #es$e DeefOekeâ mebJesoveMeerue PeeuÙeecegUs iegbleJeCetkeâ OeesjCe "jefJeleevee 
efJeMes<e keâeUpeer IesCes DeeJeMÙekeâ Peeues Deens. DeMee iegbleJeCegkeâerletve MeeÕele GlheVeeÛÙee nceerÛesner peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve DeefOekeâ keâešskeâesjheCes 
keâjeJes ueeieCeej Deens. MeemekeâerÙe jesKÙeebÛes YeeJe Iemejuesues Deensle. heÇlÙe#e efkeâceleeruee Iesleuesuee MeemekeâerÙe keâpe&jesKee Je lÙeeÛee Je<e&DeKesjerÛee 
YeeJe Ùeeleerue IešuesuÙee HeâjkeâeÛeer Je<e&DeKesjerme Iemeeje cnCetve ®.72.42 keâesšer lejleto keâjeJeer ueeieueer Deens. JÙeeheejer yeBkeâebvee DeMeer Iemeeje 
lejleto keâjCÙeemee"er 4 efleceeneRÛee heÙee&Ùe efo.02.04.2018 jespeerÛÙee efJeMes<e heefjhe$ekeâeves efjPeJn& yeBkesâkeâ[tve osCÙeele Deeuee Deens. lÙeeveblej 
DeMee mJe®heeÛes OeesjCe menkeâejer yeBkeâebkeâjerlee "jefJeCÙeeme efjPeJn& yeBkesâves yejeÛe keâeueeJeOeer IesTve efo.06.07.2018 jespeer menkeâejer 
yeBkeâebkeâjerlee heefjhe$ekeâ keâe{ues. meoj heefjhe$ekeâevegmeej ®.100 keâesšerhes#ee keâceer "sJeer DemeCeeNÙee menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee keâener heÇceeCeele Iemeeje 
lejlegoerÛeer meJeuele efceUeueer. cee$e cees"Ÿee veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee ne heÙee&Ùe efjPeJn& yeBkesâves GheueyOe keâ®ve ve efouÙeecegUs DeeheuÙee meejKÙee 
yeBkeâebvee DeMeer lejleto keâjeJeer ueeieueer Deens Je ner DeeJeMÙekeâ Iemeeje lejleto Deekeâeqmcekeâ DemeuÙeeves DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves lÙeekeâjerlee DeepeheÙeËleÛÙee 
mebefÛele Deekeâeqmcekeâ leesšŸeebmee"erÛÙee jeKeerJe efveOeerletve jkeäkeâce ®.72.42 keâesšer veHeâevegkeâmeeve Keeleer Jeie& kesâueer Deens.

mJeeJeuebyeerheCee ne veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâebÛee mLeeÙeerYeeJe Deens. Deepe DeeheCe Deeheuee JÙeJemeeÙe keâesCelÙeener Deieoer MeemeveeÛÙee keâesCelÙeener 
ceoleerefMeJeeÙe keâjerle Deensle. heÇefleketâue heefjeqmLeleerlener yeBkesâves veHeâe efceUefJeCÙeeÛee heÇÙelve kesâuee. efveeq§ele kesâuesuÙee Deveglheeefole keâpeeËheesšer 
ojJe<eea šhhÙeešhhÙeeves yegef[le Je mebMeefÙele keâpe&efveOeerÛeer lejleto keâjeJeer ueeieles. iesuÙee keâener Je<ee&le efveeq§ele kesâuesuÙee DeMee Deveglheeefole keâpeeËÛeer 
›eâceMeŠ Jee{erJe lejleto ner Ùee Je<eeaÛÙee SketâCe lejlegoeRhewkeâer cees"e efnmmee Deens Je DeMeer jkeäkeâce ®.103.10 keâesšer Flekeâer Deens. DeMeeheÇkeâejs 
Deveglheeefole keâpeeËmee"er keâjeJÙee ueeieCeeNÙee lejlegoeRÛee veHeäÙeeJej DeefOekeâ yeespee DeeuÙeecegUs Dee@hejsšeRie heÇe@efHeâš ®.221.67 keâesšer Flekeâe 
efceUJetvener DelÙeuhe efveJJeU veHeâe ®.6.69 keâesšer efMeuuekeâ jeefnuesuee Deens. lÙeecegUs Ûeeuet Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&keâjerlee ueeYeebMe Jeešhe MekeäÙe 
vemeuÙeecegUs ueeYeebMe efJelejCeeÛee keâesCeleener heÇmleeJe Ùee meJe&meeOeejCe meYesheg{s ÙeeJe<eea mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves ceeb[uesuee veener, ÙeeÛee Deecneme 
DelÙeble Keso nesle Deens.

ÙeeJe<eeAÛÙee Jee{erJe lejlegoeRÛee heÇefleketâue Deee|Lekeâ heefjCeece yeBkesâÛÙee cetU Yekeäkeâce Deee|Lekeâ heefjeqmLeleerJej nesCeej veener ÙeeÛeer Deecneme Kee$eer 
Deens. ÙeecegUs Deeheueer yeBkeâ hetJe&Jele veHeâe keâceefJeCÙeeme me#ece Deens Je leer Ùeeheg{sner DeeheuÙeeÛe menkeâeÙee&ves keâeÙece me#ece jeefnue DeMeer DeeMee 
yeeUielees.

OevÙeJeeo!

DeeHeuee mvesnebefkeâle,

efceefuebo keâeUs
DeOÙe#e
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Dear Shareholders,

I am presenting before you the financial results of your Bank for the F.Y. 2017-18 and various developments 
in the Indian Banking Sector and the challenges faced by your Bank.

In the year 2017-18, GST was implemented in the country and it took long time for the businesses to put in 
place all their state of affairs which has adversely affected the business growth.

In the current year, the customers preferred other investment avenues like Mutual Funds and even withdrew 
their bank deposits on large scale for investing in the same. The Co-operative Banks faced huge competition 
as Private and Commercial Banks lowered the rate of interest on advances due to availability of large amount 
of liquid funds. Your Bank has made dynamic changes in the interest rates and has offered loans at competitive 
rate of interest. Resultantly, the Net Interest Margin of the Bank will be affected in near future.

The news regarding the ever-rising Non-Performing Assets in the entire Banking Sector are regularly being 
published in the Newspapers. Many of us are aware about the scams and frauds committed by big industrialists/ 
businessmen which were published through various media reports. Overall Demonetization, GST and detection 
of large loan fraud cases destabilized the total banking sector. The banks are required to take untiring efforts 
to make good the loss. All Co-operative Banks are marching with determination through this obstacles and 
difficult situation. Your Bank is closely monitoring and supervising large loans as ongoing process.

Like Private and Commercial Banks, the Co-operative Banks are also concentrating on and adopting professionl 
banking approach. Your Bank has emphasized on Retail Loan Business Segment. Considering the low risk 
in retail loans and to strengthen the small entrepreneurs, priority sectors and weaker section, your Bank is 
committed to provide right amount at right time to the borrowers. Urban Co - Operative Banks have made a 
great contribution to connect all the sections of the society to the Banking Sector. Through Financial Inclusion, 
your Bank is providing financial assistance to the financially unorganized sections of the society.

There is a tremendous transformation in the Banking Sector due to ever increasing utilization of the technology. 
As a need of the hour, your Bank has successfully implemented Finacle 10 system and is well-equipped to 
accept the future technology changes and the essential training for the same is being provided to the staff 
periodically.

As decided in the Annual General Meeting, your Bank submitted an application to the Reserve Bank of 
India for permission for Distribution of Dividend for the F.Y. 2016-17. Accordingly, the Reserve Bank of India 
permitted the Bank to distribute dividend at a certain percentage which was not as expected. However, we 
were confident that your Bank was eligible for a higher dividend amount than specified and we could distribute 
the dividend at the rate of 5% atleast. Similarly, the financial information as demanded by the RBI Officials was 
submitted from time to time. Ultimately, based on various criteria, the Reserve Bank of India vide its letter dated  
30th July 2018 has finally rejected the request of the Bank. Hence, as per the maximum amount permitted by the 
Reserve Bank of India for distribution of dividend, the Bank has immediately distributed the dividend @2.80% 
on 31st July 2018. In spite of various submissions and regular follow-up thereon for our genuine request for 
dividend, RBI did not approve the dividend percentage as applied by your Bank.  Specific guidelines from RBI 
for co-operative sector in this matter are required to be put in place.

Your Bank was unable to reap expected results from organizational changes done at higher level management. 
Recovery in Non-Performing and Write-Off Accounts was not achieved. I would like to state here that, this was 
the pivotal cause of inadequate profit for the year gone by. As a corrective measure on the same, we have 
reinforced and strengthen the recovery team in the current year by appointing 4 General Managers and 3 
Assistant General Managers to work under the guidance of the Managing Director. We are confident that this 
change will achieve highest recovery during the current year to make a turnaround.

The interest rate fluctuations in the International and National markets was the major factor affecting the market 
of the State and Central Government Securities. In the second half of the year under report, the chances 
of rising interest rates were augmented owing to unexceptional increase in inflation level and fiscal deficit. 

Chairman’s Address
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Due to the forecasts of increasing interest rates, the value of the Government Securities were declined. This 
adversely affected the Banking Sector. Owing to such situations investment sector became more sensitive 
and your Bank had to take extra precaution while deciding the Investment Policy. Risk Management should 
be undertaken more strictly to ensure sustainable income from such investment. The prices of Government 
Securities are declining. 

The difference in the actual amount invested in the Government Securities and its rate at the end of the year 
has resulted into provision of `72.42 crore for the said depreciation. Reserve Bank of India vide its circular 
dated 02nd April 2018 has given an option to make this depreciation provision in 4 quarters to the Commercial 
Banks. After a prolonged period, the Reserve Bank of India issued a circular for the Co-operative Banks 
on 06th July 2018 to decide the policy on the same lines. As per the said circular, the Co-operative Banks 
holding deposits of less than ̀ 100 crore were allowed to spread the depreciation. However, this option was not 
made available for the Large Urban Co-operative Banks. Therefore, considering this unpredicted depreciation 
provision, your Bank has transferred an amount of `72.42 crore to the Profit and Loss Account from the 
Accumulated Unforeseen Losses Reserve. 

Self-sufficiency is the fundamentals of the Urban Co-operative Banks. Co-operative Banks are standing tall 
without any support from the Government. Your Bank has took wholehearted efforts to yield profits in this 
adverse situation. The BDDR provision for NPA accounts is made according to the account category which 
may vary/ increase year on year. The increased provisions made for the Non-Performing Accounts of the last 
couple of years forms the major portion of the provisions made for the current year which amounts to `103.10 
crore. Hence even after booking an Operating Profit of `221.67 crore, the increased provisions for such Non-
Performing and Write-Off Accounts has resulted into net profit of mere `6.69 crore. We express our deep 
regrets as we will not be able to distribute any dividend for the current year, hence, the Board of Directors have 
not recommended any proposal for the same in this Annual General Meeting.

We are confident that the strong financial foundation of the Bank will not be affected in spite of the burden of 
provisions for NPA accounts. Your Bank is capable enough to earn profits as in the previous years and I hope 
that with your valuable support, your Bank will achieve substantial profits in the years to come..

Thank you!
With best regards,

Milind Kale  
Chairman
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Name of the Bank: The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd. (Multistate Scheduled Bank)
Registered Office: Cosmos Tower, Plot No.6, S. No. 132/B, ICS Colony, University Road, Ganeshkhind, Pune 411 007

Registration No. & Date: Under the Co-operative Credit Societies Act, 1904. Reg. No.20, dated 18th January 1906
Under Multistate Co-op Soc. Act, 1984, MSCS/CR/72/97 dated 28.11.1997

Under Banking Regulation Act, 1949, ACD/MH/188 P dated 11.03.1980
Incorporated in the Second Schedule as per Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Act, 1934

UBD/BR.324/A-9-90/91, dated 01.11.1990
Area of Operation: State of Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Karnataka, Gujarat, Tamil Nadu, Andhra Pradesh and Telangana

A) Deee|Lekeâ / Financials  	  (` in crore)
leheMeerue / Particulars As on 31.03.2018 As on 31.03.2017

YeeieYeeb[Jeue / Paid up Share Capital 371.64 382.96

SketâCe efveOeer /  
Reserves and other Funds 

1,612.45 1,450.41

Yeeb[Jeue heÙee&hlelee øeceeCe /  
Capital Adequacy Ratio (CRAR)

13.95% 15.38%

"sJeer / Deposits 
yeÛele / Savings 2,738.04 2,662.97

Ûeeuet / Current 868.86 775.59

cegole / Term 11,325.60 12,210.60

SketâCe / Total 14,932.50 15,649.16

helehegjJe"e / Advances
leejCeer helehegjJe"e / Secured 10,735.05 11,438.54

efyeveleejCeer helehegjJe"e / Unsecured  35.88 22.56

SketâCe / Total 10,770.93 11,461.10

keâpex / Borrowings 684.51 731.79

SketâCe iegbleJeCetkeâ / Total Investments 5,090.74 5,230.88

Lekeâyeekeâer heÇceeCe /  
Overdues (Percentage)

6.15% 6.23%

veHeâe / Profit for the year 6.69 71.73

ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûee efMeuuekeâ veHeâe /Previous year’s Profit c/f 17.63 10.98

KesUles Yeeb[Jeue / Working Capital 17,631.55 18,400.14

B) Flej / Others 

leheMeerue / Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

MeeKee / Total Branches 140 140

meYeemeo / Members 78,815 75,673

veececee$e meYeemeo(keâpe&oej) /  
Nominal Members (Borrowers)  

5,553 5,614

SketâCe mesJekeâ / Total Staff 2,809 2,896

HIGHLIGHTS
As on 31st March, 2018
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Statutory Auditors Internal Auditors
M/s. Yardi Prabhu & Associates, LLP, Mumbai

M/s. G.D.Apte & Co. Chartered Accountants, Pune 

M/s. Kirtane & Pandit  LLP , Pune

M/s. P.G.Bhagwat, Pune

Mr. Vijay Vaidya Ms. Sulekha Deuskar
(Till 31st May 2018)

Ms. Madhuri Marathe
(Till 31st May 2018)

Mr. Rajendra Pandit

Mr. Sunil Panse Mr. Anil Barve

Mr. Manoj Shah Ms. Akanksha Rane

Mr. Avinash Chavan Mr. Vishwas Agale

Mr. Sanjay Sawant (Officiating)

General Managers

Managing Director
Mr. Suhas Gokhale

Chief General Managers

Ms. Nayan Lagad Mr. Avinash Rana Ms. Apekshita Thipsay 
(From 1st December 2017)

Management Team



112th  Annual Report  2017–2018

7

Notes
1.	 The meeting shall commence at 9.00 am sharp. If the 

required quorum of members is not present at the 
commencement of the meeting, it shall be adjourned. The 
adjourned meeting will resume business on the same day, 
at the same place, at 9.30 am, irrespective of the quorum, 
in which, only the business mentioned in the Notice of the 
meeting shall be transacted.

2.	 All documents and information relating to the business 
to be transacted before this Annual General Meeting 
to be held on 2nd September 2018 will be available 
at Cosmos Tower - Bank’s Head Office, up to  
30th August, 2018 on working days, between 11.00 am and 
4.00 pm.

3.	 Members are requested to submit their queries, if any, 
regarding the subjects to be considered at this Annual 
General Meeting, in writing at the Bank’s Head Office upto 
30th August, 2018 on working days, between 11.00 am and 
4.00 pm.

4.	 The Annual Report is available on Bank’s website  
www.cosmosbank.com while the hard copies of Annual 
Report will be available at all branches for the members. 
Members who require hard copy of the Annual Report 
should submit a written request before the meeting. 
The same shall be sent to them by post on their address 
registered with the Bank.

5.	 Members are requested to bring the Membership Identity 
Card for the meeting.

NOTICE FOR ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
(FOR MEMBERS ONLY)

The 112th Annual General Meeting of the members of  
THE COSMOS CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD. will be held 
on Sunday, 2nd September 2018, 9.00 am at Shivshankar 
Sabhagruha, S. No. 698/1, Maharshinagar, Paigude Baug, 
Pune - 411037 for the transaction of the following business. 
Your presence therefore is highly solicited.
AGENDA
1.	 To confirm the minutes of the 111th Annual General 

Meeting held on 24th September 2017
2.	 A)	 To consider and adopt
		  i)	 Annual Report for the year 2017 - 2018.
		  ii)	 Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on 

31st March 2018.
		  iii)	 Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2018.
	 B)	 To review actual utilization of Reserves and other 

Funds during the year 2017 - 2018.
3.	 To consider the Report of Statutory Auditors and 

compliance thereof for the year 2017-2018.
4.	 To appoint Statutory Auditors for the year 2018-2019.
5.	 To take note of the loans and advances outstanding 

from the Directors and their relatives during 
the year 2017-2018 (vide section 39(3) of the  
Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002).

6.  	 To sanction leave of absence of members who are not 
able to attend the 112th Annual General Meeting.

7.	 Any other matter, with the permission of the Chair.

Date: 10th August, 2018	 By order of the Board of Directors,
Pune	 Suhas Gokhale
	 Managing Director

metÛevee
1.	 Jejerue meYesme mekeâeUer "erkeâ 9.00 Jeepelee heÇejbYe nesF&ue.  lÙeemee"er 

DeeJeMÙekeâ leer ieCemebKÙee hetCe& Peeueer vemesue lej ner meYee mLeefiele kesâueer 
peeF&ue.  DeMee mLeefiele meYesÛes keâecekeâepe lÙeeÛe efoJeMeer, lÙeeÛe ef"keâeCeer 
mekeâeUer 9.30 Jeepelee meg® nesF&ue Je Ùee mLeefiele meYesme ieCemebKÙee 
hetleeaÛeer DeeJeMÙekeâlee jenCeej veener.  Ùee meYesle Jejerue veesefšMeerceOÙes veceto 
kesâuesuÙee efJe<eÙeebÛee efJeÛeej keâjCÙeele ÙesF&ue.

2.	 efo.2 mehšWyej 2018 jespeer nesCee-Ùee Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesheg{erue 
efJe<eÙeebmebyebOeerÛeer keâeieohe$es yeBkesâÛÙee keâe@mecee@me še@Jej Ùee cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙeele 
efo.30 Dee@iemš 2018 heÙeËle keâecekeâepeeÛÙee efoJeMeer mekeâeUer 11.00 les 
ogheejer 4.00 Ùee JesUsle heeneJeÙeeme efceUleerue. 

3.	 Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesheg{erue efJe<eÙeebyeeyele meYeemeoebvee keâener heÇMve 
efJeÛeejeJeÙeeÛes DemeuÙeeme les uesKeer mJe¤heele yeBkesâÛÙee cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙeele 
efo.30 Dee@iemš 2018 heÙeËle keâecekeâepeeÛÙee efoJeMeer mekeâeUer 11.00 les 
ogheejer 4.00 Ùee JesUsle DeeCetve ÅeeJesle, ner efJevebleer. 

4.	 yeBkesâÛee mebhetCe& DenJeeue yeBkesâÛÙee mebkesâle mLeUeJej  
(www.cosmosbank.com) GheueyOe Demetve meYeemeoebmee"er 
DenJeeueebÛÙee heÇleer yeBkesâÛÙee MeeKeebkeâ[sner GheueyOe keâ®ve osCÙeele DeeuesuÙee 
Deensle. meYeshetJeea pes meYeemeo mebhetCe& DenJeeue efceUCÙeeÛeer uesKeer ceeieCeer 
keâjleerue lÙeebvee yeBkesâÛee mebhetCe& DenJeeue yeBkesâkeâ[s veeWoefJeuesuÙee lÙeebÛÙee 
heòÙeeJej heesmševes hee"efJeCÙeele ÙesF&ue.

5.	 meYesme Ùesleevee meYeemeo DeesUKehe$e ke=âheÙee pe¤j yejesyej DeeCeeJes.

Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛeer veesšerme  
(Heâkeäle meYeemeoebkeâefjlee)

efo keâe@mecee@me keâes-Dee@he.yeBkeâ efue. ÛÙee meYeemeoebÛeer 112 Jeer Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe 
meYee jefJeJeej efo.2 mehšWyej 2018 jespeer mekeâeUer "erkeâ 9.00 Jeepelee 
efMeJeMebkeâj meYeeie=n, me.veb.698/1, cene|<eveiej, heeÙeieg[s yeeie,  hegCes 411 037 
ÙesLes nesCeej Deens. lÙeeJesUer heg{erue keâecekeâepe nesF&ue.  lejer meoj meYesme DeeheCe 
DeJeMÙe GheeqmLele jeneJes DeMeer efJevebleer Deens.

1.	 efo.24 mehšWyej 2017 jespeer PeeuesuÙee 111 JÙee Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛee 
Je=òeevle keâeÙece keâjCes.

2.	 De) 	 heg{erue heÇmleeJeebÛee efJeÛeej keâjCes Je lÙeeme ceevÙelee osCes.

		  1.	 meve 2017-2018 Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&Ûee Jeee|<ekeâ Je=òeevle.

		  2.	 efo.31 ceeÛe& 2018 jespeer mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâeleesše he$ekeâ.

		  3.	 efo.31 ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûee leeUsyebo.

	 ye) 	 meve 2017-2018 Ùee Je<ee&leerue iebieepeUer Je Flej efveOeeRÛÙee heÇlÙe#e 
JeehejemebyebOeer ceeefnleer IesCes.

3.	 meve 2017-2018 ÛÙee JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#eCe DenJeeueeJej efJeÛeej keâjCes 
Je lÙeeÛÙee hetle&lee DenJeeueeÛeer ceeefnleer IesCes.

4.	 meve 2018-2019 Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&mee"er JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛeer 
efveÙegkeäleer keâjCes.

5.	 yeBkesâÛes mebÛeeuekeâ Je lÙeebÛes veelesJeeF&keâ ÙeebÛeskeâ[s meve 2017-2018 Ùee 
Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&le ÙesCesyeekeâer DemeuesuÙee keâpee&Ûeer ceeefnleer IesCes. (ceequšmšsš keâes-
Dee@he.meesmeeÙešerped De@keäš 2002 keâuece 39(3) Devegmeej)

6.	 112 JÙee Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme GheeqmLele jent ve MekeâuesuÙee 
meYeemeoebÛeer DevegheeqmLeleer ceevÙe keâjCes.

7.	 cee.DeOÙe#e ÙeebÛÙee mebceleerves DeeÙelÙeeJesUer ÙesCee-Ùee efJe<eÙeebÛee efJeÛeej keâjCes.

efo. 10 Dee@iemš 2018  	 cee.mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Dee%esJe¤ve 
hegCes	 megneme ieesKeues
 	 JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ
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ceevÙeJej meYeemeo, 

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛee Deee|Lekeâ Je<e& 2017-18 Ûee 112 Jee Jeee|<ekeâ DenJeeue 

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛes Jeleerves DeeheCeeheg{s meeoj keâjerle Deens.

peeieeflekeâ DeLe&JÙeJemLee-

meve 2017 -ceOÙes peeieeflekeâ DeLe&JÙeJemLesceOÙes 3.51% Jee{ Peeueer 

Demetve meve 2018- ceOÙes ner Jee{ 3.80% heÙeËle nesF&ue Demes Dehesef#ele 

Deens. meve 2017 Ùee Je<ee&le Decesefjkeâve DeLe&JÙeJemLesceOÙes ue#eCeerÙe 

Jee{ Peeueer Demetve ieleJe<eeaheÇceeCesÛe peeieeflekeâ DeLe&JÙeJemLesJej Decesefjkeâve 

DeLe&JÙeJemLesÛes heÇYeglJe / JeÛe&mJe efometve Deeues. Decesefjkeâve peer[erheerceOÙes meve 

2016- ceOeerue 1.86% Jee{erÛÙee leguevesle meve 2017- ceOÙes 2.50% 

Jee{ Peeuesueer efometve Deeueer. lesLeerue meve 2016 ceOeerue yesjespeieejerÛee 

Demeuesuee 4.87% oj meve 2017 ceOÙes 4.35% heÙeËle Iešuee Deens. 

DecesefjkesâÛÙee Hesâ[jue efjPeJn& yeBkesâves Deee|Lekeâ keâeškeâmejerÛes OeesjCe ÙeeJe<eeaner 

keâeÙece "sJeues Demetve JÙeepeojele leerve JesUe Jee{ kesâueer. Deee|Lekeâ Je<e& 

2017-18 ceOÙes DevÙe heÇcegKe ÛeueveebÛÙee leguevesle Decesefjkeâve [e@uejÛes 

cetuÙe keâenermes keâceer Peeues. heefjCeeceer Deveskeâ GheÙegòeâ JemlegbÛÙee efkeâceleerle 

Jee{ Peeueer. ÙeecegUs DeeefCe Organisation of Petroleum Exporting 
Countries (OPEC) Meer mebueive je°^ebÛÙee hesš^esueÛes keâceer Glheeove 

Ûeeuet "sJeCÙeeÛÙee meve 2017 Je meve 2018 ceOeerue OeesjCeecegUs keâÛÛee 

lesueeÛÙee Deeblejje°^erÙe efkeâceleer Jee{uÙee.&.

YeejleerÙe DeLe&JÙeJemLee-

osMeYejele Jemlet Je mesJee keâj (peerSmešer) ueeiet kesâuÙeeveblej DeeuesuÙee 

meg®JeeleerÛÙee De[ÛeCeer Je efve§eueveerkeâjCeeÛes jWieeUuesues heefjCeece ÙeecegUs 

ieleJe<eeaÛÙee 7.10% Jee{erÛÙee heÇceeCeele meve 2017-18 ceOÙes YeejleerÙe 

DeLe&JÙeJemLesceOÙes 6.70% FlekeäÙee keâceer ieleerves Jee{ Peeueer. Ùee Deee|Lekeâ 

Je<ee&le efJeòeerÙe letš peer meg®Jeeleeruee 3.20% Je megOeeefjle Deboepeevegmeej 

3.5% Dehesef#ele nesleer leer Je<e&DeKesj 3.52% Jej eqmLejeJeueer.

meve 2016-17 ceOÙes 4.63% Demeuesuee Index of Industrial 
Production (IIP) meve 2017-18 ceOÙes 4.36% heÙeËle Iemejuee. 

meve 2016-17 ceOÙes $108.91 efyeueerÙeve Demeuesueer YeejleeÛÙee 

Deeblejje°^erÙe JÙeeheejeleerue letš meve 2017-18 ceOÙes $156.82 

efyeueerÙeve heÙeËle Jee{ueer. ceboieleerves Jee{Ceejer efveÙee&le Je keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛÙee 

Deeblejje°^erÙe efkeâceleerleerue Jee{ ÙeeÛee heefjCeece Ùee Jee{uesuÙee legšerJej 

efometve Deeuee. DenJeeue Je<ee&le KeeÅe heoeLeeËÛÙee efkeâceleer keâceer PeeuÙeecegUs 

ceneieeF&Ûee oj ieleJe<eeaÛÙee 4.54% Je®ve 3.58% Flekeâe keâceer Peeuee.

ceesoer mejkeâejves iesuÙee 3 Je<ee&ceOÙes kesâuesuÙee Deee|Lekeâ megOeejCeebveer 

heÇYeeefJele nesTve veesJnWyej 2017 ceOÙes Moody Investor Service 
Ùee Deeblejje°^erÙe ceeveebkeâve mebmLesves YeejleeÛes meeJe&Yeewce ceeveebkeâveele 

(sovereign rating) Jee{ keâjle YeejleerÙe DeLe&JÙeJemLesyeöue DeeheuÙee 
DeboepeeceOÙes ‘DeeMeeoeÙeer’ Je®ve ‘efmLej’ DeMeer megOeejCee kesâueer.  
ceeieerue 14 Je<ee&le meoj ceeveebkeâve mebmLesves Yeejleeyeöue kesâuesueer ner 
heefnueerÛe Jee{ nesleer.

HesâyeÇgJeejer 2018 ceOÙes cee.keWâõerÙe DeLe&ceb$Ùeebveer meve 2018-19 mee"erÛee 
keWâõerÙe DeLe&mebkeâuhe meeoj kesâuee Demetve ÙeeceOÙes ke=â<eer JÙeJemeeÙeeÛes 
meyeueerkeâjCe, ieÇeceerCe efJekeâeme, DeejesiÙe, ueneve Je ceOÙece JÙeJemeeÙe lemesÛe 
FvHeÇâemš^keäÛej Ùee #es$eebJej efJeMes<e Yej osCÙeele Deeuee Deens. lemesÛe meve 
2018-19 Ùee Je<ee&le efJeòeerÙe legšerÛes heÇceeCe 3.5% Je®ve 3.3% Flekesâ 
keâceer keâjCÙeeÛes Gefö° "sJeues Deens.

YeejleerÙe yeBeEkeâie #es$e :-v

meve 2017-18 ceOÙesner YeejleerÙe yeBeEkeâie #es$eeme melele Jee{le peeCeeNÙee 
Deveglheeefole Je yegef[le keâpee&ÛÙee mecemÙesves ieÇemeues nesles. efve§eueveerkeâjCe 
Je peerSmešer DeMee ueeieeshee" ueeiet keâjCÙeele DeeuesuÙee Deee|Lekeâ megOeejCee 
lemesÛe cees"cees"s Deee|Lekeâ IeesšeUs ÙeecegUs yeBeEkeâie #es$eeÛeer keâeceefiejer ÙeeJe<ee&le 
keâenerMeer #eerCe PeeuÙeeÛes efometve Deeues.

meve 2016-17 ceOÙes 9.60% Demeuesues mebhetCe& yeBeEkeâie #es$eeleerue {esyeU 
Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûes heÇceeCe meve 2017-18 ceOÙes 11.60% heÙeËle 
Jee{ues. efo.31 ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj mejkeâejer yeBkeâebÛÙee {esyeU Deveglheeefole 
keâpeeËÛes heÇceeCe 15.60% Peeues Demetve Keepeieer #es$eeleerue yeBkeâebÛÙee {esyeU 
Deveglheeefole keâpeeËÛes heÇceeCe 4% heÙeËle heesnesÛeues.

mejkeâejer yeBkeâebÛÙee KeeueeJeuesuÙee Deee|Lekeâ heefjeqmLeleercegUs DenJeeue Je<ee&le 
efjPeJn& yeBkesâves Ùee #es$eeleerue SketâCe 11 yeBkeâebvee Prompt Corrective 

Action (PCA) ueeiet kesâueer Deens.

De[ÛeCeerleerue mejkeâejer yeBkeâebvee JeeÛeefJeCÙeemee"er keWâõ mejkeâejuee Ùee 
yeBkeâebvee cees"ŸeeheÇceeCeele Yeeb[Jeueer hegjJe"e keâjeJee ueeieuee. meoj yeBkeâebvee 
2 Je<eeËmee"er keWâõ mejkeâejves DeYetlehetJe& `2.11 ueeKe keâesšer jkeâcesÛee 
Yeeb[Jeueer hegjJe"e keâjCÙeeÛes peenerj kesâues Deens.

meve 2017-18 ceOÙes yeBkeâebceOeerue "sJeeRceOÙes ceboieleerves Jee{ Peeueer Demetve 
keâpeeËceOÙes cee$e lÙee leguevesle DeefOekeâ Jee{ PeeuÙeeÛes efometve Deeues. meve 
2016-17 ceOÙes yeBkeâebÛÙee keâpeeËceOÙes 4.71% Jee{ Peeueer nesleer leer meve 
2017-18 ceOÙes 10.65% heÙeËle heesnesÛeueer lej meve 2016-17 ceOÙes 
16.40% Demeuesueer "sJeeRceOeerue Jee{ meve 2017-18 ceOÙes 4.10% 
SJe{erÛe Peeuesueer efomeles.

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer meÅeeqmLeleer-

ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj yeBkesâme PeeuesuÙee Dee@hejsšeRie veHeäÙeeletve meJe& lejlegoer 
Jepee peelee, veHeâe efJeYeeieCeermee"er Deieoer veieCÙe efveJJeU veHeâe GheueyOe 
DemeuÙeeÛes efometve Ùesle Deens. lemesÛe ieleJe<ee&mee"erner efjPeJn& yeBkesâves 
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Devehesef#eleefjlÙee DelÙeuhe heÇceeCeele ueeYeebMe efJelejCeeme ceevÙelee efoueer. Ùee 
oesvnerÛeer heÇcegKe keâejCes cnCepes yeBkesâleerue vee@ve hejHeâe@e\ceie keâpex Je lÙeeheesšer 
Dee@hejsšeRie veHeäÙeeletve keâjeJÙee ueeieuesuÙee lejlegoer DeeefCe ÙeeyejesyejÛe 
DenJeeue Je<ee&ceOÙes š^sPejer JÙeJemeeÙeeletve efceUeuesuee veieCÙe veHeâe Je 
Guešhe#eer efmekeäÙegefjšerpeheesšer `72.42 keâesšer ueeiet Peeuesuee Iemeeje ner 
Deensle. 

Yeeb[Jeue yeepeejeceOÙes cees"ŸeeheÇceeCeeJej PeeuesuÙee Devehesef#ele Ie[ecees[eRcegUs 
DeMeeheÇkeâejÛee Iemeeje meJe&Ûe yeBkeâebvee menve keâjeJee ueeieuee Deens. š^sPejer 
JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue Ùee Deekeâeqmcekeâ leesšŸeeÛÙee mebhetCe& jkeâcesÛeer lejleto yeBkesâme 
ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesjerme keâjeJeer ueeieueer. lemesÛe Ùeemee"er iegbleJeCetkeâ 
Ûe{Gleej efveOeerceOetve jkeäkeâce IesCÙeemener efjPeJn& yeBkesâves ceevÙelee efoueer 
veener. DeMeeheÇkeâejs Skeâerkeâ[s yegef[le keâpee&heesšer keâjeJÙee ueeieuesuÙee lejlegoer 
Je ogmejerkeâ[s š^sPejer JÙeJemeeÙeeletve efceUeuesuee DelÙeuhe veHeâe Je keâjeJeer 
ueeieuesueer IemeeNÙeeÛeer lejleto ÙeeÛee efJehejerle heefjCeece yeBkesâÛÙee efveJJeU 
veHeäÙeeJej Peeuesuee efometve Ùesle Deens.

yeBkesâÛee ke=âleer DeejeKe[e -

DeMee DeJeIe[ heefjeqmLeleerlener yeBkesâves [ieceietve ve peelee yeBkesâÛÙee 
hegve®ppeerJeveemee"er ÙegæheeleUerJej heÇÙelve meg¤ kesâues Deensle. veHeäÙeeJej 
efJehejerle heefjCeece keâjCeeNÙee š^sPejer JÙeJemeeÙe Je Lekeâerle keâpex Ùee oesve 
yeeyeeRhewkeâer š^sPejer JÙeJemeeÙe ne hetCe&heCes ceekexâšJej DeJeuebyetve DemeuÙeecegUs 
ÙeeJej yeBkesâÛes HeÇlÙe#e efveÙeb$eCe veener. hejbleg Lekeâerle keâpex Je lÙeebÛeer Jemegueer 
Ùeele cee$e yeBkeâ megOeejCee keâ¤ Mekeâles. Ùeemee"er yeBkesâves efJeMes<e heÇÙelve 
meg® kesâues Deensle. Ùee Debleie&le Jemegueer efJeYeeie Deelee Lesš JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe 
mebÛeeuekeâ ÙeebÛes DeKelÙeeefjle keâeÙe&jle Demetve Ùee efJeYeeieeceOÙes SketâCe 4 
pevejue ce@vespej opee&Ûes DeefOekeâejer keâeÙe&jle keâjCÙeele Deeues Deensle. lemesÛe 
lÙeebvee hegjsmee me#ece mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer Jeie& GheueyOe keâ®ve osCÙeele 
Deeuesuee Deens. 

keâeÙee&ueÙeerve mlejeJej Je mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U meomÙeebyejesyej "jeefJekeâ 
keâeueeJeOeerveblej meYee IesTve lÙeele JemegueerÛee Je lÙeemee"erÛÙee HeÇÙelveebÛee 
Dee{eJee IesCÙeele Ùeslees. lemesÛe yeBkesâÛÙee Top 30 Deveglheeefole keâpe&KeelÙeebÛee 
ojcene Dee{eJee IesTve lÙeeceOeerue Lekeâerle jkeâcesÛÙee Jemegueermee"er 
keâeÙee&ueÙeeme DeeJeMÙekeâ ceeie&oMe&ve keâjCÙeele Ùesles. Lekeâerle keâpeeËÛÙee 
Jemegueermee"er leejCe efceUkeâleer leeyÙeele IesCes, lÙeebÛee efueueeJe DeeÙeesefpele 
keâjCes Je lÙee ceeOÙeceeletve meojÛÙee efceUkeâleeRÛeer efJe›eâer keâ®ve keâpe&Keeleer 
jkeäkeâce pecee keâ®ve IesCÙeele Ùesle Deens. veHeäÙeeJej Lesš mekeâejelcekeâ 
heefjCeece nesle DemeuÙeeves leebef$ekeâÂ°Ÿee (Notional) jeF&š Dee@Heâ 
keâjCÙeele DeeuesuÙee keâpe&KeelÙeeleerue Jemegueermee"erner mJeleb$e efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle 
efJeMes<e heÇÙelve keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle. Ùeemee"er efJeYeeieefveneÙe DeesšerSme 
cesUeJes DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele Ùesle Demetve keâpe&oejebMeer ÙeesiÙe leer le[pees[ 
keâ®ve Lekeâerle jeF&š Dee@Heâ keâpe& KeelÙeebceOÙes Jemegueer keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle. 

Lekeâerle keâpe&oejebyejesyej Jeefj… DeefOekeâeNÙeebÛÙee efJeYeeieefveneÙe meYee 
DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele ÙesTve lÙeebÛÙee mecemÙee mecepetve IesTve lÙeeyeeyeleÛÙee 
GheeÙeÙeespeveebyeeyele ÛeÛee& Je efJeÛeej efJeveerceÙe keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens. lÙeeveblej 
ÙeesiÙe HeÇkeâjCeele Hegveie&"ve lemesÛe mesšueceWš, leejCe efceUkeâleer efJeketâve Jemetueer 
F. ceeiee&ves Jemegueer keâjCdÙeele Ùesle Deens. 

Ùee meJe& heÇÙelveebÛes HeâuemJe®he peguew 2018 DeKesj SketâCe `80.11 keâesšer 
Jemegueer keâjCÙeele Deeuesueer Deens. ÙeeHewkeâer ̀ 17.93 keâesšerÛeer Jemegueer ner jeF&š  
Dee@Heâ kesâuesuÙee KeelÙeebceOeerue Deens. Lekeâyeekeâer JemegueeryejesyejÛe  
`10 keâesšer Je lÙeehes#ee DeefOekeâ jkeâcesÛÙee keâpe&KeelÙeebÛÙee efveÙeb$eCeemee"er 
lemesÛe hegveie&"ve (Restructure) kesâuesuÙee keâpe&KeelÙeebÛÙee efveÙeb$eCeemee"er 
yeBkesâceOÙes ›esâef[š meghejeqJnpeve mesue keâeÙe&jle Deens. 

meoj mesue ÛeerHeâ pevejue ce@vespej ÙeebÛÙee DeefOeHelÙeeKeeueer keâece keâjlees. 
SketâCe `252.60 keâesšerÛeer hegveie&"ve kesâuesueer ner meJe& keâpex efveÙeefceleheCes 
efveÙeb$eCeeKeeueer "sJetve ceeÛe& 2019 DeKesj hejHeâe@e\ceie nesleerue Ùeemee"er 
meJe&heÇkeâejs heÇÙelve keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle. DeMeeheÇkeâejÛÙee keâpe&KeelÙeebceOÙes 
keâenerner DeefveÙeefcelelee efveoMe&veeme DeeuÙeeme leeye[leesye mebyebefOele efJeYeeieerÙe 
keâeÙee&ueÙeeme heg{erue keâeÙe&Jeenermee"er keâUefJeCÙeele Ùesles. Ùee JÙeefleefjòeâ 
cees"Ÿee jkeâcesÛeer keâpex veJÙeeves Deveglheeefole nesCeej veenerle Ùeekeâ[sner efJeMes<e 
ue#e osCÙeele Ùesle Deens.

Ùee yejesyejÛe keâpe& JÙeJemeeÙeJee{ermee"er lemesÛe meOÙeeÛes ÛeebieuÙee 
veeceebkeâveeÛes keâpe&oej yeBkesâceOÙes efškeâJetve "sJeCÙeeÛes (Retain) heÇÙelve 
keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle. DevÙe yeBkeâebkeâ[erue keâpe&heÇkeâjCes ÙeesiÙe leer keâeUpeer 
IesTve šskeâDeesJnj keâjleevee DeMee veJeerve keâpe&oejebvee Welcome ROI ueeiet 
keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens.  lemesÛe ieÇerve efHeâu[ heÇespeskeäš, efuepe jWšue ef[mkeâeQšeRie, 
`10 keâesšerhes#ee peemle keâpe&ceÙee&oe cebpetj Demeuesues ieÇghe keâpe&oej lemesÛe 
DeieÇ›eâce #es$e Je ogye&ue Ieškeâ ÙeebÛÙee keâpe&heÇkeâjCeebmee"er yeepeejHes"sleerue leerJeÇ 
mHeOee& efJeÛeejele Ieslee, JÙeepeojebceOÙes meJeuele osCÙeele Ùesle Deens. JnW[e@j 
HeâeÙeveevme, keâcee|MeDeue Jeenve, Cosmo Salary Earner DeMee keâener 
keâpe&ÙeespeveebceOÙes efvekeâ<e, DeefOekeâlece jkeäkeâce F.yeeyeeRÛÙee Deveg<ebieeves yeoue 
keâjCÙeele Deeues Deensle.

Flej Keepeieer #es$eeleerue yeBkeâebveer ÛeebieuÙee keâpe&oejebvee meJeueleerÛÙee ojele 
keâpe&ceÙee&oe cebpetj keâjCÙeeÛeer leerJeÇ mHeOee& meg¤ kesâuÙeeves, keâpe&oejebvee ueeiet 
keâjCÙeele DeeuesuÙee JÙeepeojebceOÙes meJeuele efceUCÙeeÛeer Deveskeâ keâpe&oej 
ceeieCeer keâjerle Deensle. Ùeemee"er keâpe&oejebÛÙee ›esâef[š jsšeRiemee"er keâener 
peeoe efJeMes<e efvekeâ<e ueeiet keâjCÙeele Ùesle Demetve lÙeevegmeej DeMee keâpe&oejebvee 
keâenerheÇceeCeele JÙeepeojeceOÙes meJeuele osCÙeele Ùesle Deens.

cees"Ÿee jkeâceshes#ee efjšsue keâpeeËceOÙes peesKeerce keâceer DemeuÙeeves DeMeer keâpex 
Jee{efJeCÙeeJej Yej osCÙeele Ùesle Deens. DeeJeMÙekeâlesvegmeej efjšsue keâpeeËÛÙee 
efJeefJeOe keâpe&ÙeespeveebceOÙes yeoue keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle.
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Ùee meJe& heÇÙelveebcegUs ieleJe<eeAÛÙee leguevesle DenJeeue Je<ee&ceOÙes Deveskeâ heÇkeâejÛÙee efjšsue keâpeeËceOÙes heg{erueheÇceeCes Jee{ Peeuesueer efometve Ùesle Deens.

keâpe&heÇkeâej meve 2016-17 meve 2017-18 Jee{

KeelÙeebÛeer 
mebKÙee

cebpetj jkeäkeâce 
` keâesšerle

KeelÙeebÛeer 
mebKÙee

cebpetj jkeäkeâce 
` keâesšerle

KeelÙeebÛeer 
mebKÙee

cebpetj jkeäkeâce 
` keâesšerle

efyePevesme heÇe@hešea cee@iexpe 138 97.81 306 242.09 168 144.28

ke@âMe›esâef[š (Suemeer, yeerpeer, efyeume ef[mkeâeQšeRie men) 330 534.08 495 739.21 165 205.13

keâe@mcees›esâef[š 1252 18.36 2442 37.69 1190 19.33

Mew#eefCekeâ keâpex 29 2.81 68 6.81 39 4.00

ie=nkeâpex 540 115.64 752 165.70 212 50.06

heÇesHesâMeveue keâpex 28 0.72 64 2.04 36 1.32

heÇe@hešea cee@iexpe šce&ueesve 179 43.39 576 146.88 397 103.48

Joint Liability Groups Je yeÛele iešebÛeer keâpex 28 0.53 51 0.87 23 0.33

Jeenve keâpex 1068 50.86 2004 155.73 936 104.87

Ùee yejesyejÛe CASA "sJeeRÛÙee Jee{ermee"erner heÇÙelve keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle. 

heefjCeecemJe®he, ceeÛe& 2017 ÛÙee leguevesle yeBkesâleerue CASA "sJeerceOÙes 

DenJeeue Je<ee&le `168 keâesšerves Jee{ Peeueer Demetve CASA "sJeeRÛes SketâCe 

"sJeeRMeer Demeuesues heÇceeCe 24.15% Peeuesues Deens.

keâpe&oejebÛeer keâceer JÙeepeojeÛeer Dehes#ee Je Ùee Gueš "sJeeroejebvee Demeuesueer 

DeefOekeâ JÙeepeeÛeer Dehes#ee Ùee oesvnerÛee meceleesue meeOeCes efoJemeWefoJeme 

keâ"erCe nesle Deens. JÙeepeojeleerue Deieoer Deuhe Heâjkeâemee"erner yeBkeâebleie&le 

peerJeIesCeer mheOee& meg® Peeueer Deens. Ùee oesvner yeeyeeRÛee Skeâef$ele Je Debleerce 

heefjCeece yeBkesâÛes GlheVe keâceer nesTve KeÛe& Jee{CÙeeJej Je heefjCeeceer veHeäÙeeJej 

nesle Deens. lejerner keâpe&oej Je "sJeeroej Ùee oesvner Ieškeâebvee meceeOeeve 

osCÙeeÛee heÇÙelve keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens.

Ùee meJe& heeÕe&YegceerJej, ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj yeBkesâÛes mJeefveOeer  

`1,984.09 keâesšer lej Yeeb[Jeue heÙee&hlelee 13.95% Deens.

Deeheueer yeBkeâ YeejleerÙe DeLe&JÙeJemLesÛee Skeâ Úesše Yeeie Deens. lÙeecegUs 

osMeeÛÙee DeLe&JÙeJemLesceOÙes nesCeeNÙee yeoueebÛee he[meeo DeeheuÙee yeBkesâJej 

nesCes šeUlee ÙesCÙeemeejKes veJnles. DeMee Deveskeâ yeeyeeRÛes heÇefleeEyeye 

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee DeLe&JÙeJemLesJej he[uesues efomeles. meOÙeeÛee keâeU 

yeBkesâmee"er efveeq§eleÛe efyekeâš Je Ke[lej Demee Deens. heCe DeMeeJesUer 

DeeheCe meYeemeoebveer nleeMe Je efvejeMe ve neslee yeBkesâyejesyej jneJes Demes 

DeeJeenve Deens. DeMee DeeJneveelcekeâ heefjeqmLeleerceOÙes meYeemeoebÛee 

Kebyeerj hee"eRyee, me#ece vesle=lJe, mecee|hele Je=leerves keâece keâjCeejs yeBkesâÛes 

mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer, mesJekeâ mebIešvesÛes menkeâeÙe& ÙeecegUs yeBkesâheg{erue meJe& 

DeeJneveebJej DeeheCe ÙeMemJeerefjlÙee ceele keâ® Je ceeÛe& 2019 DeKesj 

yeBkesâÛÙee Deee|Lekeâ heefjeqmLeleerÛes efÛe$e efveeq§eleheCes heeuešuesues Je DeefOekeâ 

mekeâejelcekeâ Peeuesues efometve ÙesF&ue Demee hetCe& efJeÕeeme Deens.

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U 

meve 2017-18 Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&le ßeer.efceueeRo keâeUs Ùeebveer DeOÙe#e cnCetve 

lemesÛe kewâ. ceOegkeâj De$es (efo.18 peguew 2017 heÙeËle) Je ßeer.ieeseEJeo #eerjmeeiej 

(efo.24 Dee@iemš 2017 heemetve) Ùeebveer GheeOÙe#e cnCetve keâecekeâepe heeefnues. 

yeBkesâÛes mebÛeeuekeâ ßeer.megveerue meyeveerme Ùeebveer yeBkesâÛÙee mebÛeeuekeâ heoeÛee efouesuee 

jepeerveecee mJeerkeâejCÙeele ÙesTve efo.27 ceeÛe& 2018 heemetve lÙeebvee yeBkesâÛÙee 

mebÛeeuekeâ heoeJe®ve cegòeâ keâjCÙeele Deeues Deens. ßeer.megveerue meyeveerme meve 

1999 heemetve yeBkesâÛÙee mebÛeeuekeâ heoer keâeÙe&jle nesles.
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112 Jee Jeeef<e&&keâ DenJeeue 2017-2018

yeBkesâÛeer meebheefòekeâ heefjeqmLeleer Je Deee|Lekeâ efve<keâ<e&

yeBkesâÛeer mebheuesuÙee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&Ûeer heefjeqmLeleer heg{erueheÇceeCes Deens.
(` keâesšerle)

leheMeerue 2016-17 2017-18

YeeieYeeb[Jeue 382.96 371.64

SketâCe efveOeer 1,450.41 1,612.45

mJeefveOeer 1,833.37 1,984.09

vekeäle Deveglheeefole keâpex
(Net NPA)

5.96% 7.24%

{esyeU Deveglheeefole keâpex 
(Gross NPA)

7.73% 9.45%

SketâCe Glhevve 2,185.16 1,949.36

De) efceUeuesues JÙeepe 1,596.80 1,461.68

ye) Flej Glhevve	 317.53 204.54

keâ) Flej pecee 270.82 283.14

SketâCe KeÛe& 2,113.44 1,942.67

De) efouesues JÙeepe 1,248.04 1,099.56

ye) mesJekeâebJejerue KeÛe& 167.39 157.99

keâ) Flej KeÛe& 178.90 184.95

[) lejlegoer 519.10 500.17

efveJJeU veHeâe 71.73 6.69

 "sJeer

ceeÛe& 2017 ceOÙes DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe "sJeer 
`15,649 keâesšer neslÙee. Deee|Lekeâ Je<e& 2017-18 

DeKesj yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe "sJeer `14,932 keâesšer Deensle. Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&le 
yeBkesâves peemle JÙeepeojeÛÙee bulk "sJeer mJeerkeâejCÙeeSsJepeer CASA "sJe 
Jee{erJej Yej osCÙeeÛes OeesjCe "sJeues nesles. lÙeecegUs CASA "sJeeRceOÙes 
ieleJe<eeaÛÙee leguevesle `168 keâesšer jkeâcesÛeer Jee{ Peeueer Demetve SketâCe 
"sJeeRhewkeâer CASA "sJeeRÛes heÇceeCe 24.15% Deens.

Deee|Lekeâ Je<e& 2017-18 ceOÙes yeBkesâves ieÇenkeâebmee"er heg{erue veJeerve Ùeespevee 
meg® kesâuÙee Deensle.

•	 MegYeejbYe Ûeeuet Keeles Ùeespevee - Dee@iemš 2017 ceOÙes meoj Ùeespevee 
meg® keâjCÙeele Deeueer. meoj ÙeespevesceOÙes Ûeeuet Keeles MetvÙe jkeâcesves 
meg® keâjCÙeeÛeer megefJeOee osCÙeele Deeuesueer Deens. Keelesoejebvee 

DelÙeeOegefvekeâ mesJee-megefJeOee osCÙeeÛÙeeÂ°erves yeBkesâves POS ceMeerveÛeer 
megefJeOee osCeeNÙee $eÙemLe kebâhevÙeebyejesyej keâjej kesâuesuee Demetve 
‘MegYeejbYe Ûeeuet Keeles’ GIe[CeeNÙee Keelesoejebvee POS ceMeerve 
Debleie&le keâener megefJeOeebceOes Deekeâ<e&keâ metš osCÙeele Deeueer Deens. Ùee 
Debleie&le megceejs 1,300 Keelesoejebveer Ùee megefJeOesÛee ueeYe Iesleuesuee 
Deens. 

••	 Meemeveeves efo.1 ces 2017 heemetve Real Estate Development 
& Regulation Act (RERA) mebhetCe& Yeejleele ueeiet kesâuee Deens. 
meoj keâeÙeÅeeleerue lejletoeRvegmeej yeBkesâceOÙes GIe[CÙeele DeeuesuÙee 
Ûeeuet KeelÙeele pecee DemeCeeNÙee ef[hee@efPeš jkeâcesJej Flexi Fixed 
Deposit Ûeer megefJeOee yeBkesâves GheueyOe keâ®ve efoueer Deens. lÙeecegUs 
RERA Escrow Ûeeuet Keeles GIe[CeeNÙee Keelesoejebveer meojÛeer 
megefJeOee IesleuÙeeme KeelÙeeceOeerue efMeuuekeâ jkeâcesJej yeÛele KeelÙeeÛÙee 
JÙeepeojeves JÙeepe efceUsue.
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keâpex

DenJeeue Je<ee&ceOÙes yeBkesâÛeer keâpex `11,461 keâesšerbJe®ve 
`10,771 keâesšer Peeueer Deensle. Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&le 
yeBkesâves CBLO Lending ve keâjCÙeeÛee OeesjCeelcekeâ 

efveCe&Ùe Iesleuee neslee. lÙeecegUs ceeieerue DenJeeue Je<ee&leerue CBLO Lending 
JeieUuÙeeme Ûeeuet DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâÛÙee keâpee&ceOÙes `505 keâesšerÛeer Jee{ 
Peeueer Deens. DenJeeue Je<ee&le `209.75 keâesšer jkeâcesÛeer 100% lejleto 
kesâuesueer keâpex jeF&š Dee@Heâ keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deensle. ÙeeÛee efJeÛeej keâjlee 
keâpee&leerue HeÇlÙe#e Jee{ ner 6.96% Deens.

efo.31 ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj CD Ratio 72.13% Deens. lemesÛe 
yeBkesâÛÙee keâpeeËÛes mJeefveOeer DeefOekeâ "sJeer ÙeebÛesMeer Demeuesues heÇceeCe  
efo.31 ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj 66.52% Demetve meojÛes heÇceeCe efjPeJn& 
yeBkesâÛÙee ÙeeyeeyeleÛÙee ceeie&oMe&keâ lelJeebvegmeej Deens.

efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee ceeie&oMe&keâ megÛeveebvegmeej, efo.31 ceeÛe& 2017 ÛÙee 
uesKeeheefjef#ele Deee|Lekeâ he$ekeâebJej DeeOeeefjle Skeâe keâpe&oejemee"er (JÙeòeâer 
DeLeJee kebâheveer) DeefOekeâlece keâpe&ceÙee&oe `190 keâesšer Demetve mecetn 
keâpe&oejebmee"er DeefOekeâlece keâpe&ceÙee&oe `510 keâesšer Ùesle Deens. ÙeecegUs 
veeceebefkeâle kebâhevÙee Je keâe@heexjsš ieÇenkeâ ÙeebÛÙee helehegjJe"ŸeeÛÙee ceeieCÙee hetCe& 
keâjCes yeBkesâme MekeäÙe nesCeej Deens. leLeeefhe, yeepeejeceOeerue efJeefJeOe peesKeceer 
efJeÛeejele Ieslee, yeBkesâÛÙee mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves Ùeeyeeyele OeesjCeelcekeâ efveCe&Ùe 
IesTve veJeerve oeKeue nesCeeNÙee Skeâe keâpe&oejemee"er (JÙeòeâer DeLeJee kebâheveer) 
DeefOekeâlece keâpe&ceÙee&oe `50 keâesšerheÙeËle efJeMes<e efveÙebef$ele kesâueer Deens. 
hejbleg SKeeÅee ieÇenkeâekeâ[tve Ùee ceÙee&oshes#ee DeefOekeâ jkeâcesÛee keâpe&heÇmleeJe 
oeKeue PeeuÙeeme, Ùee ieÇenkeâeÛÙee Deee|Lekeâ he$ekeâebÛee efJeÛeej keâ®ve DevÙe 
yeBkeâebyejesyej keâvmee@e|MeDeceÛÙee heÙee&ÙeeÛee efJeÛeej keâjCÙeele Ùeslees.

YeejleerÙe DeLe&JÙeJemLesceOeerue Ie[ecees[eRcegUs yengleskeâ JÙeJemeeÙeebceOÙes Dehesef#ele 
iegbleJeCetkeâ Peeueer vemeuÙeeÛes efveoMe&veeme Deeues Deens. yeBeEkeâie #es$eeleerue 
Jee{uesuÙee Deveglheeefole keâpeeËÛee efJeÛeej keâjlee, keâesCelÙeener cees"Ÿee 
heÇkeâuheeme helehegjJe"e ve keâjCÙeekeâ[s yeBkeâebÛee keâue efometve Deeuee. lemesÛe 
yeBkeâebveer veJeerve keâpe&oejebvee DelÙeble meeJeOeefiejerves helehegjJe"e keâjCÙeeÛes 
OeesjCe mJeerkeâejues nesles. ÙeecegUs DenJeeueJe<ee&le yeBkeâebÛeer SketâCe keâpe&Jee{ 
keâceer heÇceeCeele PeeuÙeeÛeer efometve Ùesles. Ùeeuee Deeheueer yeBkeâ osKeerue DeheJeeo 
veJnleer.

Deee|Lekeâ Je<e& 2017-18 ceOÙes, yeBeEkeâie #es$eeceOÙes keâpee&Jejerue JÙeepeojeÛeer 
mheOee& DemeuÙeeves meoj heefjeqmLeleerJej ceele keâjCÙeemee"er meOÙeeÛÙee 
keâpe&ÙeespeveebceOÙes Deekeâ<e&keâ yeoue keâjCÙeeÛes DeeefCe ieÇenkeâebÛÙee iejpeebÛee 
efJeÛeej keâ®ve veJeerve Ùeespevee leÙeej keâjCÙeeÛes OeesjCe yeBkesâves mJeerkeâejues 
Deens. lemesÛe JÙeepeojeleerue HeâjkeâecegUs yeBkesâÛes keâpe&oej DevÙe yeBkeâebkeâ[s 
peeT veÙesle cnCetve keâpe&oejebÛÙee ›esâef[š jsšeRiemee"er keâener veJeerve efvekeâ<e 
ueeiet keâjCÙeele Deeues Deensle. lÙeevegmeej DeMee keâpe&oejebvee megOeeefjle 
JÙeepeoj osCÙeele Deeues Deensle.

meOÙee yeBkesâceeHe&âle ie=nkeâpe&, SmeSceF&, leejCeer, ÛeejÛeekeâer Jeenve, 
Mew#eefCekeâ, keâe@mcees ›esâef[š F. efJeefJeOe heÇkeâejÛeer keâpex DelÙeble JeepeJeer Je 
mheOee&lcekeâ JÙeepeojeceOÙes GheueyOe keâ®ve osCÙeele Ùesle Deensle. ner keâpex 
DeefOekeâeefOekeâ ieÇenkeâeefYecegKe nesCÙeemee"er Ùee keâpeeËÛÙee Dešer Meleea lemesÛe 
heÇesmeseEmeie keâeueeJeOeer ÙeeceOÙes meelelÙeeves megOeejCee keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle. 
DenJeeueJe<ee&le yeBkesâves efjšsue keâpee&Jej ue#e keWâefõle kesâues nesles; heefjCeeceer 
ieleJe<eeaÛÙee leguevesle veJeerve keâpe&efJelejCeeceOÙes efjšsue heesš&HeâesefueDees Debleie&le 
oghheš keâpe&Jeešhe (200%) Peeues Deens.

Deee|Lekeâ #es$eeme Deelee hegvne ieleer efceUCÙeeme meg®Jeele Peeueer Deens Je lÙeecegUs 
yeBeEkeâie #es$eeceOÙes meceeOeevekeâejkeâ keâpe&Jee{ nesCÙeeÛeer Dehes#ee Deens. meoj 
yeeyeerÛee efJeÛeej keâ®ve Deeheueer yeBkeâ meOÙeeÛÙee keâpe&ÙeespeveebceOÙes lemesÛe 
keâpee&Jejerue JÙeepeojele iejpesvegmeej DeeJeMÙekeâ les yeoue keâjerle Deens. lemesÛe 
keâener veJeerve keâpe& Ùeespevee Debceueele DeeCeuÙee Deensle. Ùee meieàÙeeÛee 
mekeâejelcekeâ heefjCeece efveeq§eleÛe veefpekeâÛÙee YeefJe<Ùeele efometve ÙesF&ue. Skeâe 
keâpe&oejemee"er (JÙeòeâer DeLeJee kebâheveer) Je mecetn keâpe&oejebmee"er efveeq§ele 
kesâuesuÙee DeefOekeâlece keâpe&ceÙee&oebÛee efJeÛeej keâjlee Deeheueer yeBkeâ cees"Ÿee Je 
veeceebefkeâle kebâhevÙee DeeefCe keâe@heexjsš ieÇenkeâebÛÙee ceeieCeervegmeej keâpe&hegjJe"e 
keâjCÙeeme vekeäkeâerÛe me#ece Deens.

DenJeeueJe<ee&le yeBkesâveW DeieÇ›eâce #es$eeme kesâuesuee helehegjJe"e  
`2,652.34 keâesšer Demetve SketâCe keâpee&Meer lÙeeÛes Demeuesues heÇceeCe 
23.14% Deens, lej ogye&ue Ieškeâ keâpee&Ûes SketâCe keâpee&Meer Demeuesues heÇceeCe 
5.73% Deens. DeMeeheÇkeâejÛÙee keâpeeËceOÙes Jee{ nesCÙeeÛesÂ°erves meelelÙeeves 
heÇÙelve keâjCÙeele Ùesle Demetve heÇecegKÙeeves ÚesšŸee GÅeespekeâebmee"er keâpex lemesÛe 
DeieÇ›eâce #es$e Je ogye&ue Ieškeâ #es$e Ùeebvee DeefOekeâeefOekeâ helehegjJe"e keâjCÙeele 
ÙeeJee Ùeemee"er ceekexâšeRieÛÙee ceeOÙeceeletve MeeKee mlejeJej heÇÙelve keâjCÙeele 
Ùesle Deensle.

osMeeÛÙee 7 jepÙeebceOÙes Demeuesuee yeBkesâÛee MeeKeeefJemleej efJeÛeejele Ieslee, 
lÙee lÙee jepÙeeleerue heefjeqmLeleer, lesLeerue heÇcegKe GÅeesie, ieÇenkeâebÛeer ceeieCeer 
F.Ûee efJeÛeej keâ®ve yeBkesâÛÙee efJeefJeOe keâpe&ÙeespeveebceOÙes jepÙeefveneÙe 
yeouener keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle.

›esâef[š meghejeqJnpeve mesue

Ùee efJeYeeieeÛes keâecekeâepe ceOÙeJeleea keâeÙee&ueÙe, efJeYeeieerÙe keâeÙee&ueÙe Je 
GheefJeYeeieerÙe keâeÙee&ueÙe DeMee 3 heeleàÙeebJej Ûeeueles. cees"Ÿee jkeâcesÛÙee 
keâpe&KeelÙeebÛes keâpe&efJelejCeeÛÙee he§eele DeeJeMÙekeâ efveÙeb$eCe (Monitoring), 
efJeMes<e GuuesefKele keâpe&Keeleer (Special Mention Accounts -SMA) 
Je hegveie&ef"le (Restructure) keâpe&KeelÙeebÛes efveÙeb$eCe keâjCÙeeÛes keâece Ùee 
efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle keâjCÙeele Ùesles. Ùee efJeYeeieeÛÙee heÇcegKeheoer ÛeerHeâ pevejue  
ce@vespej opee&ÛÙee DeefOekeâejer Demetve meojÛee efJeYeeie JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ 
ÙeebÛes efveÙeb$eCe Je ceeie&oMe&veeKeeueer keâeÙe&jle Deens. Ùee HeÇkeâejÛee mJeleb$e efJeYeeie 
iegpejele efJeYeeieemee"er keâeÙe&jle keâjCÙeele Deeuee Deens. lemesÛe Demee mJeleb$e 
efJeYeeie cegbyeF&mee"erner meg¤ keâjCÙeeÛeer HeÇefkeÇâÙee Ûeeuet Deens.
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JÙeeJeneefjkeâ heeleUerJej keâpe&KeelÙeebceOÙes efomeCeeNÙee De[ÛeCeer, ke@âMe›esâef[š 
KeelÙeeceOeerue Guee{eue, JÙeepe Je nhlÙeebÛeer JesUsle hejleHesâ[, vetleveerkeâjCe 
Je peeoe GÛeue jkeâcesÛeer Jemegueer DeMee efJeefJeOe yeeyeeRÛÙee Deveg<ebieeves 
keâpe&KeelÙeebÛeer meefce#ee keâ®ve DeeJeMÙekeâlesvegmeej megOeejelcekeâ keâeÙe&Jeener 
keâjCÙeemee"er mebyebefOele efJeYeeieerÙe keâeÙee&ueÙeebvee Ùee efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle 
keâUefJeCÙeele Ùesles. DeMeeleNnsves Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûes heÇceeCe efveÙebef$ele 
keâjCÙeemee"er Ùee efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle heÇÙelve kesâues peeleele.

keâvmee@e|MeDece DeeefCe ceequšheue yeBeEkeâie Debleie&le keâpe&ceÙee&oe cebpetj DemeuesuÙee 
keâpe&oejebÛes yeeyeleerle DeeJeMÙekeâ lÙee ceeefnleerÛes DevÙe yeBkeâebyejesyej Ùee 
efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle efleceener Deoeve heÇoeve keâjCÙeele Ùesles.

`500 ueeKeebhes#ee DeefOekeâ KesUles Yeeb[Jeue keâpe&ceÙee&oe cebpetj DemeuesuÙee 
keâpe&oejebÛes Jeee|<ekeâ mše@keâ Dee@ef[š keâ®ve IesCÙeeÛes keâecener Ùee efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle 
keâjCÙeele Ùesles.

efJeMes<e GuuesefKele (Special Mention Accounts-SMA) keâpe&KeelÙeebÛes 
cee@efvešjeRie peemle ue#e osTve keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens. efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee 
ceeie&oMe&keâ megÛeveebvegmeej SMA KeelÙeebÛÙee efveÙeceebÛes heeueve keâjCÙeele 
Ùesle Deens. Ùee Je<eeaheemetve yeBkesâves cees"Ÿee jkeâcesÛÙee    ke@âMe›esâef[š ceÙee&oebÛes 
DeefOekeâ ÛeebieuÙee heÇkeâejs cee@efvešjeRie JneJes Ùeekeâjerlee DeeCeKeer keâener cegös 
leheemeCeermee"er Debefiekeâejues Deensle.

Lekeâyeekeâer Je Deveglheeefole keâpex

DenJeeue Je<ee&le Lekeâerle JÙeepeemen yeBkesâves Deveglheeefole keâpee&ceOÙes ̀ 126.31 
keâesšer, jeF&š Dee@Heâ kesâuesuÙee keâpee&ceOÙes `27.45 keâesšer DeMeer SketâCe 
`153.76 keâesšer jkeâcesÛeer Jemegueer kesâueer Deens.

efo.31 ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj LekeâyeekeâerÛes heÇceeCe 6.15%, {esyeU 
Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûes heÇceeCe 9.45% Je vekeäle Deveglheeefole keâpeeËÛes heÇceeCe 
7.24% Peeues Deens.

yeBkesâves peemleerle peemle JemegueerÛes DeeJneveelcekeâ Gefö° mJeerkeâe®ve 
Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûes heÇceeCe keâceer keâjCÙeeÛes "jefJeues Deens. heÇYeeJeer Jemegueer 
nesCÙeekeâjerlee efmekeäÙegefjšeÙePesMeve keâeÙeÅeebleie&le keâejJeeF& keâjCes, lemesÛe 
efpeune ob[eefOekeâejer ÙeebÛesheg{s keâuece 14 Debleie&le ceeueceòee leeyÙeele 
IesCÙeemee"er Depe& oeKeue keâ®ve Jemegueermee"er keâeÙe&Jeener keâjCes, ceequšmšsš 
keâes-Dee@he. meesmeeÙešerped De@keäš Debleie&le Deee|yeš^sšj ÙeebÛesheg{s oeJes oeKeue 
keâjCes, DRT keâ[s oeJes oeKeue keâjCes DeMee efJeefJeOe keâeÙeosMeerj ceeieeËÛee 
DeJeuebye keâjCes, Skeâ jkeâceer jkeäkeâce Ye®ve IesTve keâpe& Keeles yebo keâjCes F. 
efJeefJeOe heÙee&Ùe JeehejCÙeele Ùesle Deensle.

efJeefueveerkeâjCe keâ®ve IesleuesuÙee yeBkeâebÛÙee Lekeâerle keâpee&ÛÙee Jemegueermee"er 
ceneje°^ menkeâejer keâeÙeoe keâuece 101 Debleie&le efceUeuesuÙee Jemegueer 
oeKeuÙeebÛeer DebceueyepeeJeCeer keâuece 156 vegmeej keâ®vener Jemegueermee"er 
heÇÙelve keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle.

meve 2018-19 ceOÙes heÇYeeJeer Jemegueer nesCÙeemee"er efJeYeeieeÛeer Debleie&le 
mesJekeâ jÛevee yeouetve Ùee efJeYeeieeceOÙes cegbyeF& Je iegpejele efJeYeeieemee"er 
mJeleb$e pevejue ce@vespej lemesÛe hegCes efjpeve, meove& efjpeve Je meWš^ue 
efjpevemee"er mJeleb$e pevejue ce@vespej, jeF&š Dee@Heâ mee"er mJeleb$e pevejue  
ce@vespej efveÙegkeäle keâjCÙeele Deeues Deensle. lemesÛe LekeâyeekeâeroejebefJe®æ meg® 
DemeuesuÙee efJeefJeOe oeJÙeebceOÙes lJejerle efveCe&Ùe efceUtve lÙeeceOÙes meceeefJe° 
Demeuesueer Lekeâerle jkeäkeâce Jemetue keâjCÙeemee"er Ùee efJeYeeieebleie&le me#ece 
JekeâerueebÛeer vesceCetkeâ keâjCÙeele Deeuesueer Deens.

yeBkesâves LekeâyeekeâeroejebefJe®æ efJeefJeOe keâeÙeÅeebleie&le kesâuesuÙee keâejJeeF&yeeyele mebef#ehle Deekeâ[sJeejer heg{erueheÇceeCes-

(` ueeKeele)

efo.31 ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj mebKÙee jkeäkeâce
ueJeeo DeefOekeâjCe ÙeebÛesheg{s Ûeeuet Demeuesues oeJes 82 35,401.85
efpeune vÙeeÙeeueÙeele Ûeeuet DemeuesuÙee ojKeemle 820 81,702.07
efmekeäÙegefjšeÙePesMeve keâeÙeÅeebleie&le kesâuesuÙee keâejJeeF&Ûee leheMeerue
1. 13 (2) keâueceebleie&le hee"efJeuesuÙee ceeieCeer veesefšmee 82 17,972.94
2. yeBkesâves leeyee IesleuesuÙee ceeueceòee 59 35,657.43
3. leeyee IesCÙeeÛeer øeef›eâÙee meg® 116 25,350.89
4. leeyee Iesleuesuee Demetve efJe›eâer øeef›eâÙee meg® 107 61,226.37

veJÙeeves nesT MekeâCeeNÙee Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûes heÇceeCe jesKeCÙeemee"er ›esâef[š meghejeqJnpeve efJeYeeie keâeÙe&jle Deens. Deveglheeefole nesT MekeâCeeNÙee keâpeeËyeeyele 
ceeefnleer IesTve lÙeeJej JesUerÛe GheeÙeÙeespevee keâjCÙeemee"er mebyebefOele keâeÙee&ueÙeebvee Ùee efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle metefÛele keâjCÙeele Ùesles.

Jemegueermee"er keâjCÙeele Ùesle DemeuesuÙee meJe& heÇÙelveebÛee Skeâef$ele mekeâejelcekeâ heefjCeece nesTve meve 2018-19 ceOÙes Jemegueermee"er efveeq§ele keâjCÙeele 
Deeuesues Gefö° iee"lee ÙesF&ue.



14

Yeeb[Jeue heÙee&hlelee (CRAR)
efo. 31 ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj yeBkesâÛes Tier I Yeeb[Jeue 
`890.46 keâesšer Je Tier II Yeeb[Jeue `788.34 keâesšer 
Deens.  efjPeJn& yeBkesâves "jJetve efouesuÙee efvekeâ<eebvegmeej, 

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer efkeâceeve Yeeb[Jeue heÙee&hlelee 12% DemeCes DeeJeMÙekeâ Deens.  
efo.31 ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer Yeeb[Jeue heÙee&hlelee meceeOeevekeâejkeâ 
cnCepes 13.95% Flekeâer Deens.

oerIe&cegole "sJe Ùeespevee ›eâ. 6 

efjPeJn& yeBkeâ Je meWš^ue jefpemš^ej, veJeer efouueer Ùeebveer efouesuÙee ceevÙelesvegmeej, 
yeBkesâves efo.15 ceeÛe& 2018 jespeer oerIe&cegole "sJe Ùeespevee ›eâ.6 peenerj 
kesâueer nesleer.  Ùeemee"er 8.50% Ùee ojeves 66 ceefnves cegoleerkeâjerlee 
`145 keâesšeRÛÙee "sJeer mebkeâefuele keâjCÙeeme ceevÙelee osCÙeele Deeueer 
nesleer. Ùee Ùeespevesme ieÇenkeâebÛee Gòece heÇeflemeeo efceUeuee Demetve ÙeeDebleie&le 
`144.97 keâesšeRÛÙee "sJeer kesâJeU 7 efoJemeeble mebkeâefuele PeeuÙeeves  
efo.23 ceeÛe& 2018 jespeer meojÛeer Ùeespevee yebo keâjCÙeele Deeueer. 

iegbleJeCetkeâ Je efveOeer JÙeJemLeeheve

jesKe jeKeerJe efveOeer (CRR) Je JewOeeefvekeâ lejuelee 
efveOeer (SLR) DeeefCe yeBkesâÛÙee iegbleJeCegkeâerÛes 

JÙeJemLeeheveeyejesyejÛe DelÙeeJeMÙekeâ DeMee owvebefove lejuelesÛÙee 
JÙeJemLeeheveeÛes cenòJehetCe& keâece  š^sPejer Dee@hejsMevmeceOÙes kesâues peeles.

Deee|Lekeâ Je<e& 2017-18 ceOÙes keâpe&jesKes yeepeejeceOÙes lemesÛe ÛeueveJee{erceOÙes 
leerJeÇ Ûe{Gleej Peeues. petve 2017 ceOÙes ÛeueveJee{erÛee oj 1.54% FlekeäÙee 
vÙetvelece heeleUerJej ÙesTve ef[meWyej 2017 heÙeËle 5.21% Flekeâe Jee{uee. 
Deeblejje°^erÙe heeleUerJej keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛÙee Jee{lÙee efkeâceleer, Decesefjkesâleerue 
Ûe{Ÿee JÙeepeojeÛeer Jee{erJe MekeäÙelee DeeefCe peeieeflekeâ heeleUerJejerue 
megueYe lejuelesÛeer keâcelejlee Ùee keâejCeebcegUs ÛeueveJee{erÛÙee ojeceOÙes 
Jee{ Peeueer. Ùee JÙeefleefjòeâ Deboepehe$ekeâeleerue efJeòeerÙe legšerÛes Gefö° hetCe& 
keâjCÙeele mejkeâej DemeceLe& jenCÙeeÛÙee MekeäÙelesÛee YeejleerÙe keâpe&jesKes 
yeepeejeJej heÇefleketâue heefjCeece Peeuee. heefjCeeceer Deee|Lekeâ Je<e& 2017-18 
ÛÙee meg®Jeeleeruee DemeCeeje 10 Je<ex cegoleerÛee ceeheob[ keâpe&jesKÙeeJejerue 
6.69% hejleeJee, DenJeeue Je<ee&le 6.41% Je®ve 7.77% heÙeËle Jee{tve 
Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&ÛÙee MesJešer lees 7.40% Jej yebo Peeuee.

keâpe&jesKes yeepeejeÛÙee ceboer DeLeJee IemejCeerÛÙee keâeUele Kejsoer-efJe›eâerJej 
veHeâe efceUefJeCes DeJeIe[ Demeles. DeMee heefjeqmLeleerle pesJne keâpe&jesKÙeebJejerue 
hejleeJee Jee{lees lesJne lÙee keâpe&jesKÙeebÛeer yeepeejeleerue eEkeâcele keâceer nesles. 
lÙeecegUs efceUefJeuesuee veHeâe keâceer nesTve leesše nesT Mekeâlees DeeefCe efJe›eâermee"er 
IesleuesuÙee keâpe&jesKÙeebJej Iemeeje ueeiet Mekeâlees.

DeMee keâ"erCe heefjeqmLeleerle yeBkesâÛÙee efJeòekeâes<e efJeYeeieeves `78.21 keâesšer 
veHeâe efceUefJeuee. heCe efo.31 ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj AFS ke@âšsiejerleerue 
iegbleJeCegkeâerJej ̀ 72.42 keâesšer FlekeäÙee IemeeNÙeeÛeer lejleto keâjeJeer ueeieueer.

efJeosMeer Ûeueve efJeefveceÙe JÙeJemeeÙe

DenJeeueJe<ee&le peeieeflekeâ mlejeJej Decesefjkeâve 
DeLe&JÙeJemLesheÇceeCesÛe Flej efJekeâefmele osMeelener 

DeLe&JÙeJemLesleerue Je=æer efometve Deeueer. Skebâojerle Deeblejje°^erÙe JÙeeheejeleerue 
hees<ekeâ heefjeqmLeleerÛee HeâeÙeoe Iesle DeeheuÙee DeeÙeele efveÙee&leoej ieÇenkeâebveer 
veJeerve peerSmešer keâjheÇCeeueerleerue De[ÛeCeeRJej ceele keâjerle Deeheuee JÙeJemeeÙe 
Jee{efJeuee.

DeMee ÛeebieuÙee heefjeqmLeleerÛee yeBkesâÛÙee efJeosMeer Ûeueve efJeveerceÙe JÙeJemeeÙeeme 
HeâeÙeoe efceUtve DenJeeue Je<ee&le lÙeeÛeer Guee{eue `14,307 keâesšer Peeueer, 
peer ceeieerue Je<eea `10,011 keâesšer Flekeâer nesleer. yeBkesâÛÙee DeefveJeemeer 
YeejleerÙeebÛÙee "sJeer DenJeeue Je<e& DeKesjerme `171 keâesšer FlekeäÙee PeeuÙee 
Deensle.

uesKeehejer#eCe Je leheemeCeer

efo.24 mehšWyej 2017 jespeer PeeuesuÙee Jeee|<ekeâ 
meJe&meeOeejCe meYesves ces.Ùeeoea heÇYet De@v[ DemeesefmeSšdme, 
Sue.Sue.heer.,cegbyeF&, ces.peer.[er.Deehešs De@v[ kebâheveer, 

Ûeeš&[& DekeâeQšbšmed hegCes Je ces. efkeâle&ves De@v[ hebef[le, Sue.Sue.heer, hegCes Ùee 
leerve Heâcme&Ûeer meve 2017-18 Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&mee"er mebÙegòeâ JewOeeefvekeâ 
uesKeehejer#ekeâ cnCetve efveÙegòeâer kesâueer nesleer. lÙeebveer yeBkesâÛÙee meJe& MeeKee Je 
cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙeeleerue keâecekeâepeeÛeer leheemeCeer kesâueer Demetve lÙeeyeeyeleÛee 
oeKeuee Ùee Jeee|<ekeâ DenJeeueele osCÙeele Deeuee Deens.

yeBkesâÛes meJe& keâecekeâepe mebhetCe&heCes mebieCekeâeÉejs kesâues peeles. ÙeeceOeerue 
megjef#elelesÛÙeeÂ°erves  meve 2017-18 ÛÙee efmemšerce Dee@ef[šmee"er ces. 
SceJnerSue keâvmeušeRie heÇe efue. ÙeebÛeer efveÙegòeâer keâjCÙeele Deeueer nesleer. 
lÙeebveer efmemšerce Dee@ef[šÛes keâece hetCe& keâ®ve lÙeeÛee DenJeeue efouee Deens. 
MeeKeebkeâ[erue DeeÙe.šer.FvHeÇâemš^keäÛejyeeyeleÛeer leheemeCeer Ùee Je<eea yeBkesâÛÙee 
heÇefMeef#ele mesJekeâebkeâ[tve keâ¤ve IesCÙeele Deeueer Deens.

Debleie&le uesKeehejer#eCe Je eqJnefpeuevme 

MeeKeebÛÙee owvebefove keâecekeâepeeÛes Debleie&le uesKeehejer#eCe 
Je me#ece eqJnpeeruevme Ùeemee"er meJe& efJeYeeieerÙe 

keâeÙee&ueÙeebceOÙes mJeleb$e leheemeCeer efJeYeeie keâeÙe&jle Demetve owvebefove yeBeEkeâie 
JÙeJenejebJej heÇYeeJeer efveÙeb$eCe "sJeCÙeemee"er ne efJeYeeie keâeÙe&jle Deens.

ceeveJe mebmeeOeve 

mesJekeâebceeHe&âle Glke=â° ieÇenkeâ mesJee osCes ner yeBkesâÛeer 
hejbheje Deens.  yeBkeâ JÙeJemLeeheveeves mesJekeâebÛes keâewMeuÙe Je 
%eeve Jee{efJeCÙeemee"er cenòJe efouesues Deens, keâer pÙeeÉejs 

ieÇenkeâebvee keâesCelÙeener heefjeqmLeleerle Glke=â° ieÇenkeâ mesJee osCÙeeÛee heÇÙelve 
Demelees.
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yeBeEkeâie #es$eeleerue veJeveJeerve šskeävee@uee@peer mJeerkeâejCÙeemee"er mesJekeâ vesnceerÛe 
leÙeej Demeleele. lÙeecegUsÛe Finacle 10 ner veJeerve keâeÙe&heÇCeeueer yeBkesâceOÙes 
ÙeMemJeerheCes keâeÙee&eqvJele keâjlee Deeueer Deens.

Ùee efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle mesJekeâebÛes keâewMeuÙe efJekeâefmele keâjCes Je lÙeebÛÙee 
heÇieleerÛÙeeÂ°erves heÇÙelve keâjCes ÙeeJej ue#e keWâõerle keâjCÙeele Ùesle Demetve 
ÙeeÉejs YeefJe<Ùeeleerue DeeJneves hesueCÙeemee"er mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer me#ece 
nesle Deensle.

yeBkesâleerue ceefnuee mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer Ùeebvee keâece Je Iej ÙeebÛÙeeceOeerue 
meceleesue meeOeCÙeemee"er Je Ùee oesvner peyeeyeoeNÙee hesueleevee ÙesCeeje leeCe 
keâceer keâjCÙeemee"er yeBkeâ heÇÙelveMeerue Demeles.  lÙeeyeeyele yeBkeâ JÙeJemLeeheveeves 
DeMee keâener megefJeOee ÙeMemJeerefjlÙee mesJekeâebheÙeËle heesnesÛeefJeuesuÙee Deensle.  
lÙeeleerue Skeâ Yeeie cnCepes yeBkesâceOÙes mecegheosMeve (Counselling) 
meefceleerÛeer mLeehevee keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens. ÙeeÉejs mesJekeâebÛÙee mecemÙee otj 
keâjCÙeemee"er HeâeÙeoe nesF&ue.

mesJekeâebÛÙee ef›eâÙeeMeeruelesÛee (Performance) Dee{eJee "jeefJekeâ 
keâeueeJeOeerveblej IesCÙeele Ùeslees, lÙeevegmeej DeeJeMÙekeâlee DemeuÙeeme 
mesJekeâebÛÙee keâeceeleerue DeÛetkeâlee Jee{efJeCesÛÙeeÂ°erves megOeejCee keâjlee Ùesles.

yeBkesâceOÙes efo.31 ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj SketâCe 2,474 mesJekeâ keâeÙe&jle 
Demetve Ùeehewkeâer 1,164 DeefOekeâejer opee&Ûes lej 1,270 DevÙe mesJekeâ 
Deensle.  lemesÛe ÙeeceOÙes DeeTšmeesme& kesâuesuÙee 335 GcesoJeejebÛee meceeJesMe 
Deens.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkeâ JÙeJemLeeheve Je yeBkeâ mesJekeâ mebIe ÙeebÛesceOÙes meewneo&hetCe& 
mebyebOe jeefnues Deensle.

The sexual Harrassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013 vegmeej, 
yeBkesâves ÙeeyeeyeleÛeer hee@efuemeer kesâuesueer Demetve DeMeele-nsÛÙee $eemeeheemetve cegòeâ 
Demes JeeleeJejCe ceefnuee mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer Ùeebvee yeBkesâceOÙes GheueyOe 
JneJes Ùeemee"er DeeJeMÙekeâ lÙee meJe& yeeyeeRÛes efveÙeceve keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens.  
lemesÛe DeMeeheÇkeâejÛÙee le›eâejeRÛes efveJeejCe keâjCÙeemee"er yeBkesâceOÙes Debleie&le 
meefcelÙee mLeeheve keâjCÙeele DeeuÙee Deensle.  DeeleeheÙeËle yeBkesâÛÙee ceefnuee 
mesJekeâebkeâ[tve DeMeeheÇkeâejÛÙee keâesCelÙeener le›eâejer meoj meefceleerkeâ[s oeKeue 
keâjCÙeele DeeuesuÙee veenerle.

keâe@mecee@me meWšj Dee@Heâ Skeämeuevme -

keâe@mecee@me meWšj Dee@Heâ Skeämeuevme ner yeBkesâleerue mesJekeâ 
Je DeefOekeâejer ÙeebÛesmee"erÛeer ceOÙeJeleea heÇefMe#eCe JÙeJemLee 

Demetve ÙeeceeHe&âle efJeefJeOeheÇkeâejÛÙee keâeÙe&MeeUebÛes DeeÙeespeve keâjCÙeele 
Ùesles.  meojÛes heÇefMe#eCe keWâõ meJe& heÇkeâejÛÙee heÇefMe#eCeebmee"er DeeJeMÙekeâ 
cetueYetle megefJeOeebveer Ùegòeâ Demes Deens.  yeBkesâÛÙee meJe& keâce&ÛeeNÙeebmee"er 
yeBkesâÛÙee efJeYeeieerÙe keâeÙee&ueÙeebceOÙes lemesÛe yeBkesâÛÙee cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙeeceOeerue 
heÇefMe#eCe keWâõeceOÙesner heÇefMe#eCeebÛes DeeÙeespeve keâjCÙeele Ùesles. lÙeeÉejs 

yeBkesâÛÙee mesJekeâebÛes keâewMeuÙe DeeefCe hee$elee Jee{efJeCÙeekeâjerlee meJe& heÇkeâejÛes 
heÇÙelve keâjCÙeele Ùesleele.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâÛÙee meJe& MeeKee Je efJeYeeieebceOeerue mesJekeâebmee"er SketâCe 
88 Debleie&le heÇefMe#eCeebÛes DeeÙeespeve keâjCÙeele Deeues nesles Je 2,317 mesJekeâ-
DeefOekeâeNÙeebveer lÙeeÛee ueeYe Iesleuee. Stress Management through 
spiritual intelligence, soft skills, lemesÛe Loans, CASA DeMee 
yeBeEkeâieceOeerue efJeefJeOe efJe<eÙeebJej meoj heÇefMe#eCe me$es DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele 
Deeueer nesleer.

Ùee Debleie&le heÇefMe#eCeebJÙeefleefjòeâ College of Agricultural Banking 
RBI, IDRBT- Hyderabad, Indian Institute of Training & 
Development-Pune lemesÛe Indian Banks Association-
Mumbai F. yeensjerue veeceebefkeâle mebmLeebceeHe&âle DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele 
ÙesCeeNÙee heÇefMe#eCe me$eebvee yeBkesâÛes DeefOekeâejer GheeqmLele jeefnues nesles.

efJeMes<eleŠ ›esâef[š cee@efvešjeRie Je keâpex Ùee efJe<eÙeeceOeerue efvehegCelee 
Jee{CÙeeÛesÂ°erves mesJekeâ-DeefOekeâeNÙeebkeâjerlee meJe& efJeYeeieebceOÙes heÇefMe#eCe 
me$eebÛes DeeÙeespeve keâjCÙeele Deeues nesles.

peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve (efjmkeâ ce@vespecesvš)

osMeeÛeer meOÙeeÛeer DeLe&JÙeJemLee, efJeefJeOe peeieeflekeâ 
Ie[ecees[eRÛee lÙeeJej nesCeeje heefjCeece Je DeLe& 
JÙeJemLesceOeerue Debleie&le ogJes F.yeeyeeRÛee efJeÛeej keâjlee, 

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛes mLewÙe& Je JÙeJemeeÙeeÛee efJekeâeme megefveeq§ele keâjCÙeemee"er 
peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve ne cenòJeeÛee Ieškeâ Deens.  yeBeEkeâie #es$e cepeyetle 
Je efJekeâefmele nesCÙeeÛesÂ°erves peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve ner efveÙeecekeâ hetle&lesÛeer 
yeeye "jueer Deens.  Ùeemee"er peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheveeÛÙee efJeefJeOe hee@efuemeerped 
jeyeefJeCÙeemee"er Je owvebefove keâece keâjleevee mesJekeâebceOÙes Ùeeyeeyele peeie®keâlee 
efvecee&Ce nesCÙeemee"er DeeheuÙee yeBkesâceOÙes efJeMes<e ke=âleer DeejeKe[e leÙeej 
keâjCÙeele Deeuee Deens.  Ùee efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle yeBeEkeâie JÙeJemeeÙe keâjleevee 
meeceesjs peeJÙee ueeieCeeNÙee Dee@hejsMeveue efjmkeâ, ›esâef[š efjmkeâ F. efJeefJeOe 
16 heÇkeâejÛÙee peesKeceer efveeq§ele keâjCÙeele DeeuÙee Deensle.

Dee@hejsMeveue efjmkeâ hee@efuemeer, efheÇvmeerheue efjmkeâ hee@efuemeer, S@mesš ueeÙeefyeueeršer 
ce@vespecesvš hee@efuemeer, efyePevesme keâvšervÙegšer hee@efuemeer F.yeBkesâceOÙes efJekeâefmele 
kesâuÙee Demetve mebhetCe& yeBkesâceOÙes lÙee jeyeefJeCÙeele Ùesle Deensle.  Ùee  
hee@efuemeerpeÛÙee hetle&lesyeeyeleÛes cee@efvešjeRie Je efjheesšeAie Ùeeyeeyele Operations 
Technology and Risk (OTR), Asset Liability Management 
committee (ALCO), Business Continuity Planning (BCP) 
DeMee meefcelÙeebceeHe&âle ceeefnleer IesCÙeele Ùesles.

Ùee JÙeefleefjòeâ meoj efJeYeeieeceeHe&âle Information Security Risk 
Ùeeyeeyelener osKejsKe "sJeCÙeele Ùesles, mesJekeâebvee Je Keelesoejebvee Debleie&le 
yeeleceerhe$ekeâ, heesmšme& ÙeeceeHe&âle meeÙeyej megjef#elelesyeeyele peeie®keâ 
keâjCÙeele Ùesles. lemesÛe IT Risk keâceer keâjCÙeemee"er Data Cetre Je 
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Disaster Recovery site Ûes Information System Audit 
keâjCÙeele Ùesles Je yeBkesâkeâ[erue Jeehejele DemeuesuÙee information systems 
ÙeesiÙeheÇkeâejs keâeÙee&eqvJele DemeuÙeeÛeer Kee$eer kesâueer peeles.

keâjvmeer Ûesmš 

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee keâjvmeer ÛesmšÛes keâecekeâepe 
ÙeMemJeerefjlÙee meg® nesTve Ûeej Je<ex Peeueer Deensle.  Ùee 
keâjvmeer ÛesmšceeHe&âle yeBkesâÛÙee hegCes-cegbyeF& Je veefpekeâÛÙee 

DevÙe heefjmejeleerue meJe& MeeKeebvee veesše Je veeCÙeebÛee hegjJe"e keâjCÙeele 
Ùeslees. keâjvmeer ÛesmšceOÙes pecee keâjCÙeele ÙesCeeNÙee jesKe jkeâcesÛÙee 
YejCÙeeceOetve yeveeJeš veesše DeesUKetve, lÙee yeepeguee keâe{Ces lemesÛe Kejeye 
veesše Jeehejeletve yeepeguee keâe{tve lÙee efjPeJn& yeBkesâkeâ[s hee"efJeCÙeeÛes keâecener 
Ùee keâjvmeer ÛesmšceeHe&âle keâjCÙeele Ùesles.

meve 2017-18 ceOÙes, yeBkesâÛÙee 112 JÙee JeOee&heveefoveeefveefceòe, 
Keelesoejebkeâjerlee, keâjvmeer ÛesmšceeHe&âle hegCes Je cegbyeF& ÙesLes 5 ‘Public 
Awareness Training programs’ DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele Deeues nesles. 
lemesÛe efJeefJeOe MeeKeebkeâ[s 12 ‘Soiled Note and Coins Exchange 
Melas’ DeeÙeesefpele keâjCÙeele Deeues nesles. 

meve 2017-18 ceOÙes keâjvmeer ÛesmšceeHe&âle `3,147.84 keâesšer jkeâcesÛeer 
Guee{eue keâjCÙeele Deeueer.

yeBeEkeâie keâes[dme De@v[ mš@v[[&med yees[& Dee@Heâ 
Fbef[Ùee (BCSBI)
Deeheueer yeBkeâ yeBeEkeâie keâes[med S@v[ mš@v[[&med yees[&  
Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee (BCSBI) Ûeer meomÙe Deens. ieÇenkeâmesJee 

osCÙeeÛÙeeÂ°erves ÙeeÉejs efveeq§ele kesâuesuÙee meJe& ceevekeâebÛes heeueve 
keâjCÙeemee"er Deeheueer yeBkeâ yeebefOeue Deens.

efJeefJeOe ieÇenkeâmesJeebmee"er ueeieCeeje JesU, opee&, heÇceeCeerke=âle Heâe@cme& F. 
keâjerlee Ùee keâes[medÉejs ceehekesâ efveeq§ele kesâueer Deensle. meojÛes keâes[med 
mJeerkeâejuÙeecegUs yeBkesâceeHe&âle osCÙeele Ùesle Demeuesueer ieÇenkeâ mesJee DeefOekeâ 
me#ece nesCÙeeme ceole nesle Deens. ieÇenkeâebÛes ceeefnleermee"er meojÛes keâes[med 
yeBkesâÛÙee DeefOeke=âle JesyemeeF&šJej heÇoe|Mele keâjCÙeele Deeues Deensle.

Ùee keâes[medÛÙee hetle&lesÛÙee Deveg<ebieeves Jeee|<ekeâ hetle&lee DenJeeue ojJe<eea yeBeEkeâie 
keâes[med S@v[ mš@v[[&med yees[& Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee (BCSBI) ÙeebÛeskeâ[s hee"efJeCÙeele 
Ùeslees.

FvMegjvme JÙeJemeeÙe 

hetJeea yeBkeâebvee ueeF&Heâ Je pevejue FvMegjvmekeâjerlee SkeâeÛe 
kebâheveeryejesyej keâjej keâjCÙeeme ceevÙelee nesleer. leLeeheer 
Insurance Regulatory and Development 
Authority of India (IRDA) ves FvMegjvme 

JÙeJemeeÙeemee"er yeBkeâebvee Skeâehes#ee peemle FvMegjvme kebâhevÙeebyejesyej 

šeÙe-Dehe keâjCÙeeme ceevÙelee efoueer Deens. lÙeevegmeej yeBkesâves ueeF&Heâ Je 
pevejue FvMegjvmekeâjerlee leerve kebâhevÙeebyejesyej keâjej kesâues Deensle. lÙeecegUs 
Keelesoejebvee efJeefJeOe FvMegjvme kebâhevÙeebÛÙee veeefJevÙehetCe& heÇe@[keämeceOetve 
DeeheuÙee iejpesvegmeej heÇe@[keäš efveJe[CÙeeÛeer megefJeOee GheueyOe nesCeej Deens.

keâe@mceeskesâDej - yeBkesâÛÙee 112 JÙee JeOee&heveefoveeefveefceòe efo.18 peevesJeejer 
2018 jespeer yeBkesâves meoj Ùeespevee peenerj kesâueer nesleer. JewÅekeâerÙe ceoleerÛÙee 
JesUer ieÇenkeâebÛeer Deee|Lekeâ iejpe YeeieefJeCÙeeÛÙeeÂ°erves meoj Ùeespevee leÙeej 
keâjCÙeele Deeueer Demetve ne@eqmhešueeÙePesMeveÛÙee JesUer meoj ÙeespevesDebleie&le 
Keelesoejeves "sJeuesuÙee cegole"sJeerÛeer jkeäkeâce lJeefjle efceUCÙeeÛeer megefJeOee 
GheueyOe Deens.

Ùeemee"er yeBkesâves efJeefJeOe veeceebefkeâle ne@eqmhešumeyejesyej menkeâeÙe& keâjej kesâues 
Deensle. 

efJeòeerÙe meceeJesMeve (Financial 
Inclusion) 
meceepeeleerue Deee|LekeâÂ°Ÿee ogye&ue iešeleerue veeieefjkeâebvee 
yeBkesâÛÙee efJeefJeOe mesJee efceUJetve osCÙeemee"er efjPeJn& yeBkesâves 

peenerj kesâuesuÙee ceeie&oMe&keâ megÛeveebvegmeej, ceeÛe& 2011 heemetve efJeòeerÙe 
meceeJesMeve #es$eeceOÙes yeBkesâves keâecekeâepe meg® kesâues Deens. Ùee Debleie&le 
DeeheuÙee yeBkesâceOÙes megceejs 1,440 yeÛele iešebveer lÙeebÛeer yeÛele Keeleer 
meg® kesâueer Demetve Ùee yeÛele iešebÉejs megceejs 14,400 JewÙeefòeâkeâ meomÙe 
yeBkesâMeer mebueive Peeues Deensle.  yeBkesâceeHe&âle Ùee yeÛele iešebvee heÇeLeefcekeâ Je 
JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ heÇefMe#eCe osCÙeele Ùesle Deens.

yeBkesâves Ùee yeÛele iešebÛÙee meomÙeebmee"er efJeMes<e keâpe&Ùeespevee meg® kesâueer Deens.  
Ùee Debleie&le Ûeeuet Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&le hegCes Je peUieebJe-YegmeeJeU heefjmejeleerue 
51 yeÛele iešebvee SketâCe `86.29 ueeKe jkeâcesÛes keâpe& efJelejCe keâjCÙeele 
Deeues Deens.

ueIegefJeòe keâpe& ÙeespevesDebleie&le (Micro Finance loan scheme) ceeÛe& 
2016 heemetve yeBkesâves Joint Liability Group - JLG - heÇkeâuheeÛeer 
meg®Jeele kesâueer Deens.  meceepeeleerue Deee|LekeâÂ°Ÿee DeefveÙeesefpele DemeuesuÙee 
Jeiee&mee"er keâpeeËÛes efJelejCe keâ®ve lÙeebvee DeLe&meeneÙÙe keâjCÙeeÛee Ùee 
heÇkeâuheeÛee GösMe Deens.  meoj ÙeespevesDebleie&le efveeq§ele keâjCÙeele Deeuesueer 
efkeâceeve keâpe&jkeäkeâce ̀ 20,000/- Je DeefOekeâlece keâpe&jkeäkeâce ̀ 50,000/- 
Demetve meg®Jeeleeruee Ùeehewkeâer heÇlÙeskeâer `26,000/-jkeâcesÛes keâpe&efJelejCe 
keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens.  meoj keâpe&Hesâ[erÛee keâeueeJeOeer 2 les 3 Je<ex Demetve 
keâpee&Ûee JÙeepeoj 24% ueeiet keâjCÙeele Deeuesuee Deens.  Ùee ÙeespevesDebleie&le 
ieCesMeveiej, efveie[er, meebieueer, Denceoveiej Je veeefMekeâ heefjmejeleerue 279 
Joint Liability Groups ÛÙee 2,492 meomÙeebvee SketâCe `647.92 
ueeKeeÛes keâpe& efJelejCe keâjCÙeele Deeues Deens.

meOÙee hegCÙeeleerue ieCesMeveiej, efveie[er lemesÛe meebieueer, Denceoveiej Je 
veeefMekeâ Ùee heefjmejebceOÙes JLG heÇkeâuheebleie&le keâecekeâepe meg® keâjCÙeele 
Deeues Deens.

Ùee oesvner heÇkeâejÛÙee keâpeeËÛeer efveÙeefceleheCes hejleHesâ[ keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens.
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112 Jee Jeeef<e&&keâ DenJeeue 2017-2018

efHeâve@keâue 10.x keâesDej yeBeEkeâie DeheieÇs[

yeBkesâceOÙes keâeÙe&jle Demeuesueer efHeâve@keâue 7.x ner mebieCekeâheÇCeeueer efHeâve@keâue 
10.x ceOÙes DeheieÇs[ keâ®ve ner veJeerve keâeÙe&heÇCeeueer DeeheuÙee yeBkesâceOÙes 
efo.10 peguew 2017 heemetve ÙeMemJeerheCes keâeÙee&eqvJele keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens. 
efHeâve@keâueÛÙee Ùee DeheieÇs[sMevecegUs mebieCekeâ heÇCeeueerÛeer keâeÙe&#ecelee Jee{ueer 
Demetve lÙeeÉejs yeBkesâÛÙee ieÇenkeâebmee"er osCÙeele ÙesCeeNÙee RTGS/ NEFT, 
IMPS (Interbank Mobile Payment System), IM Banking, 
UPI (Unified Payment Interface), AePS (Aadhar Enabled 
Payment System) DeMee megefJeOee DeefOekeâ ÛeebieuÙeeheÇkeâejs oslee Ùesle 
Deensle.

Passbook Printing Kiosk - keâesLe®[ MeeKeskeâ[s heemeyegkeâ 
efheÇšeRieÛes ceMeerve ÛeeÛeCeermee"er GYeejCÙeele Deeues Deens. ÙeecegUs mesJekeâebÛee 
heemeyegkeâ eEheÇšeRieÛee JesU JeeÛesue Je Keelesoejebvee meesÙeervegmeej mJeleŠ eEheÇšeRie 
keâ®ve Ieslee ÙesF&ue Je lÙeebÛÙeener JesUsle yeÛele nesF&ue. meoj ceMeerveÛee 
nesle Demeuesuee GheÙeesie efJeÛeejele Ieslee, Flej MeeKeebkeâ[sner DeMeer ceMeervme 
yemeefJeCÙeeÛee heÇmleeJe efJeÛeejeOeerve Deens.

e-KYC - yeBkesâceOÙes Keeles meg® keâjleevee ieÇenkeâ oeKeue keâjerle Demeuesues 
Proof of Identity Je Proof of Address ÙeebÛeer he[leeUCeer keâjCes 
DelÙeeJeMÙekeâ Demeles.  Ùeemee"er yeBkesâceeHe&âle ieÇenkeâebvee e-KYC Ûeer megefJeOee 
GheueyOe keâ®ve osCÙeele Deeueer Deens.  Ùee e-KYC megefJeOesÉejs, heÇlÙeskeâJesUer 
KYC mebyebefOele keâeieohe$eebÛÙee heÇleer heÇlÙe#e oeKeue ve keâjlee, ieÇenkeâ lÙeebÛes 
finger prints Jee ceesyeeF&ue HeâesveJej ÙesCeeje One Time Password- 
OTP ÙeebÉejs Fueskeäš^e@efvekeâ mJe®heele ner ceeefnleer yeBkesâme meeoj keâ® 
Mekeâleele. DeMeeheÇkeâejs meojÛeer megefJeOee paperless mJe®heele GheueyOe 
Deens. ieÇenkeâebÛes DeeOeej keâe[&Meer meojÛeer mesJee pees[uesueer Deens.

ieÇenkeâebÛes yeBkesâkeâ[s veeWo kesâuesues ceesyeeF&ue vebyej Jee Fcesue DeeÙe[er ÙeeceOÙes 
yeoue PeeuÙeeme meojÛes yeoue keâ®ve yeBkesâkeâ[erue lÙeebÛes jskeâe@[& DeÅeÙeeJele 
keâjCÙeemee"er ieÇenkeâebvee mJeleb$e heesš&ue GheueyOe keâ®ve efoues Deens.

yeBkesâÛÙee mJeceeuekeâerÛeer Ghekebâheveer - keâe@mecee@me F& meesuÙegMevme 
De@v[ meeqJn&mesme heÇe. efue.

keâe@mecee@me F&-meesuÙegMevme De@v[ meeqJn&mesme heÇe. efue. ÙeebÛeskeâ[tve JesieJesieàÙee 
mebieCekeâ heÇCeeueeRÛeer efvee|celeer lemesÛe osKeYeeue keâjCÙeele Ùesle Demetve  
keâe@mecee@me yeBkesâJÙeefleefjòeâ leermentve DeefOekeâ efJeòeerÙe mebmLeebmee"er mebieCekeâ 
heÇCeeueer efvee|celeer Je osKeYeeueermee"er meoj Ghekebâheveer keâeÙe&jle Deens.

kebâheveerves DenJeeueJe<ee&le IM Banking ner veJeerve heÇCeeueer efJekeâefmele kesâueer 
Demetve ÙeeÉejs ieÇenkeâ SkeâÛe User ID Je Passward Jeehe®ve Fbšjvesš 
yeBeEkeâie Je ceesyeeF&ue yeBeEkeâie Ùee megefJeOee Jeehe® Mekeâleele. NPCI ÛÙee 
efveÙeceebÛes heeueve keâ®ve kebâheveerÛÙee ieÇenkeâ yeBkeâebvee SšerSce eqmJeÛeeRie mesJee 
kebâheveer GheueyOe keâ®ve osle Deens.

ef[efpešue Fbef[Ùee heÇkeâuheebleie&le ke@âMeuesme JÙeJenej Je efHeâveeeqvMeDeue 

Fvkeäuegpeve ÙeebÛeer JÙeehleer Jee{efJeCÙeemee"er kebâheveerves Unified Payment 
Interface Platform - UPI ÛÙee efJekeâmeveemee"er iegbleJeCetkeâ kesâueer Deens.

Ùee kebâheveerme FvHeâesefmeme Ùee peieefJeKÙeele kebâheveerves implementation 
partner Ieesef<ele kesâuÙeeheemetve kebâheveerves efHeâve@keâue Ùee keâeÙe&heÇCeeueerJej 
keâece keâjCÙeeme meg®Jeele kesâueer Deens. kebâheveerceOeerue yeBeEkeâie %eeve Demeuesues 
mesJekeâ Je efHeâve@keâue keâesDej yeBeEkeâie heÇCeeueerceOeerue Skeâe oMekeâentvener DeefOekeâ 
DevegYeJe Demeuesues šseqkeävekeâue ceeefnleieej ÙeebÛÙee ceoleerves kebâheveerceeHe&âle 
yeBkeâebvee ‘Bank in a Box’ mJe®heele efHeâve@keâue keâeÙe&heÇCeeueer GheueyOe 
keâ®ve osCÙeele Ùesle Deens.  ÙeeJe<eea kebâheveerme 3 veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâebkeâ[tve 
meojÛeer keâeÙe&heÇCeeueer keâeÙee&eqvJele keâjCÙeeÛÙee Dee@[&me& efceUeuÙee Deensle.

Ùee Je<ee&le kebâheveerme SketâCe `2.22 keâesšer efveJJeU veHeâe Peeuee Demetve 
kebâheveerves 100% ojeves `25 ueeKe ueeYeebMe yeBkesâme Deoe kesâuee Deens.

Ùee Je<ee&le kebâheveerme efceUeuesues hegjmkeâej,

•	 [sefyeš keâe[&OeejkeâebÛÙee ceeefnleerÛÙee megjef#elelesyeeyele ceevÙelee Demeuesues 
PCIDSS Ûes mee|šefHeâkesâMeve kebâheveerme efceUeues Deens.

•	 kebâheveerÛÙee š@ye yeBeEkeâieÛÙee heÇe@[keäšmee"er kebâheveerme efHeâveeeqvMeDeue 
SkeämeheÇsme hegjmkeâej efceUeuee Deens.

mesJekeâ keâueeef›eâ[e

01.	heer[ermeerS kewâ.meot eEMeos efueie 2017 Ùee mheOexceOÙes yeBkesâÛÙee ef›eâkesâš 
mebIeeves menYeeie Iesleuee neslee. lÙeeceOÙes SketâCe 5 meecevÙeebceOÙes 
GuuesKeveerÙe keâeceefiejer keâ¤ve 3 meeceves yeBkesâÛÙee ef›eâkesâš mebIeeves 
eEpekeâues Deensle Je meoj mheOexceOÙes eflemejs mLeeve heškeâeJeues Deens.

02.	heer[ermeerSÛÙee Jeleerves DeeÙeesefpele kesâuesuÙee heer[ermeerS mecej efueie 
2018 mheOexceOÙes yeBkesâÛÙee ef›eâkesâš mebIeeves menYeeie Iesleuee neslee Je 
lÙeeceOÙes SketâCe 4 meecevÙeebceOÙes Glke=â° keâeceefiejer keâ®ve 3 meeceves 
eEpeketâve yeBkesâves ogmejs mLeeve heškeâeJeues Deens.

JeOee&heveefove

efo.18 peevesJeejer 2018 - yeBkesâÛÙee JeOee&heveefoveeÛes DeewefÛelÙe meeOetve 
keâe@mecee@me yeBkeâ mesJekeâ mebIeeves keâe@mecee@me še@Jej ÙesLeerue leUcepeuÙeeJej 
jòeâoeve efMeyeerjeÛes DeeÙeespeve kesâues nesles.  ÙeeÛe efoJeMeer meeÙebkeâeUer yeBkesâÛes 
meYeemeo, "sJeeroej Je ieÇenkeâ ÙeebÛesmee"er heejbheefjkeâ efleUietU meceejbYeeÛesner 
DeeÙeespeve keâjCÙeele Deeues nesles. ÙeeheÇmebieer ‘keâe@mcees kesâDej’ ner Ùeespevee 
peenerj keâjCÙeele Deeueer.

MeeKee mLeueeblej

ieÇenkeâ mesJee Je ieÇenkeâebÛÙee meesF&Ûee efJeÛeej keâ®ve yeBkesâÛÙee DeVehetCee& Fbotj 
Je veeiehetj Ùee MeeKee DeefOekeâ ÛeebieuÙee peeiesceOÙes mLeueeblejerle keâjCÙeele 
DeeuÙee Deensle.

DeVehetCee& Fbotj MeeKee	 - efo.31 ces 2018

veeiehetj MeeKee	 - efo.14 petve 2018
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yeBkeâ ieewjJe

01.	yeBkesâme FeqvmššŸetš Dee@Heâ [sJnuehecesvš De@v[ efjmeÛe& Fve yeBeEkeâie 
šskeäveeuee@peer Ùee mebmLesÛee   meve 2016-17 mee"erÛee IDRBT 
Banking Technology Excellence Award ne hegjmkeâej 
efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛes [shÙegšer ieJnve&j Mr. B P Kanungo ÙeebÛes nmles 
efceUeuee Deens.

02.	yeBkesâÛÙee [sše meWšjuee ISO 27001 mee|šefHeâkesâMeve heÇehle Peeues 
Deens.

03.	yeBkesâme efo keâe@chÙegšj meesmeeÙešer Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee (CSI) ÙeebÛesceeHe&âle 
osCÙeele ÙesCeeje IT Innovation & Excellence hegjmkeâej heÇoeve 
keâjCÙeele Deeuee Deens.

04.	peieeleerue keâesDej yeBeEkeâie heÇCeeueer yeveefJeCeeNÙee DeieÇieCÙe DeMee 
FvHeâesefmeme Ùee kebâheveerkeâ[tve yeBkesâÛÙee Tabbanc Ùee heÇCeeueermee"er 
yeBkesâme hegjmkeâej efceUeuee Deens.  DeÅeÙeeJele leb$e%eeve Jeehe®ve keâesDej 
yeBeEkeâie heÇCeeueerletve ieÇenkeâmesJee osCÙeemee"er yeveefJeCÙeele DeeuesuÙee 
innovative utilities mee"erner FvHeâesefmemeleHexâ yeBkesâme hegjmkeâej 
heÇoeve keâjCÙeele Deeuee Deens.

05.	yeBkesâÛÙee 112 Je<eeËÛÙee keâejefkeâoeayeöue Je yeBkesâves veeiejer menkeâejer 
yeBeEkeâie #es$eeceOÙes kesâuesuÙee DelegueveerÙe keâeÙee&mee"er SveSme[erSue 
ÙeebÛeskeâ[tve yeBkesâme efJeMes<e hegjmkeâej efceUeuee Deens.

06.	yeBkesâÛÙee ef[ce@š efJeYeeieeme National Securities Depository 
Ltd (NSDL) ÙeebÛeskeâ[tve meueie 4 LÙee Je<eea Top Performer 
in New Accounts Opened (Co-operative Bank 
Category) hegjmkeâej efceUeuee Deens.

mebÛeeuekeâ efJeMes<e

01.	yeBkesâÛes mebÛeeuekeâ ßeer.ke=â<Cekegâceej ieesÙeue ÙeebÛeer,

•	 DeefKeue YeejleerÙe DeeiejJeeue mebcesueve SefheÇue 2018 mee"er efmeveerDej 
JneF&me heÇsefme[Wš cnCetve efveJe[ keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens.

•	 hegCes HesâeqmšJnue 2018 ÛÙee JneF&me heÇsefme[svšheoer efveÙegòeâer keâjCÙeele 
Deeueer Deens.

02.	yeBkesâÛes mebÛeeuekeâ ßeer. jepeerJe meeye[s ÙeebÛeer,

•	 meeefJe$eeryeeF& Hegâues hegCes efJeÅeeheer"eÛÙee DeefOemeYesJej (efmevesš) kegâueheleer 
heÇefleefveOeer meomÙe cnCetve efveÙegòeâer keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens.

•	 ceje"e ÛeWyej Dee@Heâ keâe@ceme& Fb[mš^erpe DeB[ De@ieÇerkeâuÛejÛÙee 
keâeÙe&keâeefjCeerJej efveJe[ keâjCÙeele Deeueer Deens.

DeefOekeâejer efJeMes<e-

yeBkesâÛÙee IT Head Je yeBkesâÛÙee GhekebâheveerÛÙee JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeefuekeâe 
ßeerceleer Deejleer {esues Ùeebvee,

01.	yeBeEkeâie HeÇâeBefšDeme& ÙeebÛesceeHe&âle keâes-Dee@hejsšerJn yeBeEkeâie -efue[jMeerhe  
ke@âšsiejerceOeerue meve 2016-17 mee"erÛee Best IT Head ne 
hegjmkeâej heÇoeve keâjCÙeele Deeuee Deens. yeBkesâÛÙee JÙeJemeeÙe efJemleejeceOÙes 
GhekebâheveerceeHe&âle DeÅeÙeeJele DeeÙešer megefJeOeebÉejs osCÙeele Ùesle DemeuesuÙee 
menkeâeÙee&yeöue meojÛee hegjmkeâej heÇoeve keâjCÙeele Deeuee Deens.

02.	efo keâe@chÙegšj meesmeeÙešer Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee (CSI) ÙeebÛesceeHe&âle osCÙeele 
ÙesCeeje CIO of the year hegjmkeâej heÇoeve keâjCÙeele Deeuee Deens.

efveiece JÙeJemLeeheve (Corporate Governance)

yeBkesâÛes owvebefove keâecekeâepe, keâpe&cebpegjer Je OeesjCeefJe<eÙekeâ yeeyeer F.keâecekeâepeemee"er DenJeeueJe<ee&le mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Keeueerue meefcelÙee keâeÙe&jle neslÙee.

01.	cee.keâeÙe&keâejer meefceleer 06.	cee.øeâe@[ cee@efvešjeRie meefceleerr

02. cee.hegCes, meWš^ue Je meove& efJeYeeie keâpe&cebpegjer Je Jemegueer keâecekeâepe meefceleerr 07.	cee.De@mesš ce@vespecesvš meefceleer

03. cee.cegbyeF& Je iegpejele efJeYeeie keâpe&cebpegjer Je Jemegueer keâecekeâepe meefceleerr 08.	cee.efJekeâeme Je meYeemeo mebheke&â meefceleerr

04. cee.leheemeCeer meefceleer	 09.	cee.mesJekeâ meefceleer

05.cee.iegbleJeCetkeâ Je efJeosMeer Ûeueve JÙeJenej keâecekeâepe meefceleer 10.	cee.efHeâveeeqvMeDeue FvkeâêÏpeve meefceleerr
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Ùee Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&ceOÙes mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee SketâCe 34 meYee Je heesšmeefcelÙeebÛÙee SketâCe 135 meYee PeeuÙee. lÙeebÛÙee GheeqmLeleerÛee leheMeerue heg{erueøeceeCes,

mebÛeeuekeâeÛes veeJe mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U meYee heesšmeefcelÙee meYee

SketâCe meYee hewkeâer GheeqmLele SketâCe meYee hewkeâer GheeqmLele

1.ßeer.efceeEueo keâeUs 34 34 135 116

2.ßeer.ieeseEJeo #eerjmeeiej 34 33 74 69

3.[e@.cegkegâbo DeYÙebkeâj 34 28 33 27

4.[e@.eqmcelee peesie 34 24 49 36

5.ßeer.ke=â<Cekegâceej ieesÙeue 34 24 60 43

6.De@[.peÙeble MeeefueieÇece 34 27 48 30

7.ßeer.øekeâeMe peesMeerjeJe 34 13 35 0

8.ßeer.megveerue meyeveerme** 34 25 42 34

9.ßeer.jepeerJe meeye[s 34 32 21 21

10.De@[.øeuneo keâeskeâjs 34 33 61 60

11.De@[.ßeerheeo hebÛeheesj 34 27 68 58

12.ßeer.efpeleWõ Mene 34 21 30 22

13.kewâ.ceOegkeâj De$es* 11 09 20 16

* yeBkesâÛes pÙes… mebÛeeuekeâ ceOegkeâj Jeeceve De$es ÙeebÛes efo.18 peguew 2017 jespeer ogŠKeo efveOeve Peeues.
** efo.27.03.2018 jespeer ßeer.megveerue meyeveerme ÙeebÛee mebÛeeuekeâ heoeÛee jepeerveecee cebpetj keâjCÙeele Deeuee.

meYeemeo

DenJeeue Je<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves 5,333 JÙeòeâer Je mebmLeebvee veJeerve meYeemeolJe efoues. jepeerveecee Je DevÙe keâejCeebcegUs 2,191 meYeemeo hešeJe™ve keâceer 
Peeues. lÙeecegUs 31 ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj yeBkesâÛeer meYeemeo mebKÙee 78,815 Flekeâer Peeueer Deenss.

Deeheuee ieÇenkeâ peeCetve IÙee (KYC -Know Your Customer) Je Anti Money Laundering (AML)
efjPeJn& yeBkeâ JesUesJesUer Know Your Customer (KYC) Je Anti Money Laundering (AML) Ùee Deveg<ebieeves ueeiet keâjerle DemeuesuÙee meJe& 
ceeie&oMe&keâ lelJeebÛes DeeheuÙee yeBkesâceOÙes heeueve keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens. veJÙeeves meg® keâjCÙeele ÙesCeeNÙee yeÛele Je Ûeeuet KeelÙeebyeeyele ieÇenkeâebÛeer 100% 
KYC hetle&lee keâ®ve IesCÙeemee"er, veJeerve yeÛele Je Ûeeuet Keeleer ner, oesve DekeâeQš DeesheeEveie mesueceeHe&âle meg® keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deensle.  veJeerve DekeâeQš 
DeesheeEveie Heâe@cme&Ûeer Je KYC yeeyeleÛÙee keâeieohe$eebÛeer meKeesue Úeveveer Ùee DekeâeQš DeesheeEveie mesueceeHe&âle keâjCÙeele Ùesles Je meojÛeer keâeieohe$es Document 
Management System ceeHe&âle mke@âeEveie keâ®ve lÙeebÛes keâeÙecemJe®heer peleve keâjCÙeele Ùesles.

efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee ceeie&oMe&keâ megÛeveebvegmeej, yeBkesâleerue meJe& KeelÙeebÛes peesKeerceefveneÙe JeieeakeâjCe keâjCÙeele Ùesles. ieÇenkeâebÛee KeelesJÙeJenej, lÙeebÛÙee 
JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue yeoue F.vegmeej Ùee peesKeerce JeieeakeâjCeeceOÙes JesUesJesUer yeoue keâjCÙeele Ùeslees.  meJe& KeelÙeebÛes lÙeebvee efouesuÙee peesKeceervegmeej cee@efvešjeRie 
keâjCÙeele Ùesles.  efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee ceeie&oMe&keâ megÛeveebvegmeej, High, Medium Je Low Risk DemeuesuÙee ieÇenkeâebÛeer KYC mebyebOeer keâeieohe$es "jeefJekeâ 
keâeueeJeOeerveblej DeÅeÙeeJele keâ®ve IesCÙeele Ùesleele.

ieÇenkeâebÛes KeelÙeeleerue JÙeJenejebÛes ÙeesiÙe cee@efvešjeRie keâjCÙeeÛesÂ°erves lemesÛe Financial Intelligence Unit-India (FIU-IND) uee JewOeeefvekeâ 
efjheesš&med hee"efJeCÙeeÛesÂ°erves yeBkesâceOÙes RxAML ner Anti Money Laundering yeeyeleÛeer mebieCekeâ heÇCeeueer keâeÙee&eqvJele kesâueer Demetve ÙeeÉejs efJeefJeOe 
efjheesš&med Je De@ueš&med GheueyOe nesle Deensle.
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Prevention of Money Laundering Act ÛÙee ceeie&oMe&keâ megÛeveebvegmeej, Cash Transaction Reports (CTR), Non-Profit  
Organisation Transaction Report (NTR), Counterfeit Currency Report (CCR) and Cross Border Wire Transfer 
(CBWT) ÙeemeejKes efJeefJeOe JewOeeefvekeâ efjheesš&med yeBkesâceeHe&âle Financial Intelligence Unit-India (FIU-IND) ÙeebÛeskeâ[s efveeq§ele keâ®ve efouesuÙee 
JesUsle hee"efJeCÙeele Ùesleele.

yeBkesâceOÙes owvebefove JÙeJenej keâjleevee Know Your Customer (KYC) Je Anti Money Laundering (AML) Ùeeyeeyele yeBkesâÛes mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer 
ÙeebÛesceOÙes mepeielee ÙesCÙeemee"er efJeefJeOe heÇefMe#eCeebÛes DeeÙeespeve keâjCÙeele Ùesles. lemesÛe heesmšme&, ye@veme&, Jele&ceevehe$es ÙeebmeejKÙee efJeefJeOe ceeOÙeceebceOetve 
ieÇenkeâebvee KYC mebyebOeer keâeieohe$eebÛeer hetle&lee keâjCesyeeyele DeeJeenve keâjCÙeele Ùesle Deens.

Prevention of Money Laundering Act Je efjPeJn& yeBkeâ ÙeebÛes megÛeveebvegmeej, veJÙeeves Keeles meg® keâjCÙeele Ùesle DemeuesuÙee ieÇenkeâebÛeer leheMeerueJeej 
ceeefnleer Je KYC keâeieohe$es CERSAI ÛÙee CKYC heesš&ueJej Deheuees[ keâjCes DeeJeMÙekeâ Demetve lÙeevegmeej DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves keâeÙe&Jeener keâjCÙeeme meg®Jeele 
kesâueer Deens. CERSAI keâ[tve ieÇenkeâebvee 14 Debkeâer KYC identifier ›eâceebkeâ efceUlees. Flej keâesCelÙeener Deee|Lekeâ JÙeJenej nesCeeNÙee mebmLesceOÙes meoj 
›eâceebkeâ efouÙeeveblej KYC keâeieohe$es hegvne oeKeue keâjeJeer ueeiele veenerle.

Deeheueer yeBkeâ Authentic User Agency (AUA) DeeefCe KYC User Agency (KUA) Demetve UIDAI ÛÙee e-KYC meeqJn&mesmeceOetve yeBkesâÛÙee 
ieÇenkeâebÛes OTP, Biometric Je Demographic heæleerves Aadhar Ûes Online Verification keâjle Deens.

ceeieerue leerve Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYeebÛee leheMeerue

01. Deee|Lekeâ Je<e& - 2014-15

leejerKe Je ef"keâeCe MeefveJeej efo. 26 mehšWyej 2015 efMeJeMebkeâj meYeeie=n, cene|<eveiej, hegCes 411037

meYesves cebpetj kesâuesues efJeMes<e "jeJe 1. 	 yeBkesâÛes heesšefveÙece ›eâ. 4(xx)(a), 6 (a)(ii)(m), 6 (aa), 6 (a)(vi), 6 (b)(ii),  
6 (b)(v,vi), 15 (i), 19 (xvi, xvii), 24 (i), 28(i), 28 (ii), (iv), 31 (iii) 
and 38 (xv) ÙeeceOÙes megÛeefJeuesuÙee og®mlÙeebmen meojÛes heesšefveÙece ceevÙe keâjCÙeele Deeues.

2.	 meve 2015-16 mee"er JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâ cnCetve ces. heer peer YeeieJele Je ceW. peer [er Deehešs 
De@v[ kebâheveer ÙeebÛeer efveÙegòeâer keâjCÙeeme ceevÙelee osCÙeele Deeueerr.

3. 	 meve 2014-15 mee"er 10% ueeYeebMe ceevÙe keâjCÙeele Deeuee.

02. Deee|Lekeâ Je<e& - 2015-16

leejerKe Je ef"keâeCe ieg®Jeej efo. 29 mehšWyej 2016 efMeJeMebkeâj meYeeie=n, cene|<eveiej, hegCes 411037

meYesves cebpetj kesâuesues efJeMes<e "jeJe 1. 	 meve 2016-17 mee"er JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâ cnCetve ces. peer [er Deehešs De@v[ kebâheveer Je  
ces.Ùeeoea øeYet De@v[ DemeesefmeSšdme ÙeebÛeer efveÙegòeâer keâjCÙeeme ceevÙelee osCÙeele Deeueer.

2. 	 meve 2015-16 mee"er efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee cebpegjerme DeOeerve jentve 10% ueeYeebMe efMeHeâejme ceevÙe 
keâjCÙeele Deeueerr.

03.	Deee|Lekeâ Je<e& - 2016-17

leejerKe Je ef"keâeCe jefJeJeej efo. 24 mehšWyej 2017 efMeJeMebkeâj meYeeie=n, cene|<eveiej, hegCes 411037

meYesves cebpetj kesâuesues efJeMes<e "jeJe 1. 	 meve 2017-18 mee"er JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâ cnCetve ces.Ùeeoea øeYet De@v[ DemeesefmeSšdme,  
Sue.Sue.heer., cegbyeF&, ces. peer [er Deehešs De@v[ kebâheveer Je ces. efkeâle&ves De@v[ hebef[le, Sue.Sue.heer., hegCes 
ÙeebÛeer efveÙegkeäleer keâjCÙeeme ceevÙelee osCÙeele Deeueer.

2. 	 efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee hejJeeveieerme DeOeerve jentve, DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâme PeeuesuÙee `71.73 keâesšer 
veHeäÙeeletve JewOeeefvekeâ lejlegoer kesâuÙeeveblej efMe}êkeâ `41.16 keâesšer veHeäÙeeletve Je/Jee efjPeJn&ceOetve 
meve 2016-17 Deee|Lekeâ Je<ee&mee"er 10% ueeYeebMe peenerj keâ®ve Jeešheekeâjerlee efjPeJn& yeBkesâkeâ[s 
efJevebleer Depe& keâjCÙeeÛeer Je DeeJeMÙekeâ lees hee"hegjeJee keâjCÙeeÛeer DeeieÇneÛeer efMeHeâejme mebÛeeuekeâ 
ceb[Ueme keâjeJeer Ùeeme Skeâceleeves cebpegjer osCÙeele Deeueer.
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ßeæebpeueer

DenJeeueJe<ee&le efoJebiele PeeuesuÙee yeBkesâMeer mebyebefOele JÙeòeâer, lemesÛe %eele-De%eele meYeemeo/ Keelesoej, yeBkeâ keâce&Ûeejer Je DevÙe JÙeòeâer Ùeebvee efJeveceÇ ßeæebpeueer.

Yesšeriee"er Je DeeYeej 

DenJeeueJe<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâme efJeefJeOe ceevÙeJejebveer keâeÙe&›eâceebÛÙee efveefceòeeves Yesšer efouÙee. ÙeeceOÙes heÇecegKÙeeves-

•	 ßeer. efveleerve ie[keâjer, cee.keWâefõÙe ceb$eer, Yethe=… Jeenletkeâ Je penepe

•	 ßeer. meer. efJeÅeemeeiej jeJe, cee. jepÙeheeue, ceneje„^ jepÙe

•	 ßeer. efkeâjCe efieòes, DeeÙeSSme, Metropolitan Commissioner, Pune
•	 ßeer. efoueerhe ieebOeer, cee. Keemeoej Je DeOÙe#e, veiej Deye&ve yeBkeâ

	 ßeer. efveleerve keâjceUkeâj, kegâueieg¤ meeefJe$eeryeeF& Hegâues, HegCes efJeÅeeHeer".

•	 ßeer. ue#ceerkeâeble osMecegKe, DeOÙe#e, DeefKeue YeejleerÙe ceje"er meeefnlÙe mebcesueve ye[esoe, 2018

$e+CeefveoxMe 

DenJeeueJe<ee&le meWš^ue jefpemš^ej, ke=â<eer Je menkeâej efJeYeeie, Yeejle mejkeâej veJeer efo}êer Je lesLeerue DeefOekeâejer, efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛes DeefOekeâejer, ceneje„^,  
ceOÙe øeosMe, keâvee&škeâ, iegpejele, leeefceUvee[t, DeebOeÇ øeosMe, lesuebieCee Ùee jepÙeebÛes menkeâej DeeÙegòeâ Je efveyebOekeâ, menkeâej KeelÙeeÛes DeefOekeâejer F.meJeeËÛes 
DeeYeej !

DenJeeueJe<ee&le Debleie&le, keâvkeâjbš Je JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâ Ùeebveer kesâuesuÙee ceeie&oMe&veeyeöue DeeYeej !

yeBkesâÛÙee JeešÛeeueerceOÙes keâe@mecee@me yeBkeâ mesJekeâ mebIešvesÛeener ceesueeÛee Jeeše Demetve mebIešvesÛes heoeefOekeâejer Je mesJekeâ Ùeebveerner JesUesJesUer efouesuÙee menkeâeÙee&yeöue 
meJeeËÛes DeeYeej !

DenJeeueJe<ee&le yeBkesâÛes meYeemeo, "sJeeroej Je Keelesoej ÙeebÛes menkeâeÙe& lemesÛe yeBkesâÛes mesJekeâ Je DeefOekeâejer ÙeebÛes efceUeuesues Ùeesieoeve cenòJeeÛes Deens, Ùee meJeeËvee 
ceve:hetJe&keâ OevÙeJeeo !

efceueeRo keâeUs
DeOÙe#e

efo.10 Dee@iemš 2018
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meYeemeoebvee efJevebleer

1.	 DeeheuÙee he$eJÙeJenejeÛÙee heòÙeeceOÙes keâener yeoue DemeuÙeeme lees keâUefJeCÙeeÛeer efJevebleer Deens.

2.	 ieÇenkeâebÛÙee KeelÙeeleerue jkeâcesÛÙee megj#esÛÙeeÂ°erves lemesÛe veJÙeeves meg® keâjCÙeele ÙesCeeNÙee efJeefJeOe ÙeespeveebÛeer ceeefnleer ieÇenkeâebheÙeËle  

heesnesÛeefJeCÙeeÛesÂ°erves yeBkesâceeHe&âle Ùeeyeeyele SmeSceSme hee"efJeCÙeele Ùesle Deensle.  lejer Deeheues DeÅeÙeeJele ceesyeeF&ue ›eâceebkeâ Je Fcesue DeeÙe[er mebyebefOele 

MeeKeebceOÙes jefpemšj keâjeJesle.

3.	 ceequšmšsš keâes-Dee@he.meesmeeÙešerpe De@keäšceOeerue lejlegoervegmeej ceequšmšsš keâes-Dee@he.meesmeeÙešerÛee meYeemeo meueie leerve Je<e& Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe 

meYesme DevegheeqmLele DemeuÙeeme Je lÙeeÛeer DeMeer DevegheeqmLeleer Jeee|<ekeâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesves ceevÙe ve kesâuÙeeme lÙeeÛes meYeemeolJe DeeheesDeehe mebheg°ele 

Ùesles. meYeemeoebveer Ùee lejlegoerÛeer veeWo IesTve meYesme GheeqmLele jneJes.  lemesÛe DevegheeqmLele jneCeej DemeuÙeeme lemes uesKeer keâUJeeJes.

4.	 yeBkesâkeâ[s DemeuesuÙee DeeheuÙee KeelÙeeme DeeOeej keâe[& ›eâceebkeâ pees[tve IesCÙeemee"er Deeheuee DeeOeej keâe[& ›eâceebkeâ MeeKeskeâ[s lJejerle keâUJeeJee.    

yeBkesâceeHe&âle GheueyOe keâ®ve osCÙeele Ùesle DemeuesuÙee mesJee megefJeOee-

Fbšjvesš yeBeEkeâie - ceesyeeF&ue yeBeEkeâie  
(IM Banking)

DeeOeej Svesyeu[ hescesvš efmemšerce (AePs) F& kesâJeeÙemeer  (e-KYC)

hee@F&vš Dee@Heâ mesue (POS)  [eÙejskeäš yesvesefHeâš š^evmeHeâj Dee@Heâ Sueheerpeer 
meyeefme[er (DBTL)

ef[ce@š-cÙegÛÙegDeue Hebâ[

pevejue FvMegjvme, ueeF&Heâ FvMegjvme heÇOeeveceb$eer peerJeve pÙeesleer efyecee Ùeespevee heÇOeeveceb$eer megj#ee efyecee Ùeespevee

he@vekeâe[& F& š@keäme hescesvš ÙegefveJnme&ue efyeue hes

Heâe@jskeäme DeeOeeefjle mesJee DeeOeej hescesvš efyeÇpe efmemšerce De@v[ ve@Meveue  
Dee@šescesšs[ eqkeäueDejeRie neTme (APBS & 
NACH)

DeejšerpeerSme/ SveF&SHeâšer (RTGS/NEFT)

yeukeâ jsefcešvme Heâe@j keâe@heexjsš keâmšceme& efcem[ keâe@ue meeqJn&me Heâe@j ye@uevme SvkeäJeeÙejer ÙegefveHeâeF&[ hescesvš FbšjHesâme (UPI)



112th  Annual Report  2017–2018

23

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS,
On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Bank, I hereby 
present the 112th Annual Report of your Bank.

GLOBAL ECONOMY

In the year 2017 there is an increase in the Global Economy 

by 3.51% and it is expected to increase upto 3.80% in the year 

2018. A tremendous increase was observed in the American 

Economy in the year 2017 compared to the previous year and 

it also maintained its supremacy in this year too. The American 

GDP increased from 1.86% in the year 2016 to 2.50% in the 

year 2017. The rate of unemployment of USA was 4.87% in 

2016 which decreased to 4.35% in 2017. The American Federal 

Reserve Bank continued their policy of austerity measures and 

increased the interest rates on three occasions. The value of 

American Dollar, compared to other currencies decreased to 

some extent in the F.Y. 2017-18 which resulted in upsurge 

of prices of many  commodities. Due to this and also due to 

the policy of low production in 2017 and 2018 by exporting 

countries affiliated to Organisation of Petroleum Exporting 

Countries (OPEC), prices of international crude oil increased.

INDIAN ECONOMY

The Indian Economy registered a growth of 6.70% in the 

year 2017-18 compared to the growth of 7.10% in the year 

2016-17. This low growth rate in 2017-18 was due to the initial 

problems faced after implementation of Goods and Services 

Tax (GST) and also the after effects of demonetization. The 

fiscal deficit which was expected at 3.20% in the beginning 

and with improved forecasting at 3.50%, stood at  3.52% for 

the  F.Y. 2017-18.

Index of Industrial Production (IIP) decreased from 4.63% in 

the year 2016-17 to 4.36% in the year 2017-18. The deficit in 

the International Trade Business increased to $156.82 billion 

in the year 2017-18 from $108.91 billion in the year 2016-17. 

Increase in the deficit of International Trade Business was due 

to slackening of exports and increase in the prices of crude oil. 

During the year under report, decrease in the prices of food 

products resulted into reduction of inflation rate from 4.54% in 

2016-17 to 3.58%.

Moody’s Investor Service, an International Ratings Agency 

has increased the ‘Sovereign Rating’ of the Indian Economy 

from  ‘Positive’ to ‘Stable’ as a result of major Economic and 

Institutional Reforms initiated by the Modi Government since 

last 3 years. It was the first rating upgrade of India in last 14 

years, by the Moody’s.

Hon’ble Finance Minister has presented the Union Budget for 

the year 2018-19 in Feb 2018 which emphasized on various 

sectors viz. Agro Business Empowerment, Rural Development, 

Health, Small and Medium (MSME) Business along with 

Infrastructure. The budget revised the fiscal deficit target of 

F.Y.2017-18 upward to 3.50% from earlier estimate of 3.20% 

and the fiscal deficit for F.Y. 2018-19 is set at 3.30% of GDP.

INDIAN BANKING SECTOR

In the year 2017-18, the Indian Banking Sector was surrounded 

by the mounting pressure of Non-Performing Assets and Bad 

Loans. The performance of the Indian Banking Sector seemed 

emaciated due to back to back  reforms like demonetization 

and GST alongwith large financial scams.

The percentage of Gross Non-Performing Assets of the entire 

Banking Sector increased to 11.60% in the year 2017-18 

compared to 9.60% in the year 2016-17. As on 31.03.2018, the 

percentage of Non-Performing Assets of Public Sector Banks 

was 15.60% and that of the Private Sector Banks was 4%.

During the year under report, RBI placed 11 PSU banks under 

Prompt Corrective Action (PCA) owing to their worsening 

financial health.

To save the Public Sector Banks which were in crisis, the 

Central Government infused massive capital in to these banks. 

Central Government has declared to provide these Banks with 

Capital Funds of `2.11 lakh crore for the period of 2 years.

In the year 2017-18, the Bank deposits increased at a lower 

rate compared to loans. There was an increase in loans by 

4.71% in the year 2016-17 and it increased up to 10.65% in 

the year 2017-18. While the growth in deposits was 16.40% 

in the year 2016-17, the growth rate in the year 2017-18 was 

mere 4.10%.
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OUR BANK’S PRESENT SITUATION

As on March 2018, after making the necessary provisions from 
Operating Profit, the net profit earned by your Bank is limited. 
The Reserve Bank of India approved to distribute a lesser 
percentage of dividend than the earlier years for the last year 
which was unexpected. The main reason for this were the Non-
Performing Assets and the provisions made for the same from 
the Operating Profit.

During the year under review, Treasury profit was very low 
while an amount of `72.42 crores was provided towards 
depreciation in the securities. Due to unexpected events in the 
Capital Markets, all the banks had to bear the said depreciation. 
Provisions for this unexpected loss in the treasury business 
was required to be earmarked by your Bank as on 31.03.2018. 
Reserve Bank of India has not approved to withdraw any 
amount from the Investment Fluctuation Reserve. Hence, 
there was an adverse effect on the Banks Net Profit due to 
mandatory provisions for Non - Performing Assets on one 
side and on the other side, negligible Treasury profit and the 
depreciation provision.

ACTION PLAN

In this tough situation, your Bank has prepared an action 
plan and future roadmap to overcome the current situation.. 
Treasury business and NPAs are the two factors which affect 
the Bank’s profit. treasury business is based on fluctuating 
market conditions. However, on the NPA front, your Bank is 
emphasizing on speedy recovery of overdue loans and we 
are taking extraordinary efforts for the same. The Managing 
Director will directly oversee the Recovery Department and four 
General Managers along with their team of officers are already 
operational for this task. Periodic review of the recovery action 
is being taken through officer’s meetings and with members 
of the Board of Directors. Monthly review is taken of Top 30 
Non-Performing Accounts and appropriate directions are 
given to the office for the recovery of the overdue amount. The 
recovery is done through possession of properties, auctions, 
sale of securities for appropriation of overdues.  Special efforts 
are taken for the recovery in notionally written off accounts. 

Regional OTS Camps are organized and the overdue 

accounts are being closed after proper negotiations with the 

borrowers. Regional meetings are arranged with borrowers 

whose accounts are overdue, to understand their problems 

and provide solutions to them, wherever necessary. All these 

efforts have shown positive results and a remarkable recovery 

of `80.11 crore has been made till the end of July 2018. Out 

of this `17.93 crore recovery has been done from the write-off 

accounts.

Alongwith recovery of overdues, a separate Credit Supervision 

Cell is monitoring the loan accounts above `10 crore as 

well as restructured accounts. The said cell is supervised by 

Chief General Manager. Restructured accounts totaling to 

`252.60 crore are monitored regularly and closely to keep 

them performing. If any irregularity is observed in such type 

of accounts, it is immediately being informed to the concerned 

region for further necessary action. Special efforts are taken 

to restrict any new slippage, especially in large loan accounts.

In addition to above, your Bank is concentrating on retaining 

the existing good  borrowers and also to mobilize new loan 

business. While taking over loans from other banks due 

diligence is done and “Welcome ROI” is offered to these new 

customers. Further considering the cut throat competition in 

the market, attractive interest rate is offered for Green Field 

Projects, Lease Rental Discounting, Group Borrowers availing 

loan facility above `10.00 crore and also to the priority sector 

and weaker section. Attractive loan schemes are developed 

for Vendor Finance, Commercial Vehicle Loan, Cosmo Salary 

Earners Loan by revising various parameters.

As the Private Sector Banks have started interest rate war for 

offering loans at a lower interest rates, many borrowers are 

demanding concessional interest rates and accordingly certain 

special parameters for credit rating are made applicable to 

provide   concessional rate of interest.

Due to the low risk in retail loans, your Bank is aggressively 

marketing the retail products of the Bank and necessary up-

gradations are done in the retail products to make them more 

competitive.
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During the year under report, along with this efforts were taken 
for increasing CASA deposits. As a result of which CASA 
deposits increased by `168 crore compared to March 2017 
and the percentage of CASA to total deposits is 24.15%.

It is a challenging task  to fulfil the demand of low Rate of 
Interest for loans and high Rate of interest for deposits. There 
is a cut throat competition amongst the banks to retain the 
customer/ borrowers.  Resultantly, it is adversely affecting the 
profit. Your Bank is trying to both, borrowers and depositors.

On this background, your Bank’s owned funds are `1,984.09 
crore and the Capital Adequacy is 13.95% as on March 2018.

Being a part of Indian Banking Sector, the changes in the Indian 
Economy have also affected the Bank. The impact of changes 
are witnessed on present financial position of your Bank. The 
present period is definitely challenging for your Bank. Hence, 
we appeal to the shareholders not to get disheartened and 

Loan Type Year 2016 - 17 Year 2017 - 18 Increase

No. of 
Accounts

Sanction 
Amount  

(` Cr.)

No. of 
Accounts

Sanction 
Amount  

(` Cr.)

No. of 
Accounts

Sanction 
Amount  

(` Cr.)

Business Property Mortgage 138 97.81 306 242.09 168 144.28

Cash Credit (Inclusive of LC, BG, Bills 
Discounting)

330 534.08 495 739.21 165 205.13

Cosmo Credit 1252 18.36 2442 37.69 1190 19.33

Education Loan 29 2.81 68 6.81 39 4.00

Home Loan 540 115.64 752 165.70 212 50.06

Professional Loan 28 0.72 64 2.04 36 1.32

Property Mortgage Term Loan 179 43.39 576 146.88 397 103.48

Joint Liability Groups and Self Help Group 
Loans

28 0.53 51 0.87 23 0.33

Vehicle Loan 1068 50.83 2004 155.73 936 104.87

provide support and faith in your Bank in this tough situation. 
We are sure that there will be a positive change With the help of 
strong and stable support from esteemed shareholders, good 
leadership, devoted staff and co-operation from staff Union, we 
are confident that the Bank will sail through this difficult times 
and once again successfully attain the growth by March 2019.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In the Financial Year 2017-18, Shri. Milind Kale led the Board 
as Chairman while Shri. Madhukar Atre (till 18.07.2017) and 
presently Mr. Govind Kshirsagar (from 24.08.2017)  is the 
Vice-Chairman.

One of the directors, Shri. Sunil Sabnis resigned from the post 
of Board of Directors which was accepted by the Bank and he 
was relieved from the directorship from 27.03.2018. Shri. Sunil 
Sabnis was the Director of the Bank since 1999.
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KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

			   (` in crore)

Financial Highlights 2016-17 2017-18

Share Capital 382.96 371.64

Reserves 1450.41 1612.45

Owned Funds 1833.37 1984.09

Net NPA 5.96% 7.24%

Gross NPA 7.73% 9.45%

Total Income 2185.15 1949.36

A)	 Interest Received 1596.80 1461.68

B) 	 Other Income 317.53 204.54

C) 	 Other Credits 270.82 283.14

Total Expenditure 2113.44 1942.67

A) 	 Interest Paid 1248.04 1099.56

B) 	 Establishment Expenditure 167.39 157.99

C) 	 Other Expenditure 178.90 184.95

D) 	 Provisions 519.10 500.17

Net Profit 71.73 6.69

DEPOSITS

Total Deposits of your Bank as on March 2017 
were `15,649 crore. For the F.Y.2017-18, total 

deposits of your Bank reached `14,932 crore. During this year, 
the Bank continued its focus on CASA Deposit Growth and 
consciously discouraged high cost bulk deposit. Even if there 
is decrease in Total Deposits, the CASA Deposits registered a 
growth of `168 crore. Share of CASA deposits to total deposits 
as on 31-03-2018 was 24.15%.

During the Financial Year 2017-18, your Bank has started the 
following New Schemes.

1.	 Shubharambh Current Account Scheme – The scheme 
was launched for Pan India branches in August 2017. 

This is an exclusive scheme which offers zero balance 
current account. To provide  best-in-class services to 
the customers the bank has made tie up with three 
POS machine providing companies. We have given 
concessional rates on POS services to the account 
holders who have opened account under Shubharambh 
Scheme. Approximately 1300 accountholders have taken 
the benefit of the said scheme.

2.	 RERA: The Real Estate Development & Regulation Act 
(RERA) was made applicable all over the country w.e.f. 
1st May-2017 by the Government of India.  Flexi Fixed 
Deposit Facility is available on the current accounts 
opened under the said scheme. The customers who are 
opening RERA Escrow current account earn interest on 
the account balance as per saving Rate of Interest.
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LOANS AND ADVANCES

During the year under report, the loans and 
advances of your Bank stood at `10,771 crore 
from `11,461 crore Your Bank has taken a 

strategic decision to restrain from taking CBLO lending during 
the year. Excluding CBLO lending, Net increase in advances 
is `505 crore during the year. Loans of `209.75 crore were 
written off during the year, for which 100% provision was made. 
Considering this, the actual growth of the advances portfolio is 
6.96%.

The Credit Deposit (CD) Ratio as on 31st March 2018 stood 
at 72.13%. The Percentage of Loans with Own Funds plus 
deposits was 66.52% as on 31st March 2018 which was as per 
the RBI guidelines.

Your Bank’s maximum Single Party Exposure is `190 crore 
and Maximum Group Exposure is `510 crore which is based 
on the Audited Financials as on 31st March, 2017 as per RBI 
guidelines. As a result, your Bank will now be able to cater to 
the credit requirements/ demands of reputed companies and 
corporate customers as well. Considering the risks involved 
in the financial market, the Board of directors took a strategic 
decision to restrict the maximum limit to `50.00 crore, for any 
new individual borrower. However, in case of higher credit 
demand than the maximum exposure limit set, the Bank 
considers consortium arrangement with other Banks based on 
the financial capacity of the proposed borrower.

Due to ongoing events in the Indian Economy there has not 
been investment, as expected, in most of businesses. Due to 
rising pressure of NPAs in the banking sector banks generally 
shunned from funding any large scale projects and followed 
the strategy of careful lending, which has resulted into a lesser 
growth in loans and advances in many banks during the year. 
Our Bank was also not an exception to this.

In FY 2017-18, Rate of Interest war was witnessed amongst the 
Banks. To face this situation, the Bank revised its existing loan 
schemes and  unveiled new schemes based on customers’ 
requirement. Revised Credit Rating Parameters were set to 
retain the borrowers and provide them better Rate of Interest.

Currently, the Bank offers wide range of loan schemes like Home 
Loans, SME Loans,   Mortgage Loans, Car Loans, Education 

Loans, Cosmo Credit Loans, etc. at very competitive and 
reasonable interest rates. For customer convenience, constant 
improvement is done in the terms and conditions applicable to 
these loans and its processing time. Your Bank is constantly 
improvising on the terms & conditions of loan schemes, its 
processing time etc. to make them more customer centric. As 
a result of focused efforts, the Retail Loan Portfolio witnessed 
twofold growth (200%) as compared to last year.

In the recent past, the economy has turned into a revival mode, 
which is expected to have a positive and satisfactory impact 
on credit off-take. Considering this, your Bank is strategically 
revising its Loan Schemes and the rate of interest which will show 
positive results in the near future. Considering the maximum 
limits allowed for single party exposure and group exposure, 
your Bank is fully capable to cater to the loan requirements of 
renowned companies and Corporate Customers.

In the year under review, the advances in priority sector stood 
at `2652.34 crore, which is 23.14% of the total advances. 
The advances to weaker sections make up 5.73% of the total 
portfolio. Your Bank is taking consistent efforts to increase 
the loans in these categories. Constant efforts for specifically 
increasing the MSME Loans and loans to priority sector and 
weaker sections are also taken through marketing at branch 
level.

Your Bank is a multistate bank with a widespread branch 
network in 7 states. Considering the geographical status and 
location of the states, the local trading/ business activity, and 
requirement etc.,the Bank is providing state-wise customized 
products to its customers.

CREDIT SUPERVISION CELL

This Cell is operational at central office, 
regional office and  sub regional level.  The cell 

undertakes post disbursement-monitoring of large size loans 
and restructuring of accounts is carried out by this cell. This 
cell is responsible for monitoring the restructured accounts and 
all high value loans post disbursement and supervise Special 
Mention Accounts (SMA) accounts. This section is headed by 
Chief General Manager, under active control and guidance of 
Managing Director. Similarly the same cell is operational for 
Gujarat Region and a process to start the said cell for Mumbai 
Regional has been initiated.
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Identifying the deficiencies, if any, based on various parameters 

such as turnover, servicing of interest and instalments, 

submission of periodical statements, review and overdrawn / 

adhoc recovery position of cash credit accounts etc. is carried 

out by this cell and communicated to regional heads for 

required corrective action.

Information of borrowers under consortium / multiple banking is 

exchanged by this cell on quarterly basis with all related banks.

The cell undertakes stock audit exercise of borrowers availing 

Cash Credit limit above ` 500 lakhs.

This Cell is effectively monitoring Special Mention Accounts 

(SMA) and follows the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank for 

SMA. In the current year, the Bank has set additional checks 

for effective monitoring of high value Cash Credit accounts.

OVERDUES & NPAs

During the year under report, the Bank has recovered  

`126.31 crore in Non Performing Accounts (NPA), Write off 

Accounts `27.45 crore i.e. a total recovery of `153.76 Crores.

As on 31st March, 2018, percentage of overdues was 6.15%, 
Gross NPA was 9.45% while the Net NPA was 7.24%.

Your Bank has set the target of achieving maximum recovery 
to reduce the NPAs. Your Bank has initiated all possible legal 
recourse like taking action under the Securitization Act, filing 
suit in the office of the Arbitrator under The Multistate Co-op 
Societies Act, application to the District Officer u/s 14 for taking 
possession of the property, filing a suit in the office of the Debt 
Recovery Tribunal (DRT) and One Time Settlement etc.

Your Bank is considering the legal provisions under section 
156 of Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 for 
recovery in the claims received under section 101 of the said 
Act for recovery in NPA accounts of merged banks.

For optimum recovery during the year 2018-19, organizational 
changes are made in the Recovery department by deputing  
separate General Managers for Mumbai, Gujarat, Pune, 
Sourthern and Central Region. Similarly a General Manager 
is appointed for Write-off Cell. To speed up the recovery 
processes and litigations, your Bank has appointed efficient 
and competent advocates.

The particulars of the action taken by your Bank against defaulters are as follows:-

` In lakhs

As on 31.03.2018 Cases Amount

Cases filed with the Arbitrator 82 35,401.85

Cases files under “Darkhast” 820 81,702.07

Action under Securitization

1) Demand notice sent under section 13(2) 82 17,972.94

2) Taken possession of the Property 59 35,657.43

3) Process of Possession under progress 116 25,350.89

4) Possession taken, sale process initiated 107 61,226.37

Along with Recovery Department, Credit Supervision Cell is also working to control New NPA’s. The Cell identifies the deficiencies 
in such accounts and communicates to regional offices for required corrective action.

The Bank anticipates positive effects of all the collective efforts taken for recovery and achieve the target of the FY 2018-19.
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CAPITAL ADEQUACY (CRAR)

As on 31.03.2018 banks Tier I capital is 

`890.46 crore and Tier II capital is ` 788.34 

crore. As per RBI norms, a minimum CRAR ratio of 12% is 

mandatory for our bank. We wish to inform you that as on 31st 

March 2018, the CRAR of your Bank is at a satisfactory level 

of 13.95%.

LONG TERM DEPOSIT SCHEME – 6

Your Bank launched the Long Term Subordinated Deposit 

scheme – 6 on receipt of permission from Reserve Bank of 

India and Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, New 

Delhi. The scheme was launched to mobilize the funds to the 

tune of `145 crore. The scheme was launched on  15th March 

2018 with tenure of 66 months and interest rate offered at 

8.50% for both General and Senior Citizen. The Bank received 

an overwhelming response to the scheme and the scheme 

was closed within 7 days on 23rd March 2018 after successful 

collection of `144.97 crore. 

INVESTMENT & TREASURY 
OPERATIONS

Treasury Operations of the Bank include the 

important task of managing liquidity requirements on day to 

day basis, while managing Bank’s Investment portfolio and 

maintaining statutory CRR/SLR requirements.

Financial Year 2017-18 witnessed sharp movements in bond 

market as well as in Inflation. While the lowest ever inflation of 

1.54 % was registered in June 2017, it was followed by sharp 

rise to 5.21% upto December 2017. The rise in inflation was 

due to higher international prices of crude oil, possibility of 

more rate hikes in USA and end of easy liquidity conditions 

globally.  In addition to above, the increasing possibility of 

government failing to achieve budgeted fiscal deficit, adversely 

impacted the Indian bond market. As a consequence the yields 

of the 10 year bench mark security of 6.69% at the beginning 

of FY 2017-18 hardened from 6.41% to 7.77% during the year, 

before closing at 7.40% at the close of the financial year.

In such conditions of continuously falling markets, it becomes 

extremely difficult to generate trading profits which can 

result in losses/lesser profits and can also result in incurring 

depreciation on the outstanding portfolio in AFS category, as 

rise in yields of securities means fall in prices of the securities.

Under such difficult conditions, while Bank’s Treasury 

Department managed to earn Profit of `78.21 crore, it also had 

to provide for the Depreciation of ̀ 72.42 crore on the Investment 

Portfolio under AFS category, as on 31st March 2018.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
OPERATION

International trade picked up in most of the 

developed countries lead by USA, during the year under 

report. On the back of the improving global trade atmosphere, 

the Indian exporters and importers were also seen coming out 

of the GST hurdles and looking for expanding their businesses. 

Exporter and Importer clients of the bank took advantage of 

the conducive business conditions and increased their cross 

border activities.

The improving business conditions helped bank to register 

total foreign exchange turnover of `14307 crore in FY 2017-

18 as against the previous year’s figure of `10011 crore. NRI 

Deposits of your Bank stood at `171 crore at the end of the FY 

2017-18.

AUDIT & INSPECTION

In the Annual General Meeting dated 24th 

September 2017, M/s Yardi Prabhu and 

Associates LLP Mumbai, M/s G. D. Apte and Co., Pune and 

M/s Kirtane and Pandit, LLP Pune were jointly appointed as 

Statutory Auditors for the F.Y. 2017 – 18. They have audited all 

our branches and departments of Head Office and certificate 

of the same is given in this Annual Report.

The Bank is fully operational under Core Banking System 

(CBS). From security point of view, M/s MVL Consulting Pvt. 

Ltd. is appointed as System Auditors for F.Y. 2017 – 18. They 

have completed their audit and submitted the report thereof. 

The Bank’s IT professionals carried out the inspection of the IT 

infrastructure at branches.
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INTERNAL AUDIT & VIGILANCE

To oversee the day to day banking operations 
of branches, an internal audit and a robust 

vigilance cell is active in all the regional offices of the bank.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Bank has the legacy to provide the “Best 
customer service” rendered by the employees 
of the Bank. Management of the Bank 

emphasizes to develop the skills of the employees in order to 
provide best services in any situations. 

The Staff is always ready to adopt the modern banking 
technology. This helped to implement the new system of 
Finacle 10 in the Bank. 

Main motive of the Bank is to develop the employee skills 
and take efforts for their progress which helps the staff to be 
capable to take the future challenges and give better output. 

The Bank is striving to provide work life balance to its staff 
especially female employees in order to reduce stress. As an 
endeavor and extension to various facilities to its staff, the 
Bank has formed Counselling Committee to understand and 
resolve their issues. 

Performance evaluation of employees is done on periodical 
basis. so as to motivate them to improve their performance 
by optimum use of their capabilities and ultimately to achieve 
targets.

The Banks staff strength is 2474 as of 31.03.2018 (which 
includes 1164 officers and 1270 other staff). 335 candidates 
were outsourced. 

Bank is successful in maintaining cordial relations with the 
members of Cosmos Bank Sevak Sangh and peaceful 
industrial relations throughout the year under review for the 
progress of the Bank.

Your Bank has approved a policy in accordance with The 
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and all the required 
procedures are being regulated in your Bank for distress free 
environment for the women employees in the Bank. Further, 
internal committees are established for the redressal of any 

such complaints. Till date no such complaint has been filed by 
the women employees to the said committee.

COSMOS CENTRE OF 
EXCELLENCE

Cosmos Centre of Excellence is a centralized 
training platform that provide various learning and development 
opportunities to the employees. The centre is equipped with all 
the required infrastructure. The training sessions are conducted 
at different locations in various training centres & regional 
offices of the Bank. With the help of which every efforts were 
made to upgrade the skills and capabilities of the staff.

Total No. of 88 in-house training programs, covering 2317 
employees were conducted across India on different topics like 
Stress Management through Spiritual Intelligence, Soft Skills, 
Special program arranged for Loans and CASA and programs 
related to Domain knowledge of various banking functions. 

Employees were also deputed to the training programs 
arranged by renowned training institutes like College of 
Agricultural Banking – RBI, IDRBT – Hyderabad, Indian 
Institute of Training and Development – Pune and Indian 
Bank’s Association – Mumbai.

Various training programs on Credit Monitoring and Loans in 
various regions of the Bank were conducted so as to increase 
the proficiency of the staff members.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management is a key factor in ensuring 
the stability and development of your Bank’s 

business considering the current economic conditions, 
contagion impact of various global events and inter-linkages 
between financial markets. It has become a regulatory 
compliance requirement which aims to make the banking 
sector more robust and self-evolving. Hence, your Bank 
has developed a roadmap for implementing effective Risk 
Management Policies across the organisation and working 
towards building a ‘Risk Awareness’ culture in all its day-to-
day activities. The Risk Management Portfolio has identified 
16 business risks relevant to your Bank, including Operational 
Risk, Credit Risk, Financial Risk and Information Security Risk. 
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An approved Risk Management Policy and Framework guides 
all the risk management initiatives which are undertaken by the 
Bank. It acts as a basis for specific risk policies like Operational 
Risk Policy, Principal Risk Policy, ALM Policy, Business 
Continuity Policy (BCP), Information Security Policy, etc. are 
developed and implemented across your Bank. The monitoring 
and reporting of the Risk Management Policy compliance is 
through specific committees like Operations, Technology and 
Risk (OTR) Committee, ALCO Committee, BCP Committee, 
Information Security Committee etc. 

Apart from the aforesaid Risk Manangement initiatives, the 
department is also involved in overseeing activities pertaining 
to Information Security Risk which includes creating Cyber 
Security Awareness for staff as well as customers in the 
form of Newsletters, Posters etc. Your Bank also undertakes 
Information System (IS) Audit of Bank’s Data Center and 
Disaster Recovery Site to mitigate IT Risk and to ensure that 
the Information Systems in use are being managed prudently. 

CURRENCY CHEST

Cosmos Bank’s Currency Chest has completed 
four successful years of operations. 

Currency Chest is providing fresh and sorted currency notes 
and coins to all the branches of the Bank in Pune-Mumbai & 
and nearby areas. It is also contributing towards detection and 
impounding of forged notes and removing soiled notes from 
circulation by sorting & and remitting the soiled notes to RBI.

In the last financial year 2017-18, Currency Chest has actively 
participated in educating the customers by conducting 5 Public 
Awareness Trainings Programmes at Pune and Mumbai on 
the special occasion of Cosmos Bank’s 112th Anniversary and 
also conducted 12 (Twelve) Soiled Notes and Coins Exchange 
Melas at various branches.

During the Financial Year 2017-18, total cash turnover handled 
by the Currency Chest is `3,147.84 crore.

BANKING CODES AND 
STANDARDS BOARD OF 
INDIA (BCSBI)

Your Bank is a member of Banking Codes and Standards 
Board of India (BCSBI). Your Bank is committed to follow the 
prescribed norms under BCSBI

These codes prescribes minimum standards of customer 
service such as time, standards, prescribed forms, etc. 
Adherence to these codes has facilitated  the bank to provide 
better customer service. The codes are also available on the 
bank’s website for customer information.

Annual report of adherence to various provisions of codes is 
submitted annually to Banking Codes and Standards Board of 
India (BCSBI).

INSURANCE

The Insurance Regulatory and Development 
Authority of India (IRDA) has allowed banks 
to enter into multiple tie-up arrangements for 
Bancassurance business. Previously, the banks 

were allowed to sell life products and non-life products from a 
single insurance company only.

In line with IRDA guidelines, your Bank has entered into 
multiple tie-up arrangements with 3 Insurance Companies.

Moreover, multiple tie-up arrangements has ensured that 
customers have access to multiple products and can choose 
the suitable product as per their requirement.

COSMO-CARE

Cosmo Care scheme was launched on the occasion of your 
Bank’s 112th anniversary i.e. on January 18, 2018. Cosmo 
Care is a new saving account scheme clubbed with a fixed 
deposit. This scheme aims at taking care of our customer’s 
financial needs during medical emergency. During the case of 
medical emergency, Cosmo Care fixed deposit is liquidated 
immediately based on SMS received from hospital and 
confirmation of SMS from customer.  The Bank has made tie-
ups with various reputed hospitals.

FINANCIAL INCLUSION

In accordance with the RBI guidelines to offer 
Banking services to economically weaker 

sections of the population, your Bank is working in Financial 
Inclusion field since March, 2011. Nearly 1440 Self Help 
Groups have opened their Savings Accounts in your Bank and 
almost 14400 Group members are linked to our bank through 
this project. The Bank is providing basic and vocational training 
to these Bachat Gat.  
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The Bank had successfully launched new SHG loan scheme. 
This scheme is specially designed for SHG members. In this 
financial year, your Bank has disbursed the loan of `86.29 lakh 
to 51 SHG groups in Pune and Jalgaon - Bhusawal Area.   

Under Micro Finance loan scheme, your Bank has started 
Joint Liability Group (JLG) Project in March 2016. The aim 
of this project is to disburse loans to financially unorganized 
people in the society. The minimum loan amount fixed under 
this scheme is `20,000/- & and the maximum is `50,000/ 
and initially your Bank is disbursing loan of `26,000/- to each 
member. The period of loan is 2 to 3 years. The ROI is 24% 
p.a. Your Bank has successfully disbursed JLG loans to 279 
Joint Liability Groups i.e.2492 JLG members of `647.92 lakh 
in the areas of  Ganesh Nagar, Nigdi, Sangli, Ahmednagar & 
Nashik Repayment of both the types of loans is regular.

FINACLE 10.X CORE BANKING UPGRADE

Your Bank has upgraded its Core Banking Solution from 7.x 
to 10.x. and has successfully implemented this new system 
on 10th July, 2017. This transformation initiative has enhanced 
the operational efficiency for processing RTGS / NEFT, IMPS 
(Inter Bank Mobile Payment System), IM Banking, UPI (Unified 
Payment Interface), AEPS (Aadhar Enabled Payment System) 
and helped in enhanced customer service.

PASSBOOK PRINTING KIOSK

Passbook Printer Kiosk is successfully implemented on pilot 
basis at the Kothrud branch. This will enable the customers 
to print the passbook on their own and thereby save on time 
of the customer and the employees also. Considering the 
convenience of the said machine, we are planning to roll out 
the Kiosks in other branches.

E-KYC

It is necessary to scrutinise the documents submitted by the 
customers as Proof of identity and Proof of Address at the time 
of opening an account. Your Bank has started e-KYC facility 
for its customers. Under this facility the customers can submit 
the KYC information to the Bank electronically through their 
fingerprints and One Time Password (OTP) received on their 
mobile and they need not submit the KYC every time. This 
facility is linked with Aadhaar Card.

Your Bank has made available separate Portal for the 

convenience of the customers to update any changes in their 

Mobile No. or email id registered with the Bank.

BANK’S OWN SUBSIDIARY – COSMOS 
E-SOLUTIONS AND SERVICES PVT. LTD.

Cosmos eSolutions and Services Pvt. Ltd. is carrying out 

development of various I.T.  Systems and maintenance of the 

same and apart from Cosmos Bank this subsidiary company 

is providing services to more than 30 Financial Institutions for 

development of various I.T. Systems and its maintenance.

During the year under report, the company has developed a 

new IM Banking Application wherein the customers can access 

both (Internet Banking and Mobile Banking) on the same 

platform by using same user ID and password. ATM switching 

facility is made available by the company to other banks as per 

the rules and regulations of NPCI.

The company has invested in development of Unified Payment 

Interface Platform – UPI in order to increase the use of 

Cashless transactions and financial inclusion which is part of 

the Digital India Project.

IT giant “Infosys” has announced Cosmos e-Solutions & 

Services Pvt. Ltd. as its “Implementation Partner” for their 

World class Core Banking Software, Finacle and the company 

has started working on it. The company is able to provide 

finacle system in the form of a concept called as ‘Bank in a 

Box’ technology to the banks with the help of its staff having 

knowledge and a decade old experience in the banking and 

I.T. industry. The company has received orders from 3 Urban 

Co-operative Banks to implement this technology.

During the year under report, this subsidiary company has 

earned Net Profit of `2.22 crore and company has paid the 

dividend of ` 25.00 lac at the rate of 100% to the Bank.

The company has received the following awards

1.	 Payment Card Industry Data Security Standards 
Certification for cardholder’s data security. (PCIDSS)

2.	 Financial Express Award for Tab Banking Product.
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SEVAK KALA KRIDA AND OTHERS

1.	 The Bank’s cricket team participated in PDCA Late Sadu 
Shinde League 2017. The Bank’s team outperformed in 5 
matches and won 3 matches securing 3rd position in the 
league.

2.	 The Bank’s cricket team also participated in the PDCA 
Summer League 2018 organized by PDCA wherein the 
Bank’s cricket team secured the 2nd position by winning 3 
matches and excellent performance in 4 matches.

ANNIVERSARY

On the occasion of Bank Anniversary on 18th January 2018, 
Cosmos Bank Sevak Sangh had arranged Blood Donation 
Camp at the Cosmos Tower. In the evening, traditional ‘Tilgul 
Samarambha’ was arranged. On this occasion, ‘Cosmo Care’ 
saving account scheme was announced.

BRANCH SHIFTING:

For the purpose of improved customer service and customer 
convenience  Nagpur and Annapurna- Indore branches are 
shifted to better premises.

Annapurna Indore Branch	 - 31st May 2018

Nagpur Branch			   - 14th June 2018

BANK’S RECOGNITION

1.	 Your Bank has received the prestigious and coveted 
IDRBT Banking Technology Excellence Award, for the 
year 2016-17 at the auspicious hands of Mr. B P Kanungo, 
Deputy Governor, Reserve Bank of India.

2.	 Your Bank’s Data Centre received world renowned ISO 
27001 certification.

3.	 Your Bank’s received IT Innovation & Excellence Award 
from The Computer Society of India (CSI).

4.	 “Infosys” the world leader in developing the Core Banking 
Systems has awarded your Bank for developing the 
system namely TABBANC. Further, Infosys awarded your 
Bank for developing innovative utilities by using the latest 
technology and thereby offering the customer service 
through Finacle.

5.	 A Special award is received from NSDL for your Bank’s 
rich legacy of 112 years and its incredible contribution in 
the Urban Co-operative Banking sector.

6.	 Our Depository Service Cell has received the NSDL Star 
Performer Award 2017 for having opened maximum new 
Demat accounts during the year by NSDL. Your Bank has 
received this award for the 4th consecutive year.

DIRECTOR’S ACHIEVEMENTS

1.	 Bank’s Director Mr. Krishnakumar Goyal

	 -	 Selected as Senior Vice President for Akhil Bhartiya 
Agarwal Gathering, 2018.

	 -	 Appointed as Vice president for Pune Festival 2018.

2.	 Bank’s Director Mr. Rajeev Sabade

	 -	 Appointed as a Chancellor’s nominee on the Senate 
of the Savitribai Phule Pune University.

	 -	 Selected as a member on the Committee of Mahratta 
Chamber of Commerce, Industries & Agriculture 
(MCCIA).

SENIOR OFFICER’S ACHIEVEMENT

Ms. Arti Dhole - Bank’s IT Head and Managing Director of 
your Bank’s subsidiary Company, has received the following 
awards -

1.	 Cooperative Banking Award in Leadership Category for 
Best IT Head for the year 2016-17 by Banking Frontiers. 
This award has been given for providing new age IT 
Services to your Bank and thereby enhancing the business 
of your Bank.

2.	 “CIO of the year Award” from The Computer Society of 
India (CSI).

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  
(AS PER PREVIOUS REPORT)

During the year under report, following committees of Directors 
of the Board were operational to oversee the day to day work, 
sanctioning of loans and policy matters
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01.	 Hon. Executive Committee 06.	 Hon. Fraud Monitoring Committee

02. 	Hon. Pune Region & Central & Southern Region Loan &  
Recovery Committee 

07.	 Hon. Asset Management Committee

03. 	Hon. Mumbai & Gujarat Region Loan & Recovery Committee 08.	 Hon. Development & Member Relation Committee 

04. 	Hon. Audit Committee 09.	 Hon. Staff Committee

05. 	Hon. Investment & Foreign Exchange Committee 10.	 Hon. Financial Inclusion Committee

During the year under report, 34 meetings of Board of Directors and 135 meetings of the Sub-committees were held. Following 
are the attendance details of the same.

Name of Director Meetings of Board of Directors Meetings of Sub- Committees

Total No. of 
Meetings

Attendance Total No. of 
Meetings

Attendance

1.	 Mr. Milind Kale 34 34 135 116

2.	 Mr. Govind Kshirsagar 34 33 74 69

3.	 Dr. Mukund Abhyankar 34 28 33 27

4.	 Dr. Smita Jog 34 24 49 36

5.	 Mr. Krishnakumar Goyal 34 24 60 43

6.	 Adv. Jayant Shaligram 34 27 48 30

7.	 Mr. Prakash Joshirao 34 13 35 0

8.	 Mr. Sunil Sabnis** 34 25 42 34

9.	 Mr. Rajeev Sabade 34 32 21 21

10.	Adv. Pralhad Kokare 34 33 61 60

11.	Adv. Shripad Panchpor 34 27 68 58

12.	Mr. Jitendra Shah 34 21 30 22

13.	Mr. Madhukar Atre* 11 09 20 16

* On 18th July, 2017 Bank’s Vice-Chairman & Senior Director Mr. Madhukar Atre passed away.

** Mr. Sunil Sabnis has resigned from the director’s post and his resignation was approved on 27th March 2018.

MEMBERSHIP

During the year under report 5333 new Members including individual & institutional members were enrolled as members. 
Whereas due to resignation & other reasons 2191 members were reduced from the member list. Thus, as on 31st March 2018 
total Members of the Bank were 78815.
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KYC AND AML

The Bank is complying with all the guidelines related to KYC 
& AML issued by RBI from time to time. To ensure 100% 
KYC compliance new savings and current accounts are 
opened through 2 Account Opening Cells. Thorough scrutiny 
of Account Opening Forms and KYC documents are done 
at these cells and such documents are scanned through 
Document Management System (DMS) to maintain permanent 
record of such documents.

Further as per RBI guidelines, risk categorization of all the 
accounts is done and assigned risk is updated from time to 
time as per changes in the customer’s profile, turnover in the 
account, etc. Accounts are monitored as per risk allocation. 
The KYC documents of High, Medium and Low Risk customers 
are updated at periodic intervals as per prescribed guidelines 
of the RBI in this regard.

RxAML (Anti Money Laundering Software) is used for screening 
of names, uploading statutory reports to FIU-IND and through 
this software various reports and transaction monitoring alerts 
are generated.

The Bank had submitted all the statutory returns such as 
Cash Transaction Report (CTR), Non-Profit Organization 
Transaction Report (NTR), Counterfeit Currency Report (CCR) 
and Cross Border Wire Transfer (CBWT) within the prescribed 
time limit to Financial Intelligence Unit – India (FIU-IND) as per 
PMLA guidelines.

Continuous training regarding KYC & AML is imparted to the 
staff which helps in increasing alertness while working in the 
Bank.

As per PMLA Act and RBI guidelines, data and image of KYC 
documents of all new accounts opened of individual customers 
are to be uploaded on CKYC portal of CERSAI and CERSAI 
issues 14 digit KYC identifier number to customer and your 
Bank has initiated the said process. By providing KYC identifier 
number to any financial institution, the customer is not required 
to submit the KYC documents.

Your Bank is registered as Authentication User Agency (AUA) 
and KYC User Agency (KUA). The Bank is doing online 
verification (authentication) of Aadhaar through e-KYC service 
from UIDAI for our customers through OTP, Biometric and 
Demographic.
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DETAILS OF THE LAST THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

1.	 Financial Year 2014-15
Date and Venue : Saturday, 26th September 2015 Shivshankar Hall, Maharshinagar, Pune – 411037.
Specific directives accepted in the 
Meeting

1.	 Amendment suggested in the bye-laws of the Bank / new bye-laws accepted viz. 
sub-clause 4(xx)(a), 6(a)(ii)(m), 6(aa), 6(a)(vi), 6(b)(ii), 6(b)(v,vi),15(i), 19(xvi,xvii), 
24(i), 28(i), 28(ii),(iv), 31(iii) and 38(xv).

2.	 For the FY 2015-16 M/s. P. G. Bhagwat, Chartered Accountants, Pune &  
M/s. G. D. Apte and Company, Chartered Accountants, Pune were appointed as 
Statutory Auditors.

3.	 Sanction was given for disbursement of dividend @ 10% for 2014-15.
2. 	 Financial Year 2015-2016
Date & Venue Thursday, 29th September, 2016 Shivshankar Hall, Maharshinagar, Pune – 411037.
Specific directives accepted in the 
meeting

1. 	 Appointment of M/s. G. D. Apte and Company and M/s. Yardi Prabhu & Associates 
as Statutory Auditors for the year 2016-17.

2. 	 Sanction was given for disbursement of dividend @ 10% for 2015-16 subject to RBI 
approval.

3. 	 Financial Year 2016 – 17
Date & Venue Sunday, 24th September, 2017 Shivshankar Hall, Maharshinagar, Pune – 411037.
Specific directives accepted in the 
meeting

1.	 Appointment of M/s. Yardi Prabhu &  Associates LLP, Mumbai,  M/s. G. D. Apte and 
Company and M/s. Kirtane Pandit, LLP, Pune as Statutory Auditors for the year 
2017-18.

2.	 Persuant to the RBI Insepction and RBI’s permission, the BoD appealed to the 
general body to accord its approval to submit a request application to RBI to declare 
dividend out of remaining profit of ` 41.16 crore after making all the statutory 
provisions from the total profit of ` 71.73 crore, and / or out of Reserves and to do 
the necessary follow-up in this regard.

OBITUARY

Bank mourns the demise of persons associated with the Bank, staff, members / customers and well-wishers during the year under 
report.

BANK VISITS

During the year under Report various renowned personalities graced our Bank with their visit. The prominent personalities 
amongst them were:-

1.	  Shri. Nitin Gadkari, Hon’ble Minister for Road Transport & Highways,

2.	  Shri. C. Vidyasagar Rao, Hon’ble Governor of Maharashtra State,

3.	  Shri. Kiran Gitte, IAS, Metropolitan Commissioner, Pune

4.	  Shri. Dilip Gandhi, Hon’ble MP and Chairman, Nagar Urban Bank
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5.	  Shri. Nitin Karmalkar, Vice Chancellor, Savitribai Phule Pune University

6.	  Shri. Laxmikant Deshmukh, President, Marathi Sahitya Sammelan 2018, Baroda

GRATITUDE

We express sincere gratitude towards, Central Registrar, Agriculture and Co-operatives Department, Government of India, New 
Delhi and all the officials therein, all officials of Reserve Bank of India, Commissioner of Co-operatives and the officials of the 
states of Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Karnataka, Gujarat, Tamil Nadu, Andhra Pradesh and Telangana.

We express gratitude for the guidance offered by our Internal, Concurrent and Statutory Auditors during the year under review.

Cosmos Bank Sevak Sangh plays an important role in the Bank. Gratitude to the office bearers and members of Cosmos Bank 
Sevak Sangh.

Last but not the least, heartfelt gratitude for the support by all the esteemed members, depositors, customers, executives and staff 
of the Bank during the year under report.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Milind Kale
Chairman

						    

Date: 10th August, 2018

Please Note: The Marathi version will be held authentic for all interpretations.
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APPEAL TO ALL MEMBERS

1.	 Please notify any change in your mailing address immediately. 

2.	 In order to ensure security of account balance and also to notify customers of various new schemes, SMS facility is available. 
You are therefore requested to register your mobile numbers and email IDs with your home branch.

3.	 As per the provisions of Multistate Co-op Societies Act, if a member of Multistate Co-op. Society remains absent for 
three consecutive Annual General Meetings and if leave is not granted for such absence by Annual General Meeting, his 
membership automatically stands cancelled. Members should take note of this and attend the meetings. Otherwise they 
should intimate in writing their inability to attend.

4.	 To link your Aadhaar Number to your account held with the Bank, promptly inform your Aadhaar Number to your home 
Branch.

VARIOUS SERVICES OFFERED

Internet Banking - Mobile Banking (IM 
Banking)

Aadhaar Enabled Payment System 
(AePs)

eKYC

Point of Sale (POS) Direct Benefit Transfer of LPG Subsidy 
(DBTL)

Demat – Mutual Fund

General & Life Insurance Pradhan Mantri Jivan Jyoti Bima Yojana Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana

Pan Card E-Tax Payment Universal Bill Pay

Forex Services Aadhaar Payment Bridge System and 
National Automated Clearing House 
(APBS / NACH)

RTGS / NEFT

Bulk Remittance for Corporate Customers Missed Call Service for Balance Enquiry UPI (Unified Payment Interface)
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018

AS AT  
31ST MARCH 2017 

`

No. 
›eâ.

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES 
keâpex Je osCeer

SCH AS AT  
31ST MARCH 2018 

`

 3,829,606,000.00 1. Capital  / Yeeb[Je} A  3,716,380,200.00 

 14,504,101,714.84 2. Reserve Fund and Other Reserves / iebieepeUer Je Flej efveOeer B  16,124,462,885.65 

 --- 3. Principal and Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account 
MeemeveeÛeer ØecegKe DeLeJee meneÙÙekeâejer Yeeefieoejer efveOeer

 — 

 156,491,581,171.74 4. Deposits and Other Accounts /"sJeer Je DevÙe Keeleer C  149,324,977,453.40 

 7,317,852,508.33 5. Borrowings / keâpex D  6,845,112,000.00 

 2,779,054,707.00 6. Bills for Collection Being Bills Receivable (As per Contra) 
Jemegueer efmJekeâejuesueer efyeues (ogyesjpeerØeceeCes)

 3,269,859,711.25 

 — 7. Branch Adjustments / MeeKee efceUJeCeer  228,496,975.80 

8. Overdue Interest Reserve / Lekeâyeekeâer JÙeepe lejlego
 2,145,235,810.60 On Non-Performing Advances / Deveglheeefole keâpee&Jejerue  2,261,719,056.19 

 6,410,135.51 9. Interest Payable / JÙeepe osCes  4,994,797.77 

 5,223,588,779.07 10. Other Liabilities /Flej osCeer E  4,872,259,038.22 

 30,515,775.00 11. Merged Banks Collection Account Payable 
efJeueerefvekeâjCe PeeuesuÙee yeBkeâebÛes keâueskeäMeve DekeâeQš hesSyeue

F  26,130,085.00 

 827,111,710.03 12. Profit and Loss Account / veHeâe-leesše Keeles G  243,257,416.77 

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS R

 193,155,058,312.12  TOTAL  186,917,649,620.05 

 3,429,375,134.00 SECURITIES PURCHASED UNDER REPO/LAF(CONTRA)  5,675,197,644.61 
Contingent Liabilities : 
mebYeeJÙe osCeer

 5,635,330,691.96 Bank Guarantees 
yeBkeâ nceer

 6,717,571,860.38 

 4,044,126,437.18 Letters of Credit Issued 
uesšj Dee@Heâ ›esâef[š

 4,360,195,382.44 

 1,707,912,470.37 Forward Exchange Contracts Purchase/Sale 
Heâe@jJe[& SkeämeÛeWpe keâe@@vš^@keäš hejÛesme /mesue

 2,369,495,938.40 

 264,992,448.52 Others: Depositor Education & Awareness Fund  293,297,186.92 

Flej: "sJeeroej efMe#eCe DeeefCe peeefCeJe efveOeer

Notes on accounts form part of accounts
As per our Report of even date

 Signature to the Accounts including Schedules and Notes on Accounts

(Sudhan Yardi) Partner
M.no. 22887

(Statutory Auditor)
For M/S. Yardi Prabhu & Associates LLP 

Chartered Accountants 
F.R.NO.111727W/ W100101

(Saurabh Peshwe) Partner 
M. No: 121546 

(Statutory Auditor)
For M/S. G.D. Apte & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
F.R.NO.100515W  

(Sandeep Welling) Partner 
M. No. 44576 

(Statutory Auditor)
For M/s. Kirtane & Pandit LLP 

Chartered Accountants 
F.R.NO.105215W/W100057

Place : Pune
Date : 28/07/2018  
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31.3.2018 DeKesjÛee leeUsyebo

AS AT  
31ST MARCH 2017 

`

No. 
›eâ.

PROPERTY AND ASSETS 
eEpeoieer Je ÙesCes

SCH AS AT  
31ST MARCH 2018 

`

 7,394,670,204.43 1. Cash and Bank Balances / ßeer efMeu}keâ Je yeBkesâleerue efMeu}keâ H  7,820,146,673.12 

 1,918,115,058.42 2. Balances With Other Banks / Flej yeBkeâeleer} efMeu}keâ I  2,472,865,505.55 

 1,300,000,000.00 3. Money at Call and Short Notice (Lending under Reverse 
REPO/LAF) / ceeieCeerkeâjleeÛe efceUCeeNÙee Jee Deuhe veesšerMeerves efceUCeeNÙee 
"sJeer

 2,000,000,000.00 

 50,566,988,182.07 4. Investments / iegbleJeCetkeâ J  47,733,834,129.93 
 114,610,975,149.33 5. Advances / keâpex K  107,709,317,896.52 

6. Interest Receivable / JÙeepe ÙesCes
 909,591,437.30 Interest on Deposits & Securities 

"sJeer Je jesKÙeebJejerue JÙeepe
 885,935,338.00 

 2,145,235,810.60 Overdue Interest on Loans & Advances 
keâpe&KeelÙeebJejerue Leefkeâle ÙesCes JÙeepe

 2,261,719,056.19 

 170,412,026.42 7. Branch Adjustments / MeeKee efceUJeCeer —
 2,779,054,707.00 8. Bills receivable being Bills for Collection(As per Contra ) 

Jemegueermee"er hee"efJeuesueer efyeues (ogyesjpeerØeceeCes)
 3,269,859,711.25 

 6,327,494,646.93 9. Fixed Assets (Gross Block Less Accumulated 
Depreciation) / keâeÙece eEpeoieer

L  6,612,732,215.49 

 4,523,740,718.87 10. Other Assets / Flej ÙesCeer M  5,250,053,970.42 
 387,416,400.00 11. Non Banking Assets Acquired in Satisfaction of Claims 

keâpe& Hesâ[erle yeBkesâves Kejsoer kesâuesuÙee efceUkeâleer
 392,640,824.84 

 72,951,999.00 12. Deferred Tax Asset / ef[Heâ[& š@keäme De@mesš  469,784,000.00 
 48,411,971.75 13. Goodwill A/C - Merged Banks 

ieg[efJeue Keeles - efJeueerefvekeâjCe yeBkeâe
 38,760,298.74 

 193,155,058,312.12  186,917,649,620.05 

Milind A. Kale
Chairman

Govind R. Kshirsagar
Vice Chairman

Suhas S. Gokhale
Managing Director

Umesh C. Datar
(Staff Representative)

Archana V. Joshi
Asst. General Manager

Directors
Mukund L. Abhyankar  Smita V. Jog Krishnakumar Goyal Rajeev B. Sabade

Pralhad B. Kokare Shripad D. Panchpor Jitendra B. Shah
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2018
31-3-2017 

`
No. 
›eâ.

EXPENDITURE 
KeÛe&

SCH 31-3-2018 
`

12,480,383,434.98  1. Interest on Deposits, Borrowings etc. 
"sJeer Je keâpee&Jejer} efo}s}s JÙeepe

10,995,602,338.81 

 1,673,881,573.15  2. Salaries, Allowances, PF Contribution & 
Gratuity etc. / Heieej, Yeòes, HeÇe@. Heâb[, Jeie&Ceer DeeefCe  
ieÇ@ÛÙegF&šer F.

 1,579,933,015.76 

 592,565.00  3. Directors Fees & Allowances / mebÛee}keâ ceb[U Heâer Je Yeòes  1,248,000.00 
 621,226,085.86  4. Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Light etc. / 

Yee[s, keâj, efJecee Je Jeerpe F.
 589,965,152.29 

 1,917,187.00  5. Legal Charges / keâeÙeosMeerj meuuÙeeyeeyele cegMeeefnje  1,262,201.50 
 48,285,775.20  6. Postage, Telegram & Telephone / 

šHee}, leej Je šsef}Heâesve
 56,243,363.76 

 25,671,257.41  7. Auditors Fee / DeeÙeJÙeÙe efvejer#ekeâ Heâer  21,739,497.14 
 356,273,335.84  8. Depreciation, Repairs, Maintenance to 

Bank's Property /Fceejle,Heâefve&Ûej,keâe@cHÙegšme& F.Jejer} 
Peerpe Je og®mleer KeÛe&

 402,932,685.99 

 88,423,435.20  9. Stationery, Printing, Advt. Sadil etc. 
}sKeve meeefnlÙe, ÚHeeF&, peeefnjele, meeefo} F.

 87,524,199.99 

 117,960,404.05 10. Amortisation of Premium on Securities 
Deceesše&ÙePesMeve Dee@Heâ efHeÇefceÙece Dee@ve efmekeäÙegefjšermed

 154,557,237.21 

 528,694,703.39 11. Other Expenditure/Flej KeÛe& O  533,641,834.03 
 2,113,978,499.10 12(i). Provision  For  Assets / Demesšmedmee"er lejleto P  3,239,366,570.61 

 10,431,426.38 12(ii). Reserve For Infrastructure & Housing 
Development / HeeÙeeYetle megefJeOee Je ie=nefJekeâeme lejleto

—

 2,625,485,591.83 13. Bad Debts Written off / yeg[erle keâpex& jeFš Dee@Heâ  2,097,535,286.33 
 1,158,388,859.11 14. Profit before Tax / keâj DeekeâejCeer HetJe& veHeâe —
 330,000,000.00 15. Income Tax /DeeÙekeâj 150,000.00

— Income Tax Earlier Years (Excess)/Short 
DeeÙekeâj ceeieerue Je<eea

6,247,878.00

 111,065,594.00 Add /(Less): Deferred Tax / ef[Heâ[& š@keäme (323,225,284.00)  (316,827,406.00)
 717,323,265.11 16. Profit after Tax / vekeäle veHeâe —
 717,323,265.11 17. Net Profit carried Forward 

vekeäle veHeâe leeUsyeboekeâ[s Jeie&
—

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS R
21,851,594,133.50 TOTAL  19,444,723,977.42 

— Net Loss Brought Forward  657,302,775.00 

 717,323,265.11 Net Surplus Carried To Balance sheet  66,932,334.46 

 717,323,265.11 TOTAL  724,235,109.46 

Notes on accounts form part of accounts
As per our Report of even date

 Signature to the Accounts including Schedules and Notes on Accounts

(Sudhan Yardi) Partner
M.no. 22887

(Statutory Auditor)
For M/S. Yardi Prabhu & Associates LLP 

Chartered Accountants 
F.R.NO.111727W/ W100101

(Saurabh Peshwe) Partner 
M. No: 121546 

(Statutory Auditor)
For M/S. G.D. Apte & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 
F.R.NO.100515W  

(Sandeep Welling) Partner 
M. No. 44576 

(Statutory Auditor)
For M/s. Kirtane & Pandit LLP 

Chartered Accountants 
F.R.NO.105215W/W100057

Place : Pune
Date : 28/07/2018  
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31-3-2018 DeKesjÛes veHeâe-leesše he$ekeâ
31-3-2017 

`
No. 
›eâ.

INCOME 
Glhevve

SCH 31-3-2018 
`

15,906,528,250.16  1. Interest & Discount 
JÙeepe Je keâmej

Q  14,602,466,277.82 

 2,290,580,877.48  2. Profit On Sale Of Securities (Net) 
jesKes efJe›eâerJejer} veHeâe

 961,049,595.59 

 581,698,123.32  3. Commission / keâefceMeve  697,853,715.72 
 61,670,880.98  4. Exchange / nbÏ[CeeJeU  47,935,945.67 
 61,543,288.38  5. Interest Recovery On NPAs Written Off 

jeFš Dee@Heâ keâsuesuÙee DeveglHeeefole keâpee&Jejerue JÙeepeeÛeer Jemegueer
 14,276,603.91 

 6. Other Receipts / Flej pecee
 62,071.00 a) 	 Rent / Yee[ss  62,072.46 

 674,703.57 b) 	 Share Transfer Fee, Form Fee etc. 
Yeeie Jeie&, Heâe@ce& Heâer F.

 1,043,306.14 

 54,478,823.00 c) 	 Locker Rent /}e@keâj Yee[s  54,946,436.30 
 578,453.12 d) 	 Other Income / Flej GlHeVe  526,205.37 

 10,117,327.76 e) 	 Depository Income / ef[Hee@efPešjer GlHeVe  10,633,638.22 
 175,420,619.34 f) 		  Principal Recovery in NPAs Written off. 

jeFš Dee @He â keâsuesuÙee DeveglHeeefole keâpee&ceOeerue 
cegöueeÛeer Jemegueer

 250,598,569.44  317,810,227.93

 25,283,926.31  7. Profit On Sale Of Properties / Other Assets 
Fceejleer efJe›eâerJejerue veHeâe

 20,425,876.44 

 25,553,500.73  8. Excess Provision For Merged Bank Losses 
Written Back / efJeueerve yeBkesâÛeer peeoe lejleto hejle 
pecee

 9,651,673.01 

 31,917,696.52 9. Recovery Collection A/C W/Back 
efjkeâJnjer keâueskeäMeve KeelÙeeceOetve pecee

—

— 10. Excess Provision For Standard Assets  
Written Back

 18,416,000.00 

 2,625,485,591.83 11. B.D.D.R Written Back / yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpe&& 
efveOeerletve pecee

 2,097,535,286.33 

— 12. Loss Before Tax  974,130,181.00 
— 13. Loss After Tax  657,302,775.00 

— 14. Net Loss  657,302,775.00 

21,851,594,133.50 TOTAL  19,444,723,977.42 

717,323,265.11 Net Profit Brought Forward —

–— Transfer From Reserve For Unforeseen 
Losses 

 724,235,109.46

717,323,265.11 TOTAL  724,235,109.46 

Milind A. Kale
Chairman

Govind R. Kshirsagar
Vice Chairman

Suhas S. Gokhale
Managing Director

Umesh C. Datar
(Staff Representative)

Archana V. Joshi
Asst. General Manager

Directors
Mukund L. Abhyankar  Smita V. Jog Krishnakumar Goyal Rajeev B. Sabade

Pralhad B. Kokare Shripad D. Panchpor Jitendra B. Shah
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2017 

`

PARTICULARS 
leheMeerue

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2018 

`
SCHEDULE-"A"

 10,000,000,000.00 CAPITAL 10,000,000,000.00
 A) Authorised Capital

100000000 Shares of `100/- each 
DeefOeke=âle Yeeb[Je} (HeÇlÙeskeâer `100/- HeÇceeCes)

 B) Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up : 
Jemet} YeeieYeeb[Je}

 3,829,606,000.00 Shares of ` 100/- each fully paid:
held by :
Individuals 	 : 	 27882531 2788253100.00
Others 	 : 	 9281271 928127100.00

 3,716,380,200.00 
 3,829,606,000.00  3,716,380,200.00 

SCHEDULE-"B"
RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES 
iebieepeUer Je Flej efveOeer

 2,585,874,428.37  1) Statutory Reserve Fund / iebieepeUer  2,771,022,301.37 
 1,224,662,052.30  2) Building Fund / Fceejle efveOeer  1,224,662,052.30 
 2,478,210,792.75  3) Reserve for Bad & Doubtful Debts 

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpe& efveOeer
 2,908,860,603.51 

—  4) Provision for Restructured Assets  37,915,316.65 
 390,383,063.00  5) Contingent Provision for Standard Assets 

mšB[[& De@mesšmedJejer} mebYeeJÙe lejleto
 371,967,063.00 

 393,201,463.14  6) Contingent Provision against depreciation in 
Investments / iegbleJeCetkeâ IemeeNÙeemee"er mebYeeJÙe lejleto

 1,294,754,620.01 

 105,025.00  7) Provision for Investment Diminution / jesKes DeJecetuÙeve 
efveOeer

 105,025.00 

 861,584,323.22  8) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 
jesKes DeJecetuÙeve efveJeejCe efveOeer

 861,584,323.22 

 48,411,971.75 9) Provision for Ahmedabad Co-op. Bank Losses 
(Since Amalgamated) 
Denceoeyeeo yeBkesâÛee leesše Je lejletoeRmee"er jeKeerJe

 38,760,298.74 

 3,626,348.88 10) Staff Development Fund / mesJekeâ efJekeâeme efveOeer  3,855,927.92 
 31,513,838.32 11) Member Child Education Fund 

meYeemeo heeuÙe efMe#eCe efveOeer
 33,823,802.67 

 67,612.28 12) Social / Member Commitment Reserve 
meYeemeo / meeceeefpekeâ yeebefOeuekeâer efveOeer

 72,568.26 

— 13) Staff Death Benevolent Fund  2,500,000.00 
 4,156,387,343.19 14) Revaluation Surplus / Fceejle Hetvecet&uÙeebkeâve efveOeer  4,600,811,287.36 

 94,267,154.34 15) Reserve For Infrastructure & Housing 
Development / heeÙeeYetle megefJeOee Je ie=nefJekeâeme efveOeer

 94,267,154.34 

 889,559,275.85 16) Reserve for Unforseen Losses 
Deekeâefmcekeâ leesšŸeemee"er jeKeerJe efveOeer

 237,056,496.39 

 970,344,825.68 17) General Reserve / meJe&meeOeejCe efveOeer  1,266,541,848.14 
 375,902,196.77 18) ARC Surplus Fund/ SDeejmeer mejHueme  Hebâ[  375,902,196.77  16,124,462,885.65 

 14,504,101,714.84  16,124,462,885.65 
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2017 

`

PARTICULARS 
leheMeerue

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2018 

`
SCHEDULE-"C"

DEPOSIT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS 
"sJeer Je DevÙe Keeleer

 (i) TERM DEPOSITS / cegole "sJeer
 106,226,392,118.22 a) 	 From Individuals & Others / JÙeefkeäleiele 102,462,641,797.75 

— b) 	 From Central Co-op Banks / ceOÙeJeleea menkeâejer yeBkeäme — 
 15,879,623,884.73 c) 	 From Other Societies/ Flej mebmLee  10,793,348,020.92 

 122,106,016,002.95 113,255,989,818.67 
(ii) SAVINGS BANK DEPOSITS / yeÛele Keeles "sJeer

 25,904,477,631.04 a) 	 From Individuals & Others / JÙeefkeäleiele  26,620,048,094.72 
— b) 	 From Central Co-op Banks / ceOÙeJeleea menkeâejer yeBkeäme — 

 725,208,771.61 c) 	 From Other Societies / Flej mebmLee  760,387,962.47 
 26,629,686,402.65  27,380,436,057.19 

(iii) CURRENT DEPOSITS / Ûeeuet Keeles "sJeer
 7,292,863,668.38 a) 	 From Individuals & Others / JÙeefkeäleiele  8,442,577,192.87 

— b) 	 From Central Co-op Banks / ceOÙeJeleea menkeâejer yeBkeäme — 
 463,015,097.76 c) 	 From Other Societies/ Flej mebmLee  245,974,384.67 

 7,755,878,766.14  8,688,551,577.54 
 156,491,581,171.74 149,324,977,453.40 

SCHEDULE-"D"
BORROWINGS / keâpex

 1,866,060,508.33  1) REPO / jsHees — 
 5,451,792,000.00  2) Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits  

oerIe& cegoleerÛÙee "sJeer
 6,845,112,000.00 

 7,317,852,508.33  6,845,112,000.00 

SCHEDULE-"E"
OTHER LIABILITIES / Flej osCeer

 209,621,913.63  a) Outstanding Payments / efyeues osCes  207,616,857.40 
 18,544,994.33  b) Dividend Payable / ueeYeebMe osCes  8,207,623.50 

 223,463,578.06  c) Suspense Account / Deveecele  248,335,136.36 
 646,814,316.89  d) Payslip Payable / HesmueerHe HesSyeue  347,554,656.87 
 409,682,655.21  e) Other Liabilities / Flej osCeer  363,986,922.55 
 577,801,106.20  f) Sundries / Flej  518,107,909.28 

 2,871,932,670.00  g) Income Tax Provision / DeeÙekeâj lejleto  2,878,330,548.00 
 3,639,468.00  h) Interest Received in Advance on Export Credit 

efveÙee&le keâpee&Jejerue JÙeepe DeeieeT pecee
 2,889,117.53 

 38,772,670.76  i) Interest Provision for FITL / FITL KeelÙeemee"er  
JÙeepeeÛeer lejleto

 231,139,824.81 

 39,049,970.00  j)  Claims under ECGC Scheme / ECGC keäuesce  39,051,067.82

—  k)  GST Payable  27,018,003.10 
—  l)  NEFT Loan Recovery  21,371.00 

 184,265,435.99 m)  Position  Account  : Forex —

 5,223,588,779.07  4,872,259,038.22 
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2017 

`

PARTICULARS 
leheMeerue

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2018 

`
SCHEDULE-"F"

MERGED BANKS COLLECTION 
ACCOUNT PAYABLE
efJeueerveerkeâjCe PeeuesuÙee yeBkeâebÛes keâueskeäMeve DekeâeQš HesSyeue

 21,323,800.00  1) Unnati Co-op. Bank Ltd., Baroda / GVeleer men. yeBkeâ  20,005,960.00 
 9,191,975.00  2) Sushil Kumar Nahata Co-op. Bank, Bhusawal 

megMeer}kegâceej veeneše yeBkeâ
 6,124,125.00 

 30,515,775.00  26,130,085.00 
SCHEDULE-"G"

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Profit as per last Balance Sheet 
ceeieerue leeUsyeboevegmeej veHeâe

 37,550.62 Balance c/f  109,788,444.92 
 458,563,674.30 Profit for the year 2016-17  717,323,265.11 

 458,601,224.92  827,111,710.03  

 (-) 112,879,000.00 Less: Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve  212,687,000.00 
— Less : Overdue Interest Reserve  7,751,000.00 

  (+)  39,065,165.00 Less /Add : Defered Tax Assets  73,606,717.00 
 384,787,389.92  680,280,427.03  

Less : Appropriation on declared profit of  
` 717323265.11

 50,812,460.00  a) Statutory Reserve Fund / iebieepeUer  179,330,820.00 
 20,324,985.00  b) Reserve for Unforseen Losses / Deekeâeqmcele leesšŸeemee"er 

jeKeerJe efveOeer

 71,732,330.00 

 2,032,500.00  c) Education Fund / efMe#eCe efveOeer  7,173,235.00 
 20,329,000.00  d) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 

jesKes DeJecetuÙeve efveJeejCe efveOeer
—

 291,288,444.92  422,044,042.03 
 (-) 181,500,000.00 Add/Less : Transfer To General Reserve  245,718,959.72 

 109,788,444.92  176,325,082.31 
 717,323,265.11 Add/Less: Net Profit/Loss for the year as per 

Annexed A/c. 
 657,302,775.00 

 827,111,710.03  (480,977,692.69)
— Add: Transfer from Reserve for Unforseen Losses  724,235,109.46 

 827,111,710.03  243,257,416.77 
SCHEDULE - "H"

CASH & BANK BALANCES 
jesKe efMeuuekeâ Je yeBkeâebkeâ[erue efMeuuekeâ

 792,981,747.00  a) Cash In Hand / jesKe efMeuuekeâ  829,112,472.00 
 6,477,359,353.02  b) Reserve Bank of India Current Account / efjPeJn&& yeBkeâ 

Ûeeuet Keeles
 6,853,600,832.98 

 54,191,411.21  c) Current Deposits with State Co-operative Bank 
Ltd. / mšsš keâes-Dee@he yeBkeâebkeâ[erue Ûeeuet Keeleer

 82,039,069.03 

—  d) Current Deposits with Dist.Central Co-op. Bank 
Ltd. / ef[mš̂erJeäš mesbš̂ue keâes-Dee@he yeBkesâkeâ[erue Ûeeuet Keeleer

—

 40,089,595.20  e) Current Deposits SBI & its Subsidiaries 
mšsš yeBkeâ Je Ghe yeBkeâebkeâ[erue Ûeeuet Keeleer

 23,373,537.11 

 100,000.00  f) Fixed Deposits with State Co-op. Bank Ltd. 
mšsš keâes-Dee@he yeBkesâkeâ[erue cegole "sJeer

 100,000.00 

 29,948,098.00  g) Fixed Deposits with SBI & its Subsidiaries 
mšsš yeBkeâ Je Ghe yeBkeâebkeâ[erue cegole "sJeer

 31,920,762.00 

 7,394,670,204.43  7,820,146,673.12 
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2017 

`

PARTICULARS 
leheMeerue

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2018 

`
 SCHEDULE - "I"

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS 
Flej yeBkeâebkeâ[erue efMeuuekeâ

 1,506,358,343.90  a) Current Deposits with other Banks 
Flej yeBkeâebkeâ[erue Ûeeuet Keeleer

 1,331,323,521.53 

 411,756,714.52  b) Fixed Deposits with other Banks 
Flej yeBkeâebkeâ[erue cegole "sJeer

 1,141,541,984.02 

 1,918,115,058.42  2,472,865,505.55 
SCHEDULE-'J'

INVESTMENTS / iegbleJeCetkeâ
 45,907,153,750.07 (i) In Central & State Govt Securities 

mejkeâejer jesKes (meWvš^ue ieJncexš Je mšsš ieJncexš)
43,681,125,947.93

Face Value `  41,096,285,349.00  
(` 43,346,288,849.00)
Market Value ` 42,956,890,838.47 
(` 45,853,855,347.48)
[Including ` 328,119,987.5 (` 560,179,323.22)
Pledged for Treasury Operations ]

— (ii) Other Approved Securities / Flej efJeMJemle jesKes  —
 10,648,025.00 (iii) Shares of Co-operative Banks / menkeâejer yeBkesâÛes Yeeie  10,648,025.00 

 674,650,000.00 (iv) PSU Bonds / Heefy}keâ meskeäšj Deb[jšseEkeâie yeeB[med  724,084,750.00 
 4,999,200.00 (v) Shares of Subsidiary Co.-Cosmos eSolutions & 

Services Pvt. Ltd. and Shares of NPCI / Ghe kebâheveerÛes Yeeie - keâe@
mecee@me F&-meesuÙetMevme DeeefCe mee|Jnmesmed Øee. efue. Je Sve.heer.meer.DeeÙe. Ûes MesDeme&  

 4,999,200.00 

 3,969,537,207.00 (vi) Security Receipts / efmekeäÙegjeršer efjmeerHšme  3,312,976,207.00 
 50,566,988,182.07  47,733,834,129.93 

SCHEDULE-"K"
ADVANCES / keâpex

1) Short Term Loan, Cash Credit, Overdraft and 
Bill Discounted of which secured against:
DeuHecegole keâpex- ke@âMe ›eâs[erš, DeesJnj[^eHeäš, nÏb[er 
KejsoerHewkeâer mebjef#ele keâpex

 11,980,607,689.59  a) 	 Government & Other approved securities / 
mejkeâejer Je efvece mejkeâejer jesKes

 33,829,277.89 

 43,378,233,653.29  b) 	 Other Tangible Securities/Flej leejCe  48,829,820,723.53 
 473,313.42  c) 	 Personal Sureties / keâpe&oejeÛÙee JewÙeeqkeälekeâ 

peyeeyeoejer Je peeefcevekeâerJejerue
 323,444.79 

 55,359,314,656.30  48,863,973,446.21 
	 i) 	 Amount overdue 

`  35,75,637,837.09 Hewkeâer Lekeâyeekeâer
	 ii) 	Amounts considered Bad & Doubtful of 

recovery  
` 4,190,858,535.45 ÙeeHewkeâer mebMeefÙele Je yeg[erle

2) Medium Term Loan of which Secured against: 
ceOÙece cegole keâpee&Hewkeâer mebjef#ele keâpex

 17,594,950.44 a) 	 Government & Other approved Securities / 
mejkeâejer Je efvece mejkeâejer jesKes

 26,841,432.40 

 21,454,255,126.23 b) 	 Other Tangible Securities / Flej leejCe  18,867,094,878.33 
 467,724,431.08 c) 	 Personal Sureties / ke âpe &oejeÛÙee Je wÙee f Je älek e â 

peyeeyeoeje r Je peee f ceveke âe rJeje rue 
(of the above amount receivable from 
State / Central Govt. of India against Debt 
Waiver Scheme is `0.95 lakh)

 689,795,752.63                 

 21,939,574,507.75  19,583,732,063.36 
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2017 

`

PARTICULARS 
leheMeerue

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2018 

`
SCHEDULE-"K" (Contd.)
ADVANCES / keâpex
	 i) 	 Amount overdue 

` 1,367,134,699.48 
Hewkeâer Lekeâyeekeâer

	 ii) 	 Amounts considered Bad & Doubtful 
of recovery / ÙeeHewkeâer 
` 1,929,945,577.72 
mebMeefÙele Je yeg[erle

3) Long Term Loans of which Secured against: 
efoIe& cegole keâpee&Hewkeâer mebjef#ele keâpex

— a) 	 Government & Other approved 
Securities / mejkeâejer Je efvece mejkeâejer jesKes

—

 37,062,533,981.88 b) 	 Other Tangible Securites / Flej leejCe  38,927,383,482.57 
 249,552,003.40 c) 	 Personal Sureties / ke âpe &oejeÛÙee Je wÙee f Je älek e â 

peyeeyeoeje r Je peee f ceveke âe rJeje rue
 334,228,904.38 

 37,312,085,985.28  39,261,612,386.95 
	 i)	 Amount overdue  

` 1,676,212,313.50 
Hewkeâer Lekeâyeekeâer

	 ii) 	 Amounts considered Bad & Doubtful 
of recovery  
` 4,056,851,200.37 ÙeeHewkeâer mebMeefÙele Je 
yeg[erle

 114,610,975,149.33 107,709,317,896.52 

Schedule “L”  
Fixed Assets 

(Amt. in `)
Fixed Assets Gross Block Depreciation  Net Block

Opening Additions /
Adjustment 
During Year

Revaluation Deletions 
During Year

Closing Upto 
31.03.2017

For The 
Year 17-18

Deletion Total WDV As On 
31.03.2017

WDV As On 
31.03.2018

1. 	 Freehold Land 1954279483.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1954279483.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1954279483.00 1954279483.00

2. 	 Leasehold Land / 
Premises

6227837.00 0.00 0.00 6227837.00 0.00 427837.00 81466.33 509303.33 0.00 5800000.00 0.00

3. 	 Buildings 4082261843.99 637002.59 518955662.60 26152315.52 4575702193.66 599030006.85 70503381.70 6486331.89 663047056.66 3483231837.14 3912655137.00

4.	 Furniture & Fixtures 785893411.34 10818384.04 0.00 1213183.41 795498611.97 390638832.87 64693701.45 1134663.74 454197870.58 395254578.47 341300741.39

5.	 ATM 61386791.00 1092010.00 0.00 829509.00 61649292.00 54405017.10 3029978.68 829507.00 56605488.78 6981773.90 5043803.22

6. 	 Computers &  Hard-
ware

625563141.00 95981754.89 0.00 496648.74 721048247.15 519141554.05 82473043.05 496624.74 601117972.36 106421586.95 119930274.79

7.	 Electric Items 544657055.76 6471048.33 0.00 2795367.93 548332736.16 229362095.60 48595097.71 2101084.20 275856109.11 315294960.16 272476627.05

8.	 Vehicle 35428607.69 1264251.00 0.00 2556944.00 34135914.69 30365546.03 2306620.34 2538825.70 30133340.67 5063061.66 4002574.02

9.	 Work In Progress 
including Capital 
Advance

55167365.65 8502.00 0.00 52132292.63 3043575.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55167365.65 3043575.02

	 Grand Total 8150865536.43 116272952.85 518955662.60 92404098.23 8693690053.65 1823370889.50 271683289.26 14096340.60 2080957838.16 6327494646.93 6612732215.49

* Depreciation of ` 5,04,81,142.74 is on Building Revaluation Surplus.
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2017 

`

PARTICULARS 
leheMeerue

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2018 

`
SCHEDULE-"M"

OTHER ASSETS / Flej ÙesCeer

 24,725,330.97  a) Deposits / ef[Hee@Peeršmed  25,645,560.84 

 1,022,291.14  b) Clearing A/c / meceeMeesOeve Keeles  577,709.80 

 42,844,543.61  c) Tasalmat / lemeueceele  42,808,899.61 

 29,223,806.00  d) Adhesive Stamp & Silver Coins Stock 
DeOesefmeJn mš@cHe Je ÛeeboerÛÙee ieCesMe cegefõkeâe

 35,044,404.00 

 3,936,491.00  e) Advance to Suppliers 
efJeefJeOe KejsoerHeesšer efouesueer DeeieeT jkeäkeâce

 1,775,555.27 

 35,866,704.55  f) TDS - Invest. Interest, Others 
šer[erSme jesKes JÙeepeeJejerue Je Flej GlHeVeeJejerue

 93,134,681.85 

 253,237,026.00  g) Other Receivable / Flej ÙesCeer  262,803,289.52 

 160,453,660.74  h) Landlord Rent Deposit 
peeiee ceeuekeâebvee peeiee Yee[sHeesšer efouesueer DeeieeT jkeäkeâce

 160,703,611.54 

 7,863,015.70  i) Stationery Stock in hand / mšsMevejer efMeu}keâ  7,254,287.16 

 311,789,738.00  j) Income Tax / DeeÙekeâj  651,765,819.00 

 3,435,915,100.00  k) Advance Income Tax / DeeieeT DeeÙekeâj YejCee  3,424,039,019.00 

 9,445,057.54  l) Capital Exp. on Lease Premises 
Yee[ŸeebÛÙee peeieebmee"er keâsuesuee Yeeb[Jeueer KeÛe&

 7,932,303.24 

 51,388,794.52  m) Exchange Profit Adjustment a/c 
SkeämÛeWpe HeÇe@efHeâš De@[dpesmšceWš DekeâeQš

 103,005,432.32 

 1,807,657.90  n) Sundries / Flej  2,012,170.90 

 7,394,001.02  o) Other Assets / Flej De@mesšmed  16,538,803.79 

 8,392,376.00  p) Interest Equalisation claim Receivable from RBI 
efjPeJn&& yeBkeâskeâ[tve efveÙee&leoejemee"er JÙeepeeheesšer ÙesCeejer jkeäkeâce

 1,180,947.00 

 24,766,249.69 q) Prepaid Expenses / DeeieeT KeÛe&  29,682,790.13 

— r) GST Input Tax Credit  86,698,977.71 

 30,600,000.00 s) Cash margin with CCIL 
meermeerDeeÙeSue keâ[erue ke@âMe ceeefpe&&ve

 30,600,000.00 

—  t) Position Account Merchant  186,210,791.40 

 80,000,000.00 u) Securities with Court (Amravati Bank) 
keâesše&keâ[s pecee Demeuesues jesKes (DecejeJeleer yeBkeâ)

 80,000,000.00 

 3,068,874.49 v) DEAF Claim Receivable/ [sHeâ keäuesce efjefmeJnsyeue  638,916.34 

 

 4,523,740,718.87  5,250,053,970.42 
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2017 

`

PARTICULARS 
leheMeerue

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2018 

`
SCHEDULE - “O”
OTHER EXPENDITURE / Flej KeÛe&

 2,542,053.07 i) Subscription & Contribution / Flej mebmLeebÛeer Jeie&Ceer  4,608,854.51 
 3,079,050.00 ii) Society Charges / mebmLee osKeYeeue KeÛe&  2,493,421.69 
 3,669,831.04 iii) Fuel Expenses on Vehicle / Jeenve FbOeve KeÛe&  2,849,338.01 
 4,412,145.03 iv) Cash Van  Exps. / ke@âMe Jn@ve KeÛe&  4,598,456.20 
 1,831,756.85 v) Meeting Expenses  / meYee KeÛe&  1,917,201.41 

 91,028,333.19 vi) Security Service Charges / megj#ee KeÛe&  95,332,642.03 
 6,633,112.90 vii) Clearing Charges / meceeMeesOeve KeÛe&  9,562,441.59 
 2,079,746.62 viii) Depository Expenditure / ef[Hee@efPešjer KeÛe&  1,921,490.55 

 80,343,544.00 ix) Outsourcing Expenses / DeeTšmeesefmeËie KeÛe&  59,296,119.50 

 992,511.50 x) Inauguration / Anniversary Day Expenses
GodIeešve Je JeOee&Heveefove KeÛe&

 1,226,354.89  

 26,517,786.58 xi) Legal Expenses & Court Expenses /  
efueieue Je keâesš& KeÛe&

 28,273,315.78 

 59,657,547.36 xii) NFS & Banks service charges /  
SveSHeâSme Je ye@@bkeämed mee|Jnme KeÛe&

 77,895,228.14 

 6,069,947.46 xiii) Bank Charges  / ye@bkeâ Ûeepexmed  40,491,486.65 
 666,756.06 xiv) Board of Directors Lodging / Boarding /  

Travelling Expenses / mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U uee@eEpeie, yeesef[Ëie Je 
HeÇJeeme KeÛe&

 355,020.57 

 2,051,489.50 xv) Staff Travelling, Lunch  etc./ mesJekeâ HeÇJeeme Je Yeespeve F. 
KeÛe&

 1,735,326.90 

 50,490,614.72 xvi) Sundries / Flej KeÛe&  25,902,497.90 
 14,202,373.04 xvii) Transaction Charges (CCIL) /  

meer.meer.DeeÙe.Sue. JÙeJenej Ûeepexme
 11,950,344.36 

 10,089,343.56 xviii) Provision for Other Receivables / Flej ÙesCes lejleto  1,383,657.02 
 3,820,796.26 xix) Charges for Market View Software  

ceekex&âš J¢et mee@HeäšJesDej Ûeepex&med
 3,573,094.98 

 22,761,717.40 xx) Visa Charges / efJnmee Ûeepexmed  20,709,528.84 
 91,399,761.51 xxi) I.T. Services Consultancy & Maintenance charges 

/ DeeÙe.šer. keâvmeušvmeer Je cesšWvevme KeÛe&
 101,617,268.70 

 12,136,300.13 xxii) Tax & Other  Consultancy Charges / š@keäme Je Flej 
keâvmeušvmeer KeÛe&

 8,013,263.80 

 18,780,319.97 xxiii) Trusteeship Fee - ARC / š^mšerefMeHe Heâer- SDeejmeer  10,064,323.53 
 35,175.00 xxiv) Retainer Fees for Recruitment / efjšsveme& Heâer Heâe@j 

efjkeÇgâšceWš
—

 7,151,371.63 xxv) Record Keeping/ Data Maintenance Expenses / 
jskeâe[& efkeâefHebie/[sše ceWšsvevme KeÛe&

 8,339,659.74 

 3,581,826.38 xxvi) ATM/SWIFT/Internet Banking/Mobile  
Banking / Rupay Charges / SšerSce/efmJeHeäš/Fbšjvesš  
ye@efkebâie/ceesyeeF&ue yeBefkeâie/¤Hes Ûeepexme 

 5,352,387.76 

 2,669,492.63 xxvii) Financial Inclusion & Business Promotion  
Expenses/ efJeòeerÙe meceeJesMeve Je JÙeJemeeÙe Je=æer KeÛe&

 4,179,108.98  

 528,694,703.39  533,641,834.03 
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SCHEDULES TO BALANCE SHEET

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2017 

`

PARTICULARS 
leheMeerue

AS AT  
31ST MARCH, 2018 

`
SCHEDULE - “P”

PROVISION  FOR  ASSETS De@mesšdmee"er lejleto
 1,848,605,908.12 a) Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve  /  

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpe& efveOeer
 2,299,898,097.09 

 610,000.00 b) Contingent Prov. Against Standard Assets / mšB[[& 
De@mesšmedJejerue mebYeeJÙe lejleto

—

 264,762,590.98 c) Investment Depreciation Reserve /  
iegbleJeCetkeâ IemeeNÙeemee"er mebYeeJÙe lejleto

 901,553,156.87 

— d) Provision for Restructured Assets / 
efjmš^keäÛe[& De@mesšmedJejerue lejleto

 37,915,316.65 

 2,113,978,499.10  3,239,366,570.61 

SCHEDULE - “Q”  
INCOME FROM INTEREST & DISCOUNT / 
JÙeepe Je keâmej GlHeVe

 11,866,816,781.09 1) Interest on Loans & Advances / keâpee&Jejerue JÙeepe  10,477,712,310.93 

 4,035,947,168.07 2) Interest from Investments / iegbleJeCetkeâerJejerue JÙeepe  4,120,984,666.89 

 1,264,301.00 3) Dividend on Shares / ueeYeebMe  1,269,300.00 

 2,500,000.00 4) Dividend on Shares of Subsidiary Company /  
GHe kebâHeveerceOeerue YeeieebJej efceUeuesuee ueeYeebMe 

 2,500,000.00 

 15,906,528,250.16  14,602,466,277.82 

SCHEDULE "R"

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018 AND 
BALANCE SHEET AS ON EVEN DATE.

I.	 1. 	 OVERVIEW

		  The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd. (“the bank”) was established on 18th January 1906. The bank is a multi-state 
scheduled co-operative bank having 140 branches in 7 states as on 31st March, 2018. The Bank is licensed by the 
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as ‘Authorized Dealers’ in Foreign Exchange transactions under category–1.

	 2.	 BASIS OF PREPARATION 

		  The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on accrual basis 
of accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply with generally accepted accounting principles in India, statutory 
requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act 1949, and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act 2002, 
and rules made there under, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, 
the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices 
prevailing within the banking industry in India.
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	 3.   	 USE OF ESTIMATES	

		  The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues 
and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are 
prudent and reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

II.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

	 1.	 Accounting Convention -

		  The financial statements are drawn up in accordance with historical cost convention and on going concern basis. 

	 2.	 Revenue Recognition

		  Items of income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except for the following: -

		  i.	 Interest and other income on Advances classified as ‘Non-performing assets’ is recognized to the extent realized, 
as per the directive issued by the RBI. Unrealized interest on non-performing advances is shown under ‘Overdue 
Interest Reserve’ and as ‘Interest Receivable’ on liability side and asset side respectively. 

		  ii.	 Commission and Exchange are fully recognized as income on realization. 

		  iii.	 Locker Rent is recognized on receipt basis, to the extent of income accrued and due.

		  iv.	 Dividend is recognized as income when right to receive payment is established by the date of Balance Sheet.

		  v.	 Interest on Government Securities, debentures and other fixed income securities is recognized on a time 
proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

	 3.	 Investments 

		  a.	 The Bank has classified the investments in accordance with the RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co-Operative 
Banks. Accordingly, classification of investments for the purpose of valuation is done under the following 
categoriess:

			   i)	 Held to Maturity (HTM)

			   ii)	 Available for Sale (AFS)

			   iii)	 Held for Trading ( HFT)

		  b.	 Investments are classified under following six heads for disclosure in Balance Sheet as per RBI guidelines  -

			   i.	 Central & State Government Securities

			   ii.	 Other Approved Securities

			   iii.	 Shares of Co-op. Banks

			   iv.	 PSU Bonds

			   v.	 Shares in Subsidiary Company and other shares in Corporates 

			   vi.	 Security Receipts

		  c.	 Investments purchased under HTM category are accounted at cost. Premium, if any, on investments under HTM 
category is amortized over the residual life of the investment.
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		  d.	 Investments under “HFT” and “AFS” categories are marked to market on the basis of guidelines issued by the 
RBI.  While net depreciation, if any, under each of the categories has been provided for, and net appreciation, if 
any, has been ignored.

		  e.	 For the purpose of valuation, market value in the case of Central and State Government securities, PSU bonds is 
determined as per RBI guidelines  on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity” indicated by Primary Dealers Association 
of India (PDAI)/ Fixed Income and Money Market Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA), jointly with Financial 
Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd (FBIL). 

		  f.	 Shares of co-operative Banks are valued at cost. Full provision is made for investment in shares of co-operative 
societies, in case dividend is not declared or financial position is not available or which have gone into liquidation.

	  	 g.	 Investments in quoted mutual funds are valued as per stock exchange quotations. Investments in non-quoted 
mutual funds are valued in line with RBI guidelines on the basis of latest repurchase price declared by mutual 
funds or Net Asset Value (NAV).

		  h.	 Security receipts are recognized at the lower of the redemption value of the security receipts and the NBV of the 
financial asset. The same are valued on the basis of the Net Asset Value (NAV), obtained from SC / RC from time 
to time.

		  i.	 The transfer of investments from one category to another is done at lower of the acquisition cost/book value/
market value on the date of transfer and the depreciation, if any, fully provided for.

		  j.	 Treasury Bills under all the classifications are shown at carrying cost.

		  k.	 Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage, Commission etc. pertaining to 
investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

		  l.	 The investments are accounted for on the settlement date.

		  m.	 Overdue Interest if any in respect of non performing investments is provided under ‘Overdue Interest Reserve’ on 
investments	.

		  n.	 Transactions under Repo / Reverse Repo, Liquidity Adjustment Facility and CBLO

			   Balance under Repo account, CBLO and LAF is reported under Borrowings. CBLO lending above 15 days is 
shown under short term advances. Reverse Repo and Reverse LAF is shown under Money at call and short 
notice. Accounting of the abovementioned transactions is done as per RBI monitory policy.

	 4.	 Advances

		  a.	 Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets in accordance with the guidelines 
issued by the Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

		  b.	 Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in accordance 
with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition, a general provision is made on following 
categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under: 

Category	 Provision (%)

Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors 0.25

Commercial Real estate loans 1.00

CRE – RH 0.75

Other advances 0.40
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		  c.	 For restructured accounts provision is made in accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution in the 
fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of restructuring.

	 5.	 Changes in accounting estimates (AS 5)

		  The management has revised the estimate for useful life of a premises from 40 years to 60 years considering the 
existing laws and industry practice.

	 6.	 Property Plant & Equipment (Fixed Asset) & depreciation:

		  a.	 Property Plant and Equipment other than premises of the bank and merged banks are stated in balance-sheet 
at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price 
including non-refundable purchase taxes and any cost attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition 
for its intended use after deducting trade discount and rebates. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put 
to use is capitalized only when it increases the future benefit/ functioning capability from / of such assets. 

		  b. i)		 Premises are carried at revalued amount, being fair value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent 
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses in accordance with AS 10 
(Revised) PPE issued by ICAI. Revaluations made with sufficient regularity as decided by the management 
as per the valuation reports of registered Govt. approved valuers to ensure that the carrying amount does 
not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair value at the balance sheet date.

		      ii)	 The surplus arising out of revaluation of premises carried out is credited to the Revaluation Surplus in the 
Balance Sheet.

		      iii) 	In respect of premises kept in use by the bank, yearly amortization of revaluation surplus of the premises 
is debited to Profit and Loss account along with depreciation on original cost of premises and credited to 
premises account. Correspondingly, yearly amortization of revaluation surplus of the premises is debited to 
revaluation surplus with identical credit to general reserve.

		      iv)	The remaining of revaluation surplus is transferred to the general reserves when the asset is de-recognized, 
retired or disposed of.

		  c.	 Premises of the merged bank are recorded at fair value upon merger and Property plant and equipment other 
than premises are recorded at book value as on date of merger as per due diligence report.

		  d.	 Premises are depreciated over the residual life of premises not exceeding 60 years. Accordingly, the bank has a 
policy of assessing the residual life of premises periodically to present the realistic value of premises from time to 
time.

		  e.	 Subsequent costs are included in carrying amount of asset or recognized as separate asset, as appropriate only 
when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can 
be measured reliably.  

		  f.	 Depreciation:

			   Depreciation on PPE is recognized based on cost of asset less their residual values over their useful lives, using 
the Straight Line Method. The useful life of Property, plant and equipment is considered as per the management 
estimate. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of the each 
accounting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on prospective basis. Depreciation 
on fixed asset is provided on day wise basis.



54

			   The estimated useful lives of PPE and depreciation rates considering the useful life of an individual asset as 
determined by the management is as follows:

Sr. No. Property, plant and equipment Useful lives of an 
individual Asset

Depreciation rate per 
annum

1 Land & building 60 -*

2 Furniture & fixtures 10 10%

3 Vehicles 6.7 15%

4 Electrical items 10 10%

5 ATM 5 20%

6 Computer hardware 3 33.33%
			   (* In case of Land and building, the depreciation is calculated on the remaining useful life of asset.)		

		  g.	 The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the 
period over which the assets are likely to be used. These estimates and associated assumptions are based on 
historical experiences and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

		  h.	 Whenever there is a revision in the estimated useful life of the asset, the unamortized depreciable amount is 
charged over the revised remaining useful life of the said asset. 

		  i.	 An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are 
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an 
item of property, plant and equipment is determined as difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset and is recognized in profit and loss. 

		  j.	 The Cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under “Capital work in progress”.

		  k.	 Freehold land is not depreciated.

		  l.	 Leasehold land is amortized over the period of the lease.

		  m.	 Capital expenditure on leasehold land & building is amortized over a period of 10 years.

		  n.	 Stamp duty and registration charges on leasehold premises are amortize over the period of lease.

		  o.	 The items of fixed asset whoes written down value has become NIL due to charge of depreciation over the years 
are stated at nominal value of Re. 1/- to facilitate their identification.

		  p.	 Impairment of PPE

		       i.	 The Bank assesses at each Balance sheet date whether there is any such indication that an asset may be 
impaired. If any such indication exists, the bank estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. An asset’s 
recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s net selling price and its value in use. If such recoverable amount 
of the asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The 
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account

       7.	 Foreign Currency Transactions – AS 11 

		  a.	 The bank has no foreign branches. Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are accounted for at the rates 
prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities are translated at the Balance 
Sheet date at rates notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India (FEDAI). All gains/ losses resulting 
from year-end revaluations are recognized in the Profit and Loss account.
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		  b.	 Outstanding forward exchange contracts and spot exchange contracts are revalued at year-end exchange rates 
notified by FEDAI for specified maturities. The resulting gains/losses on revaluation are included in the Profit and 
Loss account in accordance with RBI/FEDAI guidelines.

		  c.	 Contingent liabilities in foreign currencies on account of guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and other 
obligations are recognized at the rate prevailing on the balance sheet date as notified by FEDAI.

	 8.	 Accounting for Amalgamation – AS 14 

		  Accounting for Amalgamation in case of amalgamated Banks with the Bank is carried out as per the guidelines issued 
by the RBI, from time to time in consonance with AS14 issued by ICAI as under :

		  A.	 Where  no  consideration  is  paid  but  the  book  value of the assets is less than the book value  of  liabilities  
taken  over, the  excess of the book value of liabilities over the book value of the assets taken over is considered 
as goodwill. In accordance with the RBI circular RBI/2005-06/217 UBD.BPD.PCB.Cir.18/ 09.16.901/2005-06, the 
goodwill is amortized over a period of five years in equal installments. In case of mergers before that date, the 
bank followed the policy of making 100% provision against the goodwill over the period of 5 years.

		  B.	 Where no consideration is paid, but the book value of the assets taken over is greater than the book value of the 
liabilities taken over, the excess of the book value of assets over the book value of the liabilities is considered as 
Capital Reserves.

		  C.	 Additional expenses incurred on account of recovery in respect of merged banks after the year of merger are 
debited to Goodwill / Capital Reserve account. The said portion of goodwill is amortized in remaining period out 
of 5 years from the year of merger. 

	 9.	 Employee Benefits – AS 15

		  a)	 Provident Fund:

			   It is a defined contribution scheme. The eligible employees of the bank are entitled to receive benefits under the 
Provident Fund, where, both the employee and the bank contribute monthly at a stipulated rate to the government 
provident fund. The bank has no liability for future provident fund benefits other than its annual contribution and 
recognizes such contributions as an expense to Profit and Loss account in the period in which employee renders 
the related service.

		  b)	 Gratuity:

			   The bank provides for the gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan, covering all employees. The plan provides 
for lump sum payments to employees upon death while in employment or on separation from employment after 
serving for the stipulated years mentioned under ‘The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972’. Liabilities with regard to the 
Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation at each Balance Sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit 
Method.

			   The bank funds for the plan asset in the form of qualifying insurance policy. The fair value of plan asset is reduced 
from the gross obligation under the defined benefits plans to recognize the net obligation of the gratuity plan in 
the Balance Sheet as liability, in accordance with AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’. Actuarial gains and losses arising 
from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognized in the Statement of Profit and 
Loss in the period in which they arise.

		  c)	 Leave Encashment:

			   Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is treated as short-term 
employee benefit. The bank measures the cost of such absences at the amount it expects to pay as a result 
of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The accumulated leave expected to be 
carried forward beyond twelve months is Other Long-term Employee Benefit. The same is provided for based on 
the actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method at the reporting date. Actuarial gains/losses are 
immediately taken to the Statement of Profit and Loss and are not deferred.
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	 10.	 Segment Reporting – AS 17

		  In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under:

		  i)	 Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments, profit/loss on foreign exchange 
transactions, equities and money market operations. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses 
on funds borrowed from external sources as well as internal sources and depreciation/amortization of premium 
on Held to Maturity category investments. 

		  ii)	 Other Banking Operations include all other operations not covered under Treasury operations. 

			   Segment information is prepared in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and presenting 
the financial statements of the bank as a whole. 

	 11.	 Operating Lease – AS 19

		  Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account over the lease term 
in accordance with the AS-19 – Leases, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

	 12.	 Earning Per Share – AS 20

		  Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period by the weighted average number 
of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of shares is calculated on monthly basis.

		  For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of 
all dilutive potential equity shares.

	 13.	 Taxation – AS 22

		  i.	 Tax expense comprises both deferred and current taxes. Current income tax is measured at the amount expected 
to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred Income Tax reflect 
the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and 
reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

		  ii.	 Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences to the extent that there is reasonable 
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such Deferred Tax Assets can be 
realized.

		  iii.	 Current tax is debited to the Profit and Loss account. The impact of changes in DTA and DTL is recognized in the 
Profit and Loss account.

		  iv.	 DTAs are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management’s judgment as to whether the realization 
is reasonably certain.

	 14.	 Intangible Assets – AS 26

		  An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to 
the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible asset is measured 
initially at cost and stated in balance-sheet at historical cost less accumulated amortization.

		  Amortisation

		  Amortization on intangible assets is provided on Straight Lime Method (SLM) @ 33.33% in line with the RBI circular 
RBI/2005-06/286 UBD.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 28/12.05.001/2005-06.
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	 15.	   Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Asset – AS 29

		  A provision is recognized when Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is probable that 
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable 
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value except 
in case of decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities that are recognized as cost of Property, Plant and 
Equipment and are determined based on best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation 
at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best 
estimates.

		  A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is:

		  a)	 A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or non 
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank; or

		  b)	 A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized, as it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the 
amount of the obligation cannot be made.

		  When there is a possible or present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

III.	 NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

	 1.	 Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits:

		  In accordance with the approval granted by RBI vide its letter No. DCBS.MRO.BSS II/5452/12.07.047/2017-18 dated 9th 
March 2018 and Joint Secretary and Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide its letter ref. no. R-11017/44/2012- 
L & M (vol. III) dated 14th March 2018, the bank has raised ` 144.97 crores by way of Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) 
Deposits during the year. The Bank has serviced the interest of ` 5242.51 lakhs on LTDs during the year.

	 2.	 Revaluation Surplus:

		  a)	 In accordance with AS 10, Property, Plant and Equipment and in tune with the Bank’s policy, the bank has 
revalued entire class of the premises during the year on the basis of fair market value as on 31.3.2018, as 
certified by the Bank’s approved independent valuers and revaluation surplus has been credited of ` 5,189.56 
Lakhs to the extent of difference between written down value of ` 53,479.67 Lakhs and fair market value of  
` 58,669.23 Lakhs as on the date of valuation.

		  b)	 Amortization of ` 504.81 Lakhs (` 551.97 Lakhs for F.Y.2016-17) on account of revaluation of ownership premises 
have been provided during the year and an equivalent amount is debited to Profit & loss a/c.

		  c)	 The Bank was amortising revaluation surplus on premises on yearly basis on the basis of useful residual life of the 
premises and debiting the same to revaluation reserve with corresponding credit to premises. However, due to 
applicability of AS- 10 (Revised) with effect from 01.04.2017, the bank has to change its accounting policy to fall 
in line with the provisions of AS-10 (Revised). Accordingly, the bank has debited yearly amortization of revaluation 
surplus of the premises of ` 504.81 Lakhs to Profit and Loss account along with depreciation of ` 201.04 Lakhs 
on original cost of premises. Correspondingly, yearly amortization of revaluation surplus of the premises of  
` 504.81 Lakhs is debited to revaluation surplus with identical credit to general reserve.

		  d)	 Bank was considering estimated life of premises at 40 years at the time of revaluation of premises and charging 
depreciation on premises on SLM basis. The Bank has changed the estimated residual life of premises to 60 years 
from the current financial year and accordingly, calculated amortization of Revaluation Reserve and charged 
depreciation on premises considering estimated life of premises as 60 years. Due to change in estimated life 
of premises from 40 years to 60 years, amortization charge is reduced from ` 6.27 crores to ` 5.05 Crores 
and depreciation charge on premises is reduced from ` 2.94 Crores to ` 2.02 Crores with reduction in loss by  
` 2.14 Crores.
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	 3.	 Change in Appropriation of Profit as approved by AGM.

		  The Bank has appropriated an amount of ` 2126.87 lakhs towards provision for Bad & Doubtful debts as instructed by 
RBI in Annexure-V in their inspection report of Bank’s position as on 31.03.2017 and the same is shown in appropriation 
of profit for the F.Y. 2016-17 duly approved by the Board in this meeting held on 02.06.2018. Accordingly, appropriation 
of profit as approved by the Annual General Meeting held on 24.09.2017 is changed as under:

Appropriation of Profit as approved by AGM Appropriation of Profit done by the Bank in response to 
RBI Inspection (as mentioned above) 

Net Profit 717,323,265.11 Net Profit 717,323,265.11

Less: Trfd. To General Reserve 245,718,959.72 Less: BDDR provision as instructed in 
RBI I.R.

212,687,000.00

Remaining Profit 471,604,305.39 Less: Overdue Int. Reserve 7,751,000.00

Add: C/fd. P.Y. Profit 109,788,444.92 Balance Profit 496,885,265.11

Appropriation of Profit 581,392,750.31

Add: DTA @34.608% due to on Addl. 
BDDR of ` 21.27 crores 

73,606,717.00

Total 570,491,982.11

Less: Appropriation Less: Appropriation on declared profit 
of ` 717,323,265.00

1. Reserve Fund  @25% 117,901,080.00 1. Reserve Fund @25% 179,330,820.00

2. Education Fund @1% 4,716,050.00 2. Education Fund @1% 7,173,235.00

3. Reserve for unforeseen losses 
@10%

47,160,440.00 3. Reserve for unforeseen losses 
@10%

71,732,330.00

Profit available for Dividend 
Distribution

411,615,180.31

Remaining Profit 312,255,597.11

Less: Trfd. To General Reserve 245,718,959.72

66,536,637.39

Add: C/fd. P.Y. Profit 109,788,444.92

Profit available for Dividend 
Distribution

176,325,082.31

	   	 This change in appropriation is subject to approval of the AGM.

	 4.	 Withdrawal from Reserve for Unforeseen Losses: 

		  In terms of Section 63(1) of the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002, the Bank appropriates 10% of its net 
profits after tax to Reserve for meeting 'Unforeseen Losses'. As the title suggests, such reserve is meant for absorbing 
the losses arisen due to unforeseen situations. Financial Year 2017-18 witnessed a sharp fall in the market values of 
Government Securities due to flattening of yields, resulting into a steep increase in the depreciation on such securities, 
which amounted to ` 72,42,35,109.46. In the view of the management, this situation was unprecedented, and the 
losses incurred due to depreciation of this quantum were unforeseen. As such, an amount of ` 72,42,35,109.46 
has been withdrawn from the 'Reserve for Unforeseen Losses' and the same has been credited to the Profit & Loss 
Account, 'below the line'. 
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	 5.	 Dividend Payment for F.Y. 2016-17

		  The Bank has sought approval of Reserve Bank of India for distribution of dividend to its members for F.Y. 2016-2017. 
Approval of RBI is awaited. 

	 6.	 The bank has written off an amount of ̀  20975.35 Lakhs (` 26,254.86 Lakhs for F.Y. 2016-17) towards Bad debts, which 
is approved by the Board of Directors. The said non-performing assets had been classified as Doubtful/ Loss Assets 
and had been fully provided for.

	 7.	 Since the Bank has incurred loss as per books of accounts and as per income tax, no provision for income tax is made 
in the accounts. However the bank has made provision for tax on dividend of ` 1.50 lakhs towards dividend received 
from the Bank’s subsidiary company.

	 8.	 Suppliers/Service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, have 
not furnished the information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. As such, 
information relating to cases of delays in payments to such enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in such 
payments, cannot be given.

	 9.	 The income for Bank assurance business for the period April 2017 to March 2018 is as follows - 
 (` in lakhs)

Sr. No. Nature of Income 2017-18 2016-17
1. From selling Life Insurance Policies 53.58 39.15
2. From selling Non Life Insurance Policies 55.03 50.08
3. From selling Mutual Fund Products 53.13       30.02

Total 161.74 119.25

	 10.	 Restructured Loans:
		  Details of loans subjected to restructuring as on 31 March 2018 are given below:		  (` in lakhs)

Sr. 
No.

Particulars CDR  
Mechanism

Housing
Loans

SME Debt  
Restructuring

Others

1. Standard  
advances  
restructured

No. of Borrowers — 1
(—)

6 
(11)

— 

Amount outstanding — 16.09
(—)

10,288.75
(22,931.09)

— 

Diminution in the fair value — — — —
2. Sub-standard 

advances 
restructured

No. of Borrowers — — 04 
(02)

— 

Amount outstanding — — 4,431.44
(3,761.08)

— 

Diminution in the fair value — — — —
3. Doubtful  

advances  
restructured

No. of Borrowers — — 05 
(04)

—

Amount outstanding — — 10,523.84
(1,517.06)

—

Diminution in the fair value — — 379.16 —
Total No. of Borrowers — 1

(—)
15 

(17)
— 

Amount outstanding — 16.09
(—)

25,244.03
(28,209.23)

— 

Diminution in the fair value — 0.00
(—)

379.16
(—)

—

		  (Figures in bracket are of previous year)	

	 11.	 The Bank has neither sold any assets to ARCs and nor purchased any Non-Banking Assets  during the current as 
well as previous year.
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	 12.	 Prior Period Items – AS 5

			  There are no items of material significance in the prior period account requiring disclosure.

	 13.	 Gain(Loss) on Foreign Exchange Transactions – AS 11

		  The bank has revalued the forward exchange contracts & spot exchange contracts as per the FEDAI rates as 

on the date of Balance sheet and net gain on account of such revaluation of ` 1030.05 lakhs (` 513.89 lakhs for  

F.Y. 2016-17) is credited to Profit & Loss account in accordance with AS-11 issued by ICAI.

		  The bank has revalued all the outstanding Open Foreign Currency Positions and all the outstanding Forward as 

well as Spot exchange contracts, as per FEDAI rates as on the date of Balance Sheet and net exchange profit of 

` 4,78,07,335.60  representing net effect of realized and Revalued exchange earnings is credited to Profit & Loss 

account in accordance with AS-11 issued by ICAI.

	 14.	  Accounting for Amalgamation – AS 14

		  Merger of Co-operative Bank of Ahmedabad Ltd.

		  As per the merger scheme, there is no period limit for recovery of loss on merger in case of Co-op. Bank of 

Ahmedabad Ltd (CBA). During the year, on comparison of losses provided up to financial year 2016-17 with credits 

received on account of recovery, the excess provision of ` 96.52 Lakhs on account of amortization of losses is 

written back to profit and loss account, the details of which are as under.

(` in lakhs )

Bank Name Accum. 
losses on 

merger

Net credit 
to losses on 

A/C of  
Recovery 

etc.

Losses  
C/F  

to be  
provided

Loss  
Provided 

upto 
2016-17

Excess  
Provided  

w/back during 
the year
2017-18

Accumulated 
loss pending  

to be Provided 
over the next 

year
Co-Op. Bank of 
Ahmedabad Ltd.

2207.38     1819.78 387.60 484.12 (96.52) —

Total 2207.38 1819.78 387.60 484.12 (96.52) —

		  The balance loss of ` 387.60 lakhs in respect of CBA will be adjusted against the further recovery received as there 

is no time limit prescribed for such recovery of loss in merger scheme of CBA.

	 15. 	 Employee Benefits – AS 15

		  The bank has defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of service is 

eligible for a gratuity on separation at 15 days basic salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. 

The bank funds for the plan asset in the form of qualifying insurance policy.

		  The liability towards leave encashment and Gratuity is assessed on the basis of actuarial valuation report of 

Actuary. 

Disclosures required by AS 15 are given as under: 	 (` in lakhs)

Sr. 
No. Particulars

Gratuity  Leave Encashment

31.03.18 31.03.17 31.03.18 31.03.17

Principal assumptions used in determining gratuity 
obligations

I Discount Rate 7.78% 7.27% 7.78% 7.27%

II Expected return on plan assets 7.78% 7.27% 0.00% 0.00%
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Disclosures required by AS 15 are given as under: 	 (` in lakhs)

Sr. 
No. Particulars

Gratuity  Leave Encashment

31.03.18 31.03.17 31.03.18 31.03.17

III Salary Escalation rate 4% 4% 4% 4%

IV Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of the present value of the defined benefit obligation:

Opening Present value of obligation 4521.29 3397.92 1421.22 887.78

Interest cost     328.69 267.08 103.32 69.78

Current service cost 254.28 188.84 214.57 142.15

Past service cost 346.22 — — 203.83

Liability transfer in — — — —

Benefits paid -402.77 -330.35 -558.76 -434.82

Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 36.83 997.80 233.51 552.49

Closing Present value of obligation 5010.88 4521.29   1413.86 1421.22

V Reconciliation of opening and closing balance of the fair value of the plan assets:

Opening Fair value of plan assets 3746.85 3507.79 — —

Expected return on plan assets 272.40 275.71 — —

Contributions 1080.06 293.52 — —

Transfer from other entity — — — —

Benefits paid -402.77 -330.35 — —

Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets 34.28 0.18 — —

Closing Fair value of plan assets   4730.82 3746.85 — —

VI Amount recognized in balance sheet:

Present value of obligation as at 5010.88 4521.29   1413.86 1421.22

Fair value of plan assets as at  -4730.82 -3746.85 — —

(Assets) / liability as at 280.06 774.44 1413.86 1421.22

VII Expenses recognized in profit and loss account:

Current service cost 254.28 188.84 214.57 345.98

Past service cost 346.22 — — —

Interest cost 328.70 267.08 103.32 69.78

Expected Return of Plan Assets    -272.40 -275.71 — —

Net actuarial (gain) / loss -71.11 997.63 233.51 552.49

Expenses recognized in P & L account included in Salaries,  
Allowances, PF contribution and Gratuity etc.

585.69 1177.83 551.40 968.25

VIII Category of fair value of Plan Assets:

- Insured managed funds 100% 100% — —

		  Amounts for the current year and previous four years are as follows:
(` in lakhs)

Particulars March
31, 2018

March
31, 2017

March
31, 2016

March
31, 2015

March
31, 2014

Defined benefit obligation (5010.88) (4521.28) (3397.92) (3114.27) 2617.62

Plan assets 4730.82 3746.85 3507.79 3245.18 2967.83

Surplus/(deficit) (280.05) (774.43) 109.87 130.92 350.21
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Particulars March
31, 2018

March
31, 2017

March
31, 2016

March
31, 2015

March
31, 2014

Experience adjustments on 
plan liabilities (gains)/losses

130.68 820.32 71.33 50.12 154.79

Experience adjustments on 
plan assets (losses)/gains

34.28 0.18 2.34 11.94 (7.77)

	 16.	 Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments) – AS 17
(` in lakhs)

Particulars Treasury Other  
Banking Operations

Total

Revenue (before Exceptional items) 52085.96
(64,785.71) 

135788.25 
(153730.23) 

187874.21 
(218515.94) 

Cost 56532.65  
(48,579.26) 

108689.20  
(137108.70)

165221.85 
(185687.96) 

Result -4446.69  
  (16,206.45)

27099.05   
(16,621.53) 

22652.36   
(32,827.98) 

Unallocated Expenses — — 32393.67 
(21244.09)

Operating Profit (PBT) — —  
—

-9741.31  
(11583.89)

Income Taxes including Deferred Tax — 
—

— 
—

3168.27
 (4410.66)

Reversal of Excess IFR — 
—

— 
—

— 
—

Previous year's BDDR — 
—

— 
—

— 
—

Net Profit / Loss (-) — 
—

— 
—

-6573.03 
(7173.23) 

OTHER INFORMATION
Segment Assets 503821.28

(528811.34)
1314653.97

(1359815.72)
1818475.25

(1888627.06)

Unallocated Assets — 
—

— 
—

   50701.25   
(42923.52)

Total Assets — 
—

— 
—

1869176.50
(1931550.58)

Segment Liabilities      38414.57
(25076.43)

1620131.00 
(1696223.46)

1658545.57
(1721299.89)

Unallocated Liabilities — 
—

— 
—

210630.93 
(210250.69)

Total Liabilities — 
—

— 
—

1869176.50 
(1931550.58)

(Figures in the bracket are of previous year i.e. 2016-17) 

		  These segments have been reported considering the nature of products or services, the class of customers for 
the products or services, different risks and returns attributable to them, organizational structure and internal 
management information system.
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	 Types of products and services in each business segment:-

	 a) Treasury: Dealing Operations in Forex/ Money Market Instruments.

	 b) Other Banking Operations: Foreign and Local Finance/ Services

	 Secondary Segment Information: Bank operates only in one geographical area, hence separate information regarding 
secondary segment i.e. geographical segment is not given.

	 17.	 Related Party Disclosures – AS 18

		  a. 	 Related Party disclosures:
 (` in lakhs)

Items / Related Party Cosmos E Solutions & Services Pvt. Ltd. 
(Subsidiary Company)

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Transactions-

1 Rendering of Services to Bank 

Towards Revenue 1233.43 1139.33

Towards Purchases 0.00 8.49

2 Interest paid by bank on Fixed Deposit during the year 0.00 0.00

3 Dividend received 25.00 25.00

4 Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00

Balances-

1 Current account with Bank 77.67 31.30

Maximum Balance maintained in Current account with 
Bank

242.82 161.74

2 Investment in Subsidiary 25.00 25.00

		  b. 	 The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi–State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are 
no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) issued by The Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India, other than Key Management Personnel, Mr. Suhas Gokhale, Managing 
Director from 01.04.2017 to 31.03.2018. However, in terms of RBI circular dated 29th March, 2003, he being 
a single party under the category, no further details thereon need to be disclosed.

	 18.	 Operating lease comprises leasing of office premises, ATM and data centre site storage equipment – AS 19
(` in lakhs)

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Minimum lease payments payable at the end of the year:
- Not later than one year 3650.50 3404.26
- Later than one year and not later than five years 13797.19 13421.19

- Later than five years 21576.48 23189.26
Total minimum lease payments recognized in the profit and loss account for 
the year. 

3493.94 3268.39

Total of minimum sub-lease payment expected to be received under  
non-cancelable sub-lease

N.A. N.A.

Sub-lease payments recognized in the profit and loss account for the year. N.A. N.A.
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	 19.	 Earnings Per share – AS 20

Sr. No. Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

A Profit/Loss for the year attributable to shareholders (`) (-)657302775.00 717323265.11

B Total number of Equity shares at the end of year 37163802 38296060

C Weighted avg. number of shares of `100/- each for the purpose 
of computing Basic Earnings per share 

37567649.75 38455488.17

D Basic Earning per share (A / C) (`) (-)17.50 18.65

E Weighted avg. number of shares of ` 100/- each for the 
purpose of computing diluted Earnings per share

37567649.75 38455488.17

F Diluted Earning per share (-)17.50 18.65

	 20.	 Consolidated Financial Statements – AS 21

		  Although Bank has wholly owned subsidiary company, the compliance of Accounting Standard 21 (AS 21) 
regarding Consolidated Financial Statements is not applicable to the bank, since the Statute- Multistate  
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 does not specifically require such disclosure mandatorily, as per AS 21 issued 
by ICAI.

	 21.	 Deferred Tax – AS 22

		  The major components of Deferred Tax for the year are as under:   

( ` in lakhs)

Deferred Tax Assets 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

1. Provision for BDDR 25642.61 20633.07

2. Leave encashment Provision 1413.86 1421.22

3. Carry Forward Losses under Tax Laws 262.36 —

4. Expenses disallowed U/s 40(a)(ia) 94.05 —

Sub Total (A) 27412.88 22054.29

Deferred Tax Liability

1. Difference in W.D.V. 4184.31 3480.45

2. Depreciation on HTM securities 9654.13 16465.87

Sub Total (B) 13838.44 19946.32

Total (A-B) 13574.44 2107.97

Deferred Tax Asset 4697.84 729.52

 		  The application of Deferred Tax has resulted in a net credit of ` 3232.25 Lakhs to the Profit and Loss Account for 
the year ended 31st March, 2018. The closing Deferred Tax Asset (net) of ` 4,697.84 Lakhs shown separately in the 
Balance Sheet is inclusive of DTA of ` 736.07 lakhs pertaining to additional NPA as instructed by RBI.

		  The Bank has recognized Deferred Tax Asset pertaining to carry forward of business losses of ̀  262.36 lakhs under 
the Income Tax Act, 1961. The losses pertain only to current financial year and the bank does not have history of 
such losses. The business plan of the Bank clearly establish the virtual certainty that sufficient taxable income 
would be generated for absorption of carried forward losses under Tax laws and thus for reversal of the Deferred 
Tax Asset so recognized.
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	 22.	 Details of computer software other than internally generated –AS 26 

		  i)	 The details of computer software included in the Fixed Assets block of “computer & Hardware” are as follows:
 						       (` In lakhs )

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Opening Balance of Software Expenses (Other Assets) 787.16 826.76

Add: Additions during the year 816.46 474.66

Less: Write off during the year 636.42 514.26

Closing Balance of Software Expenses 967.20  787.16

	 23.	 Impairment of Assets – AS 28 

		  The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such no provision under 
Accounting Standard 28 issued by the ICAI is required. 

	 24.	 Contingent Liabilities – AS 29

		  a)	 Contingent liabilities in respect of Bank guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts etc.
(` in lakhs)

31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Bank Guarantees 67175.72     56353.31
Letters of Credit ( LC+Buyer’s Credit) 43601.95 40441.26
Forward Exchange contracts Purchase / Sale 23694.96     17079.12
Others – Depositors’ Education Awareness Fund 2932.97 2649.92

Total 137405.60 116523.62

		  b)	 Claims not acknowledged as debts:
 (` in lakhs)

31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Income tax Demand (Gross)          9629.19 8607.80

			   The Bank has paid ` 6517.28 lakhs (` 6236.28 lakhs) against the above income tax demands raised by the 
income tax department for various assessment years. The Bank has contested this demands at various 
appellate levels and bank is hopeful of getting substantial relief in respect thereto.

		  c)	 Contingent Liabilities – Others

			   In terms of DBOD Circular No. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dated May 27, 2014, the Bank has 
transferred all credit balances amounting to ` 373.96 lakhs (as mentioned in sub-clause i) to viii) in Clause 3 
of DEAF Scheme 2014) maintained with the Bank which have not been in operation for 10 years or more. The 
required disclosure as per the said circular is as under:

 (` in lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 2649.92 1758.48
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 373.96 965.47
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 90.92 74.03
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 2932.97 2649.92

			   The Bank has paid ` 224.72 lakhs to customers / depositors towards the said deposits which have remained 
unclaimed for 10 years or more and also claimed refund of the said amount from RBI in terms of the said 
scheme
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	 25.	 Capital charge on market risk :

 		  Market Risk in Trading Book-Standardized Modified Duration Approach.

		  Qualitative Disclosures:

		  Strategies and Processes:-

		  	 Investment Policy which includes Market Risk Management is in line with the RBI regulations vide circular 
UBD.BPD. (PCB).Cir.No. 42 /09.11.600/2009-10 dated February 8, 2010 and business requirements.

		  	 The overall objective of market risk management is to enhance profitability by improving the bank’s 
competitive advantage and reducing loss from all types of market risk loss events.

		  Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting /Measurement Systems:-

		  	 The Bank has regulatory/internal limits for various Instruments in place.

		  	 Various exposure limits for market risk management such as Overnight limit, VaR limit, Daylight limit, 
Aggregate Gap limit, Investment limit etc. are in place.

		  	 The portfolio covered by Standardized Modified Duration Approach for computation of Capital Charge for 
Market Risk includes investment portfolio held under HFT and AFS and Forex Open positions.

 		  Quantitative Disclosures:
									          (` in lakhs)

Particulars Amount of Capital required
Interest Rate Risk 7561.07

Equity Position Risk 0.00

Foreign Exchange Risk 40.50

	 26.	 Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped / re-arranged wherever necessary to conform to the presentation of 
the accounts of the current year.

	 IV. 	 Disclosure Requirements as Per RBI Guidelines -

 		  Disclosure as per RBI Circular No. UBD.CO.BPD.(PCB) CIR. NO. 52/12.05.001/2013-14 DATED 25.03.2014:

 (` in Lakhs)

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

1 Capital to Risk Asset Ratio (CRAR) 13.95% 15.38%

2 Movement of CRAR -1.43% 1.64%

Risk Weighted Assets 1203366.61 1122397.55

3.A Values of Investments are as under:

Total Face Value (of investments) 451481.19 480046.84

Total Book Value (of investments) 477338.34 505669.88

Total Market Value (of investments) 456209.70 501909.08
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	 3.B.	  Composition of Non SLR Investments* as on 31.03.2018:
(` in Crores)

Sr. 
No.

Issuer Amount Extent of ‘below 
Investment 

grade’ securities

Extent of 
‘unrated 

securities’

Extent of 
‘unlisted’ 
securities

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
1 PSUs 0.00

(0.00)
Nil Nil Nil

2 FIs 52.41
(47.47)

Nil Nil Nil

3 Public & Private Banks 20.00
(20.00)

Nil Nil Nil

4 Mutual Funds 0.00
(0.00)

Nil Nil Nil

5 Others-( Security Receipts 
under ARC ` 331.30 Crores and 
Shares ` 1.56 Crores)

332.86
(398.51)

Nil Nil 1.56
(1.56)

Total 405.27
(465.98)

Nil Nil 1.56
(1.56)

  6 # Provision held towards 
Depreciation ` 129.48

129.48
(39.32)

—
—

—
—

—
—

		  * Mutual funds under the Composition of Non-SLR Investments as on 31.03.2018 - NIL (NIL)
		  Figures in bracket are of previous year.

	 3.C.	 Non-Performing Non-SLR Investments 
(` in Crores)

Particulars 31.3.2018 31.3.2017

Opening Balance 0.01 0.01
Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.01 0.01

Total provisions held 0.01 0.01

	 3.D.	 Statement of Securities sold / purchased under REPO Transactions during the year 2017-18.
(` in Crores)

Particulars Minimum 
Outstanding 

during the year

Maximum 
outstanding 

during the year

Daily Average 
outstanding 

during the year

As on 
31.03.2018

Securities sold under REPO 
(CROMS+RBI)
i. Govt. Securities 0.00

(0.00)
1969.78

(1525.00)
1213.54
(704.98)

0.00
(186.61)

ii. Corporate Debt Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
Securities purchased under  
Reverse REPO
i. Govt. Securities 0.00

(0.00)
200.00

(510.00)
5.56

(14.04)
200.00

(130.00)
ii. Corporate Debt Securities NIL NIL NIL NIL

		  Figures in bracket are of previous year.
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	 4.	 Advances of  ` 10,77,093.18 lakhs (` 11,46,109.75 lakhs) shown in the Balance Sheet include:
(` in lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Advance to Directors, their relatives and Companies/Firms in which they are 
interested

Fund Based 13.51 19.99

Non-Fund Based — —

(` in lakhs)

Sr.  
No.

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

5. Advances against Real Estate, Construction Business, 
Housing, Shares and Debentures 

Real Estate 38660.42 70242.19

Construction business 2849.75 7422.59

Housing 85423.05 86337.90

Shares and Debentures 40.49 24.45

6. Average cost of Deposits 6.48% 7.43%

7. NPAs

a)	 Gross NPAs 101776.55 88546.18

b)	 Non-Performing Investments 0.01 0.01

c)	 Net NPAs 76133.95 67054.07

8. Movement of Gross NPAs

Opening Balance 88546.18 109694.71

Add: Additions during the year 41880.81 28033.76

Less: Reductions during the year 28650.44 49182.29

Closing Balance 101776.55 88546.18

9. Disclosure of Net NPAs

Gross NPAs 101776.55 88546.18

Less: Provisions 25642.60 21492.11

Net NPAs 76133.95 67054.07

10. Profitability:

a) Interest income as a percentage of working funds 8.05% 8.68%

b) Non-interest income as a percentage of working funds 1.14% 1.73%

c) Operating profit as a percentage of working funds 1.28% 1.74%

d) Return on Assets (Net Profit/ Average of working funds) — 0.36%

e) Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee (In Lakhs) 1038.96 936.13

f) Profit per employee (In Lakhs) (2.35) 2.48

11. Provision made in the year towards.

NPA 22998.98 18486.06

Depreciation in Investments 9015.53 2647.63
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Sr.  
No.

Particulars 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Standard Assets      — 6.10

 12. a) Provisions on NPAs required to be made 25125.84 19614.86

b) Provisions on NPAs actually made 25125.84 19614.86

 13. Movement in provisions

A. Towards NPAs (BDDR)

Opening Balance 21492.11 28132.11

Add: Additions during the year 25125.85 19614.86

Less: Closed/ Recovered/ Written Off 20975.35 26254.86

Closing Balance 25642.61 21492.11

B. Towards Standard Assets

Opening Balance 3903.83 3897.73

Add: Additions during the year 0.00 6.10

Less: Reduction during the year 184.16 0.00

Closing Balance 3719.67 3903.83

C. Towards Depreciation on Investments

Opening Balance 3932.01 1408.01

Add: Additions during the year 9015.53 2524.00

Less: Reduction during the year 0.00 0.00

Closing balance 12947.54 3932.01

14. Foreign Currency Assets and Libilities

Foreign Currency Assets 16850.13 13811.91

Foreign Currency Liabilities                                       16850.13 13811.91

15. DICGC Premium paid up to date (no arrears thereof) 1768.85 1699.44

		  For computation of Priority Sector Lending, PSLC-General (Priority Sector Lending Certificate) of ` 50.00 Crores is 
held by the Bank during 30.01.2018 to 31.03.2018. This Amount of PSLC, ` 50.00 Crores is not considered as part 
of total advances.

	 16.	 During the course of soiled notes remittance of ` 1017.80 crores in the financial year 2017-18 excess/ shortage of 
banknotes was observed. RBI levied penalty for such excess/ shortage,of banknotes that amounted to ` 97500/- 
during the financial year 2017-18 while transacting in normal course of business.

For the Cosmos Co-op. Bank  Ltd.,

Suhas Gokhale
Managing Director

For M/S. Yardi Prabhu and Associates LLP FOR M/s. G.D. APTE & Co. FOR M/s. KIRTANE & PANDIT LLP
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
F.R.NO.111727W/ W100101 F.R.NO. 100515 W F.R.NO.105215W/W100057

Sudhan  D. Yardi Saurabh Peshwe (Sandeep Welling)
Partner Partner Partner
M.NO. 22887 M. NO. 121546 M.NO. 44576
(Statutory Auditor) (Statutory Auditor) (Statutory Auditor)
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To

The Members

The Cosmos Cooperative Bank Ltd.

Report On Financial Statements

1.	 We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Cosmos co-operative Bank Ltd. Pune (‘the Bank’) as at 31 
March 2018, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018, and the Profit and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow 
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 
The reruns of Head Office and its departments and 21 branches audited by us and the returns of other branches audited 
by the concurrent auditors of the respective branches are consolidated in these financial statements. As informed to us by 
the Management, Bank has not received any specific guidelines with respect to selection of branches to be covered under 
the audit. The branches and other departments of Head Office covered by us account for 75.80 % of advances, 70.60 % of 
deposits, 76.34 % of interest income and 72.15 % of interest expenses.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.	 The Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with provisions of the Banking Regulations Act, 
1949, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India  and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural 
and Rural Development, the central registrar of Societies, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State 
Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002,  the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
in so far as applicable to the Bank and in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This 
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.	 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free from material misstatements.

4.	 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
effectiveness of the Bank’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements.

5.	 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Opinion

6.	 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial 
statements together with the Notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi 
State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 and the guidelines issued by 
the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development (as applicable) and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India 
and the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

	 (a)	 In the case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2018;

 Archana Joshi
Asst. General Manager

Suhas Gokhale 
Managing Director

FOR M/s. YARDI  PRABHU &  ASSOCIATES LLP  
Chartered Accountants

F.R.NO.111727W/ W100101 

FOR G.D. APTE & CO.
Chartered Accountants

F.R.NO.100515W   

FOR M/s. KIRTANE & PANDIT LLP 
Chartered Accountants

F.R.NO.105215W/W100057
(Sudhan  Yardi)

Partner
M. No. 22887   

(Statutory Auditor) 

(Saurabh Peshwe)
Partner

M.NO. 121546   
(Statutory Auditor) 

(Sandeep Welling) 
Partner

M.NO.44576
(Statutory Auditor)

(` In Lakhs)
31.03.2018 31.03.2017

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax as per Profit and Loss A/c -9741.30 11583.89
Adjustments for -
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 2738.10 2408.92
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 0 0
Premium w/off 1545.57 1179.60
Bad Debts wriiten off 20975.36 26254.85
Provisions 32447.56 21624.60
Goodwill w/off -merged banks 0 0
Interest paid on Funds 25.44 24.52
 47990.73 63076.38
Add:- Excess cash & Entrance fees, Surplus ARC money etc. 84.75 59.25

48075.48 63135.63
Less:- Medical Assistance to members/staff /Death Benevolent 10.00 27.50
Less:-Share refund 0.00 0.00
Less : Amount paid to ceased members 0.03 0.01
Less:- Profit on sale of Assets ( net) 204.26 252.84
Less:- Credit from BDDR/excess prov.reversed/ 21071.87 26510.38
Operating profit before working capital changes 26789.32 36344.90
Adjustments for -
(Increase) / Decrease in Investment 12468.39 (35404.31)
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances 48041.22 (57362.50)
Increase / (Decrease)  in Borrowings -4727.41 23904.53
Increase / (Decrease)  in Deposits (71666.04) 42963.52 
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 735.32 (2546.30)
Increase /( Decrease) in Other Liabilities (3681.16) 4652.93 
Taxes paid (3853.68) (3717.06)

(22683.36) (27509.19)
Net cash generated from Operating Activities 4105.96 8835.71 
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed Assets purchase (641.39) (1609.57)
Sale of Fixed Assets 225.51 408.06
Net Cash Flow from Investing activities (415.88) (1201.51)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue Of Shares ( Net of Refund / Adjustment ) (1132.26) 412.20 
Dividend Paid (73.13) (2371.98)
Net Cash Flow from financing activities (1205.39) (1959.78)
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash equivalents 2484.69 5674.42 
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 88709.80 83035.38
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 91194.49 88709.80
NOTES
Cash & Cash Equivalents 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
1. Cash 8291.12 7929.82
2. Balances with RBI 68536.01 64773.59
2. Balances with other Banks Held In CA Accounts 14367.36 16006.39

91194.49 88709.80
 Above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using indirect method.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018



112th  Annual Report  2017–2018

71

INDEPENDENT STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

(Under Section 31 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Section 73(4) of Multi State Co-Operative Societies Act, 2002 and 
Rule 27 of Multi State Co-Operative Societies Rules)

To,
The Members, 
The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd.

Report on the Financial Statements
1.	 We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Limited as at 31st March, 2018, 

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, and the Profit and Loss Account, and the cash flow statement 
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns of 
Head Office and its departments and 140 branches, out of which, 49 branches are audited by Kirtane & Pandit LLP, Chartered 
Accountants, 43 branches are audited by G. D. Apte & Co., Chartered Accountants and 48 branches are audited by Yardi 
Prabhu & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, which are consolidated in these financial statements. Since all the branches 
are subjected to statutory audit, the matter of submission of details of percent of advances /deposits /interest income / interest 
expense of unaudited branches is not applicable.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
2.	 Management  is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial  

position, financial performance  and cash flows of the Bank in accordance  with provisions of The Banking Regulations Act, 
1949, Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and The Multi State Co-operative Societies  Rules, 2002 (as applicable), 
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and The Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies and accounting 
principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks. This responsibility includes the design, implementation 
and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
3.	 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 

accordance with Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatements.

4.	 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of 
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on effectiveness of the Bank’s internal 
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

5.	 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

6.	 Opinion
	 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial 

statements together with the notes thereon and our observations and comments given in the Audit Memorandum, give the 
information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and Multi State 
Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and the Central Registrar of Co-operative 
Societies, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India:

	 (i)	 in case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 2018;

	 (ii)	 in case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended on that date; and

	 (iii)	 in case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

7.	 Emphasis of Matters
	 Without qualifying our opinion, attention is invited to Note 4 which states that withdrawal is made from the Reserve for 

Unforeseen Losses (created u/s 63(1) of the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002) in order to absorb the unforeseen 
losses due to unprecedented fall in the market values in Government Securities.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
8.	 The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “Ä” and “B” respectively of the 3rd 

schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and The Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-
operative Societies Rules, 2002.

9.	 As required by section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, we report that:

	 (a)	 We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary 
for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

	 (b)	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our 
examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the 
branches / offices not visited by us.

	 (c)	 As required by Section 30(3) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, we further report that the transactions of the Bank 
which came to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank.

	 (d)	 The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books of account 
and the returns.

	 (e)	 The reports on the accounts of the branches audited by branch auditors have been forwarded to us and have been 
properly dealt with by us in preparing this Report.

	 (f)	 The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally 
accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

10.	 In addition to para 8 above as required by Rule 27(2)(d) and (e)of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 we further 
report that:

	 (i)	 In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety 
or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to the bank;

	 (ii)	 In our opinion and according to information and explanations give to us, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of 
India have generally been adhered to. Since the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from National 
Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development, our comments regarding adherence of guidelines issued by the said Bank 
are not called for.

	 (iii)	 As required by Rule 27(3) (a) to (f) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 we give in the annexure, a 
schedule on the matters specified in the said Rule.

For M/s G.D. Apte & Co. 
Chartered Accountants
F.R.NO.100515 W

For Kirtane & Pandit LLP 
Chartered Accountants
F.R.NO. 105215W/W100057

For Yardi Prabhu & Associates LLP., 
Chartered Accountants
F.R.NO.111727W/ W100101

Saurabh S. Peshwe
Partner
M.No.: 121546 
(Statutory Auditor)

Sandeep D. Welling
Partner
M. No. 044576 
(Statutory Auditor)

Sudhan D. Yardi
Partner
M. No. 022887 
(Statutory Auditor)

Date: July 28, 2018 
Place: Pune
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(As referred in Clause 10 of our report of even date as on 31st March, 2018)

As required by the Rule 27(3) of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters specified in clauses 
(a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank.

(a)	 During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions 
of the Act, the Rules or the Bye-Laws of the Bank. 

(b)	 During the course of our audit, we have not come across material and significant transactions which appear to be contrary 
to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. Since the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy 
from National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development, our comments regarding transactions contrary to the guidelines 
issued by the said Bank are not called for. 

(c)	 The following Advances are categorized as doubtful and loss assets as per prudential norms of RBI as on 31.03.2018 and 
reported in terms of Clause “C” of Rule 27(3) of the Multistate Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002:

Category Amount Outstanding as on 31.03.2018 (` in lakhs)

Doubtful Assets 70230.54

Loss Assets 0.00

Total 70230.54

	 * A Provision of ` 22,500.13 Lakhs has been made against the above advances.

(d) 	 As per the information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, the following credit facilities have been sanctioned 
by the Bank to the members of the Board or their relatives:

Particulars Amount outstanding
(` in lakhs)

Security Value
(` in lakhs)

Overdues, if any 
(` in lakhs)

Fund Based 13.51 25.21 NIL
Non Fund Based NIL NIL NIL

(e)	 During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across any violations of guidelines, conditions etc. issued 
by the Reserve Bank of India. Since the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from National Bank for 
Agriculture and Rural Development, our comments regarding violations of guidelines issued by the said Bank are not called 
for.

(f)	 To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by The Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, 
which require reporting under this Rule.

ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

For Kirtane & Pandit LLP 
Chartered Accountants
FRN 105215W/W100057

For Yardi Prabhu & Associates LLP., 
Chartered Accountants
F.R.No.111727W/ W100101

For M/s G.D. Apte & Co. 
Chartered Accountants
F.R.NO.100515 W

Sandeep D. Welling
Partner
M. No. 044576 
(Statutory Auditor)

Sudhan D. Yardi
Partner
M. No. 022887 
(Statutory Auditor)

Saurabh Peshwe
Partner
M.No.: 121546 
(Statutory Auditor)

Date: 28.07.2018 
Place: Pune
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Statement showing particulars Loans & Advances to Directors & their Relatives outstanding 
as on 31st March 2018 (As per Multi-State Co.op. Society Act, 2002 Section 39(3))

31 ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj mebÛeeuekeâ Je lÙeebÛes veelesJeeF&keâebvee efouesuÙee keâpee&Ûeer ÙesCes yeekeâer oMe&efJeCeeje lekeälee  
(ceefušmšsš keâes-Dee@he. meesmeeÙešer De@keäš 2002 keâuece 39 (3) DevJeÙes meeoj)

Sr. No.
 De.›eâ.

Particulars 
leheMeerue 

Amount of Loan outstanding at the end of the year 
31.03.2018 

Je<e& DeKesjerme keâpe& ÙesCes jkeäkeâce
(31.3.2018) 

`

1. Directors / mebÛeeuekeâ 365,056.26

2. Directors Relatives / mebÛeeuekeâebÛes veelesJeeF&keâ 985,918.29

Total SketâCe ` 1,350,974.55 

   Note: Outstanding Credit balance is not considered,Hence security value of that particular deposit loan is also excluded.

CLASSIFICATION OF OVERDUES - TERMWISE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2018 
Lekeâyeekeâer oMe&efJeCeeje lekeälee 31 ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj

Sr.  
No.
De. 
›eâ. 

Type of Loan 
keâpe& Øekeâej

No. of  
a/cs. 
keâpe&oej 
mebKÙee

Outstanding 
Balance 

ÙesCes keâpe& yeekeâer 
`

No. Defaulters / Lekeâyeekeâeroej Overdues Amount / Lekeâyeekeâer jkeäkeâce % to  
out-

standing 
Lekeâyeekeâer 

Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe

Arbt 
ueJeeoer

Non-
Arbt 
efyeiej 
ueJeeoer

Awrd 
oeKeuee
efceUeuesues

Total 
SketâCe

Arbitrary 
ueJeeoer 

`

Non -Arbitrary 
efyeiej ueJeeoer 

`

Awarded 
Jemegueer oeKeuee 
efceUeuesueer Keeleer 

`

Total 
SketâCe 

`

1 Short Term 
Advances 

Deuhe cegole keâpex 

13479 48,86,56,46,128.21 0 82 16 98 0.00 321,97,40,829.57 35,58,97,007.52 357,56,37,837.09 3.32

2 Medium Term 
Advances 

ceOÙece cegole keâpex

16636  19,58,34,68,267.36 0 713 44 757 0.00 97,41,44,064.31 39,29,90,635.17 136,71,34,699.48 1.27

3 Long Term 
Advances 

efoIe& cegole keâpex 

14399 39,26,02,03,500.95 1 1421 42 1464 3,83,623.00  124,13,68,596.45  43,44,60,094.05 167,62,12,313.50 1.56

Total/ SketâCe 44514 107,70,93,17,896.52 1 2216 102 2319 3,83,623.00 543,52,53,490.33 118,33,47,736.74 661,89,84,850.07 6.15
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AMOUNT-WISE CLASSIFICATION OF THE DEPOSITORS AS ON 31ST MARCH 2018

"sJe jkeâcesvegmeej "sJeeroejebÛes JeieeakeâjCe Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe 31 ceeÛe& 2018

Deposit Amount  
"sJe jkeäkeâce

` 0.00 to 
10000.00  

   `10000.01 to 
50000.00  

` 50000.01 to 
100000.00

  ` 100000.01  
& Above

Total 
SketâCe

Depositor / "sJeeroej 878027 428193 253640 305059 1864919
Percentage (% ) to 
total Depositores 
SketâCe "sJeeroejebMeer Meskeâ[e 
HeÇceeCe

47.08 22.96 13.60 16.36 100.00

Rounded off to nearest digit.

OUTSTANDING AMOUNTWISE CLASSIFICATION OF ACCOUNTS AND BORROWERS AND ITS 
PERCENTAGE TO TOTAL ACCOUNTS AND BORROWERS AS ON 31ST MARCH 2018

keâpe& ÙesCesyeekeâer jkeâcesvegmeej KeelesoejebÛeer mebKÙee Je lÙeebÛes SketâCe keâpe&oejebMeer Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe 31 ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj

Loan Amount 
keâpe& jkeäkeâce

` 1/- to 
50,000/-

`  50,001/- 
to 1,00,000/-

` 1,00,001 to 
10,00,000/-

` 10,00,001 
to 

25,00,000/-

` 25,00,001/- 
to 

50,00,000/-

` 50,00,001/- 
and above

Total 
SketâCe

No. of Accounts 
SketâCe Keeles mebKÙee

9254 5821 18471 5530 1607 3831 44514

Percentage to 
Total Accounts 
SketâCe KeelÙeebMeer 
Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe

20.79% 13.08% 41.49% 12.42% 3.61% 8.61% 100.00%

No. of Borrower 
SketâCe Keeles mebKÙee

8812 5446 15359 4180 1122 1523 36442

Percentage to 
Total Borrowers 
SketâCe KeelÙeebMeer 
Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe

24.18% 14.94% 42.15% 11.47% 3.08% 4.18% 100.00%

PURPOSE WISE CLASSIFICATION OF LOANS AS ON 31ST MARCH 2018

keâpe& lekeälee 31 ceeÛe& 2018 DeKesj
(Amount in lakhs)

Particulars  
leheMeerue

No. of Accounts 
Keeles mebKÙee

Amount of Loans 
keâpe& jkeäkeâce `

% to Total Loans 
Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe

Industrial DeewÅeesefiekeâ 3510 533426.20 49.52%

Trade JÙeeheejer 2342 186577.44 17.31%

Allied to Agriculture Mesleerhetjkeâ GÅeesie 653 25402.80 2.36%

Service Industry mesJeemegefJeOee GÅeesie 1008 110271.99 10.24%

Builders yeebOekeâece JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ 129 26564.09 2.47%

Housing Construction & Repairs IejyeebOeCeer Je og¤mleer 21718 115322.07 10.71%

Consumption JewÙeefòeâkeâ 14018 49093.28 4.56%

Professional & Self Employed mJeÙebjespeieej 921 28000.59 2.60%

Transport Operator Jeenletkeâ JÙeJemeeÙe 215 2434.72 0.23%

Total SketâCe 44514 1077093.18 100%
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(WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF THE BANK)

Registration No. as per the Ministry of Corporate Affairs: U72300PN2007PTC130195 /2007-2008, dt. 23-05-2007
Reserve Bank License No.: UBD.CO.BPD.MIS.3722/16.07.00/2010-2011, dt. 25-10-2010

Board of Directors
Dr. Mukund Abhyankar

Chairman
Ashutosh Joshi

Director

Arti Dhole
Managing Director

Management
Rajendra Godbole, Associate Vice-President

Statutory Auditors
M/s. Gokhale & Sathe

Chartered Accountants

Bankers
The Cosmos Co-op. Bank Limited



11th  Annual Report  2017–2018

77

Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Shareholders:
Your Board of Directors are pleased to present the eleventh 
Annual Report on the business operations of the Company 
and the audited financial statements for the period ended 
March 31, 2018.

Particulars

For the year 
ended 

March 31, 2018

`

For the year 
ended  

March 31, 2017

`

Revenue from operations 14,05,90,848 13,57,82,397 
Other income 6,53,643              5,213 
Total income 14,12,44,491 13,57,87,609 
Operating expenses 
excluding depreciation and 
amortization

10,34,66,357 10,15,95,966 

Profit before depreciation and 
tax 3,77,78,134 3,41,91,644

Depreciation and amortization 58,40,163 77,52,998 
Profit before tax  3,19,37,971  2,64,38,646 
Current Tax 96,40,000 90,50,000 
Deferred Tax (10,24,475) (2,80,277)
Exceptional Items Gain / (Loss) (11,66,041) -
Profit after tax 2,21,56,405 1,76,68,923 
Share Capital 25,00,000 25,00,000 
Reserves and Surplus 7,23,05,328 5,31,57,863 

DIVIDEND

In the meeting of the Board of Directors held on 20th 
February, 2018 payment of interim dividend for the year 
under consideration @ ` 100 per share was approved and 
accordingly, your Company paid an interim dividend on 3rd  
March, 2018.  Total outflow on this account was ` 30,08,940/- 
(including Corporate Dividend Tax of ` 5,08,940/-)

Your Board of Directors has not recommended any final 
dividend for the year under consideration.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
Your Board does not propose any transfer to reserves from the 
current year’s profit.

DEPOSITS
Your Company has not accepted any deposits from the public 
during the year under review.

THE STATE OF THE COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE 
OUTLOOK
The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Limited, the parent 
organisation of the Company continues to be Company’s 

principal client. The initiatives taken by the management to 
reduce dependency on a single client are expected to show 
favourable results in the near future.

Your Company always endeavours to deliver smart and reliable 
solutions to our banking customers. We envision the needs of 
various banks and design innovative products and services 
that fulfil current and future banking requirements with ease. 
Digital channel remains core focus.

The Financial Year 2017-18 was one of the significant year 
in terms of growth and sustainability. Your Company had 
been able to achieve satisfactory turnover during the reported 
financial year.

Your Company received Financial Express Award for Best 
mobility solution for the TAB banking product.“TabBanc” - 
Tablet based Doorstep Banking Solution allows banks to 
provide various banking services to its existing as well as 
potential customers at their doorstep and to digitalize the entire 
banking process. Your Company has already sold this product 
to a few Banks in India and exploring the new opportunities.

Your Company has developed and implemented the “IM 
BANKING” solution which is a HYBRID Mobile application. 
This application allows the customer to operate internet and 
mobile banking with single user id and Password.

Company is providing the ATM switching services to the 
banking clients as per the rules and regulations of NPCI. The 
company has achieved the PCIDSS certification to ensure the 
cardholder’s data security of their banking customers.

Your Company has invested in the development of the 
Unified Payment Interface platform to increase the cashless 
transactions and achieve the financial inclusion which is the 
new-age initiative by NPCI towards the digital India. The 
company intends to offer this solution as a service to other 
banks to enable the instant real-time and secure payments 
based on the virtual ID.

Your Company has started it’s Finacle journey two years back 
when’ Infosys, which is a global leader in technology services 
and consulting has declared Cosmos eSolutons & services 
Pvt. Ltd as its implementation partner. Cosmos eSolutions 
has set up an Excellence Centre with Finacle 7x and 10x 
infrastructures at its Head Office and has been able to create 
talents in-house.

The company leverage it’s in-depth domain and functional 
expertise, leading technology practices and a consultative 
approach to enable it’s employees to deliver business solutions 
for all banking clients.

With the team of 100+ banking domain and technical 
consultants having more than average 13 years of experience 
of managing Finacle Core Banking Solution with all other 
banking channels and systems, the team has built very niche 
capabilities in Banking technologies to provide the suit of 
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
products where the Company can run an entire Bank in ‘Bank 
in a Box’ model. This year the company has acquired the 
implementation orders from 3 UCBs.

Your Company has a focus towards introducing a broad range 
of banking functions using the best of security and technology 
to ensure continuous evolution in the business lifecycle.

Digital innovation has been the prime driver across businesses 
for the last couple of years. It has got further impetus with 
emphasis on artificial intelligence, chatbots and machine 
learning enabling your Company to offer a superior customer 
experience.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS 
MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES
There are no contracts or arrangements made with related 
parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013.

THE CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There have been no material changes in the nature of business 
of the Company in the financial year 2017-18.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, 
AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 
COMPANY, WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE 
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO 
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND 
THE DATE OF THE REPORT
There are no instances of any material changes and 
commitments affecting the financial position of the company.

THE NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR 
CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES 
OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE YEAR
The Company has no subsidiaries or associate companies.

BOARD MEETINGS
During the financial year 2017-18, four meetings were held.

THE DETAILS OF DIRECTORS OR KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL WHO WERE APPOINTED OR HAVE 
RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR

There were no changes in the constitution of the Board of 
Directors during the period under review. 

The Company was not required to appoint KMP.

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 
relating to constitution of Audit Committee are not applicable 
to the Company.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS
Provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 
regarding maintenance of cost records are not applicable to 

the Company. Hence there is no disclosure under this head.

AUDITORS’ REPORT
Auditors of the Company have not given any qualification, 
reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer in their report 
annexed to the audited financial statements.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
M/s Gokhale & Sathe having Firm Registration No: 103264W, 
Chartered Accountants, the auditors of the Company were 
appointed for 5 years w.e.f. the conclusion of the Annual 
General Meeting held in the year 2014 till the conclusion of the 
Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2019 subject to 
ratification by members in every AGM.

With notification of amendment to Section 139 by the 
Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017, provision for ratification 
of appointment of auditors at every Annual General Meeting of 
the Company has been omitted. Accordingly, it is brought to the 
notice of the members that, till 2019, ratification of appointment 
of M/s Gokhale & Sathe, Chartered Accountants having Firm 
Registration No: 103264W, at every Annual General Meeting 
by the members of the Company will not be required.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS 
There are no significant or material orders passed by the 
regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern 
status and Company’s operations in future. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 
2013, an extract of the annual return in the prescribed format 
is appended as Annexure 2 to the Board’s report.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE 
TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of accounting records, and timely 
preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

HUMAN RESOURCE
The Company is recruiting employees at a gradual pace. All 
employees to perform key functions of the company and the 
support staff has been appointed.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF 
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION 
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
Your Company has a policy in place to address the issues 
relating to the sexual harassment of women at work place and 
has setup a committee in that regard.  During the year ended 
31st March, 2018, there were no cases filed/reported pursuant 
to the Sexual Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, 
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prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Further, Internal 
Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 
Act, 2013 is duly constituted.

MATTERS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED UPON AS PER 
THE SECTION 134(1)(M) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013  
In pursuance of the above requirements, we report as follows:

a) 	 Conservation of Energy

	 The Company is engaged in rendering services in 
Information Technology field and electricity cost is not a 
major component of total cost. The Company recognizes 
the need and importance of conservation of energy. The 
Company uses energy efficient electrical and electronic 
equipment.

b) 	 Technology absorption, adoption and innovation

	 As the Company is not engaged in any manufacturing 
activities, this section does not apply to the Company. The 
Company's employees keep upgrading their professional 
skills and are aware of the latest developments in the 
financial markets.

c) 	 Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:-

	 Foreign exchange outgo during the year	 NIL

	 Foreign exchange earnings during the year	 NIL

A STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND 
IMPLEMENTATION OF A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
FOR THE COMPANY INCLUDING IDENTIFICATION 
THEREIN OF ELEMENTS OF RISK, IF ANY, WHICH IN 
THE OPINION OF THE BOARD MAY THREATEN THE 
EXISTENCE OF THE COMPANY
INTERNAL CONTROL AND RISK MANAGEMENT 
POLICY STATEMENT:
The Company has put in place adequate systems of internal 
controls commensurate with its size and nature of its operations. 
These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance 
with regard to recording and providing reliable financial and 
operational information, complying with applicable statutes, 
safeguarding assets from unauthorized use or losses, 
executing transactions with proper authorization and ensuring 
compliance of corporate policies. 

For each critical activities, the Company has documented 
areas of risks and required checks for these activities and 
functions. This list is reviewed and updated on annual basis to 
ensure the risk profiling of all the activities are up-to date and 
in line with the actual/updated process flow.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR 
INVESTMENTS
Your Company has not granted loans, issued guarantees or 
made investments in terms of provisions of Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS                      
The Company is not required to appoint independent directors.  
Therefore, there is no requirement of including a statement on 
declarations given by independent directors under sub-section 
(6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.
COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT 
AND REMUNERATION
There is no requirement to constitute the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee as provided in Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, thus the policy in that regard is not 
determined by the Board of Directors.
REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
As the Company does not fall under the criteria prescribed 
under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, disclosure 
under this head is not required.
DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to the Directors' 
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed;
a.	 that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the 

financial year ended 31st March, 2018, the applicable 
accounting standards have been followed;

b.	 that the Directors have selected such accounting policies 
and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give 
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company 
at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the 
Company for the year under review;

c.	 that the directors have taken proper and sufficient care 
for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d.	 that the Directors have prepared the annual accounts for 
the financial year ended 31st March, 2018 on a 'going 
concern' basis.

e.	 that the directors have devised proper systems to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and that 
such systems were adequate and operating effectively..

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
The Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation 
to all employees of the Company for their dedication and 
focused attitude.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

Dr.  Mukund Abhyankar
Chairman
DIN –00881021

Place: Pune
Dated: 09.08.2018
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The members of Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
Report on the financial statements
I.	 REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

	 We have audited the accompanying standalone financial 
statements of Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private 
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance 
Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and 
Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, 
and a summary of the significant accounting policies and 
other explanatory information.

II.	 MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

	 The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the 
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of 
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read 
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting 
policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

III.	 AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

	 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audit.

	 While conducting our audit, we have taken into account 
the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing 
standards and matters which are required to be included 
in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the 
Rules made thereunder.

	 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards 
on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. 
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

	 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the amounts, the disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend 
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal 
financial controls relevant to the Company’s preparation 
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and 
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by 
the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements.

	 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the standalone financial statements.

IV.	 OPINION

	 In our opinion and to the best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the 
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair 
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as 
at 31st March, 2018, and its PROFIT and its cash flows for 
the year ended on that date.

V.	 REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY 
REQUIREMENTS

	 1.	 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report 
that:

		  a)	 We have sought and obtained all the information 
and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit.

		  b)	 In our opinion, proper books of account as 
required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of 
those books.

		  c)	 The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and 
Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account.
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		  d)	 In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements 
comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as 
amended).

		  e)	 On the basis of the written representations 
received from the directors as on 31st March, 
2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, 
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st 
March, 2018 from being appointed as a director 
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

		  f)	 With respect to the other matters to be included 
in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations 
given to us:

			   i.	 The Company does not have any pending 
litigations which would impact its financial 
position;

			   ii.	 The Company did not have any long term 
contracts including derivative contracts for 

which there were any material foreseeable 
losses.

			   iii.	 There were no amounts which were required 
to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Company.

	 2.	 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) 
Order, 2016 (“the order”) issued by the Central 
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act 
and on the basis of such checks of books and records 
of the company as we considered appropriate and 
according to information and explanation given to 
us, we give in Annexure a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the Order.

For GOKHALE & SATHE
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Reg. No.: 103264W

GAURI S. BEDEKAR
PARTNER

Membership No: 108207
Place: Pune
Date: 09.08.2018
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Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018

ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
[Referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading of “Report 
on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of 
our report of even date on the accounts for the year ended  
31st March, 2018 of Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private 
Limited (“the Company”)]

In the Annexure, as required by the Companies (Auditor’s 
Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central Government in 
terms of Section 143 (11) of the Companies Act 2013, on the 
basis of checks, as we considered appropriate, we report on 
the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the said order to 
the extent applicable to the company

i)	 a)	 The company has maintained proper records 
showing full particulars including quantitative details 
and situation of fixed assets for the year under audit 
in the soft (computerized) form.

	 b)	 We have been informed that the physical verification 
of fixed assets was carried out by the management 
during the year, which in our opinion is reasonable 
having regard to the nature of the assets. We have 
been informed that no material discrepancy was 
noticed on such verification.

	 c) 	 According to the information and explanation given 
by the management and based on the examination 
of records, the company has title deeds of immovable 
property, comprising of building premise recorded as 
fixed assets in the books of account, held in the name 
of the Company as on the balance sheet date.

ii)	 As explained to us, the inventories were physically 
verified during the year by the Management at reasonable 
intervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such 
physical verification.

iii) 	 The company has not granted any loan, secured 
or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register 
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and hence reporting under clause 3(iii) of the order is not 
applicable.

iv) 	 The Company has not granted any loans, made 
investments or provided guarantees as referred to the 
Section 185 and 186 of the Act and hence reporting under 
clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable.

v) 	 In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations provided to us, the Company has not 
accepted any deposits during the year and hence the 
directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and provisions 

of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder are not 
applicable to the Company.

vi)	 According to the information and explanations given to us 
and as per the representation made by the management 
and relied upon by us, the Central Government has not 
prescribed maintenance of cost records by the Company 
under section 148 of the Act.

vii)	 a)	 The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate 
authorities undisputed statutory dues, including 
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income 
Tax, VAT, Service Tax, GST, Cess and other material 
statutory dues as applicable to it.

		  According to the information and explanation given 
to us, no undisputed amounts are payable in respect 
aforesaid dues, as at 31st March, 2018 for a period 
of more than six months from the date they became 
payable.

	 b) 	 According to the information and explanations given 
to us, the Company has no statutory dues including 
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income 
Tax, VAT, Service Tax, GST, Cess and other material 
statutory dues as applicable to it which have remained 
unpaid on account of dispute.

viii) 	According to information and explanation given to us, 
the Company has not availed any loan or borrowing from 
banks, financial institutions, Government and debenture 
holders and hence reporting under clause 3(viii) of the 
order is not applicable.

ix) 	 According to information and explanation given to us and 
records of the Company examined by us, the company 
has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or 
further public offer (including debt instruments) or through 
term loan and hence reporting under clause 3(ix) of the 
order is not applicable.

x) 	 According to the information and explanations given to 
us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company 
by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported 
during the year.

xi) 	 The Company being a private limited company, the 
reporting requirements under clause 3 (xi) of the Order 
relating to managerial remuneration are not applicable to 
the Company.

xii) 	 In our opinion and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi 
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company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company.

xiii) 	According to the information and explanations given to 
us and based on our examinations of the records of the 
Company, transactions with the related parties are in 
compliance with Sections 188 and 177 of the Act. The 
details of related party transactions have been disclosed 
in the financial statements, as the disclosure requirements 
under Accounting Standard (AS) 18- Related Party 
Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read 
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

xiv) 	According to the information and explanations give to 
us and based on our examination of the records, the 
Company has not made any preferential allotment or 
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 
debentures during the year, and hence reporting under 
clause 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable.

xv) 	According to the information and explanations give to us 
and based on our examination of the records, the Company 
has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors 
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, provisions of 
paragraph 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable.

xvi) 	The Company is not required to be registered under 
Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 
Accordingly the provisions of Clause 3 (xvi) of the Order 
are not applicable to the Company.

For GOKHALE & SATHE
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Reg. No.: 103264W

GAURI S. BEDEKAR
PARTNER

Membership No: 108207
Place: Pune
Date: 09.08.2018
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2018
Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited

Particulars Note 
No.

As at 
31st March, 2018

`

As at 
31st March, 2017 

`

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) 	 Shareholder's Funds
	 (a) 	 Share Capital 3  25,00,000  25,00,000 

	 (b) 	 Reserves and Surplus 4  7,23,05,328  5,31,57,863 

(2) 	 Non-Current Liabilities
	 (a) 	 Long Term Provisions  29,39,514  — 

(3) 	 Current Liabilities
	 (a) 	 Trade payables  2,22,74,436  21,54,524 

	 (b) 	 Other current liabilities 5  1,85,06,558  1,39,41,301 

Total  11,85,25,836  7,17,53,688 

II. Assets
(1) 	 Non-current assets
	 (a) 	 Fixed assets 6

   		  (i) 	 Tangible assets  2,16,25,331  2,48,52,246 

   		  (ii) 	 Intangible assets  53,10,366  49,22,400 

       (b)    Deferred Tax Assets (Net)  2,88,355  (7,36,120)
       (c) 	 Long term loans and advances 7  32,27,088  29,27,212 

(2) 	 Current assets
	 (a) 	 Trade receivables 8  2,42,40,845  1,23,05,214 

	 (b) 	 Inventories 9  2,78,07,930  7,00,875 

	 (c) 	 Cash and cash equivalents 10  1,77,67,749  31,38,215 

	 (d) 	 Short-term loans and advances 11  20,61,029  32,26,508 

	 (e) 	 Other current assets 12  1,61,97,143  2,04,17,138 

Total  11,85,25,836  7,17,53,688 

The accompanying notes are an intergal part of the financial statements.
See Notes to and forming part of Financial Statements 1 to 32
As per our report of even date attached,

For Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 103264W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited

Gauri S Bedekar Dr. Mukund Abhyankar Ashutosh Joshi Arti Dhole
Partner Director Director Managing Director
Membership No: 108207 DIN: 00881021 DIN: 00546675 DIN: 07670787

Place: Pune Place: Pune
Date: 09.08.2018 Date: 09.08.2018
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018
Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited

Particulars Note 
No.

Year ended 
31st March, 2018 

`

Year ended 
31st March, 2017 

`

Income
I. Revenue from operations 13  14,05,90,848  13,57,82,397 

II. Other Income 14  6,53,643  5,213 

Total Revenue (I)  14,12,44,491  13,57,87,609 
II. Expenses:

Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade & Finished Goods  (2,71,07,055)  (7,00,875)
Expenses relating operating activity 15  5,55,41,075  2,95,07,508 
Employee benefit expense 16  7,00,77,361  6,51,11,435 
Depreciation and amortization expense 6  58,40,163  77,52,998 
Other expenses 17  49,54,976  76,77,898 

Total Expenses (II)  10,93,06,520  10,93,48,964 

III. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items  
and tax (I)-(II) 

(III)  3,19,37,971  2,64,38,646 

Exceptional Items Gain / (Loss) 18  (11,66,041) —

IV. Tax expense:
 (1)	 Current tax  96,40,000  90,50,000 
 (2)	 Deferred tax  (10,24,475)  (2,80,277)

Total Tax Expense (IV)  86,15,525  87,69,723 
V. Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations  (III-IV)  2,21,56,405  1,76,68,923 

 Profit/(Loss) for the period  2,21,56,405  1,76,68,923 

VI. Earning per equity share: 23
(1)	 Basic  886.26  706.76 
(2)	 Diluted  886.26  706.76 

The accompanying notes are an intergal part of the financial statements.
See Notes to and forming part of Financial Statements 1 to 32		

As per our report of even date attached,

For Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 103264W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited

Gauri S Bedekar Dr. Mukund Abhyankar Ashutosh Joshi Arti Dhole
Partner Director Director Managing Director
Membership No: 108207 DIN: 00881021 DIN: 00546675 DIN: 07670787

Place: Pune Place: Pune
Date: 09.08.2018 Date: 09.08.2018
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018
Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited

Particulars As at 
31st March, 2018 

`

As at 
31st March, 2017 

`
A)	 Cash Flow From Operating Activities

	 Net profit before tax  3,07,71,930  2,64,38,646 
	 Depreciation and amortisation  58,40,163  77,52,998 

	 Preliminary expenses written off  —    —   
	 Operating profit before working capital changes  3,66,12,093  3,41,91,644 
	 Adjustments for:
	 Interest received  (3,54,585)  -   
	 Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payable  2,01,19,912  (27,10,962)
	 Increase/(Decrease) in Other current liability  45,65,257  1,01,38,674 
	 Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provision —  (5,08,950)
	 Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Provision  29,39,514  —   
	 (Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables  (1,19,35,632)  (95,85,390)
	 (Increase)/Decrease in Short term loan and advances  11,65,479  (9,80,119)
	 (Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets & Inventory  (2,28,87,060)  (1,48,75,347)

	 Cash Generated from Operations  3,02,24,978  1,56,69,550 
	 Income Tax Paid (Net of Refund)  (99,39,876)  (90,60,788)
	 Net cash flow from operating activities A  2,02,85,102  66,08,762 
B. 	 Cash flow from investing activities
	 Purchase of fixed assets  (30,01,214)  (10,59,902)
	 Interest received  3,54,585 —
	 Net cash flow from investing activities B  (26,46,629)  (10,59,902)
C. 	 Cash flow from financing activities
	 Dividend paid  (25,00,000)  (25,00,000)
	 Dividend Distribution tax paid  (5,08,940)  (5,08,960)
	 Net cash flow from financing activities C  (30,08,940)  (30,08,960)
	 Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A) + (B) + (C)  1,46,29,534  25,39,900 
	 Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period  31,38,215  5,98,315 

	 Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period  1,77,67,749  31,38,215 
Notes to Cash Flow Statement :			 
1	 Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances and non-lien marked Fixed Deposits	 	
2	 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard-3 on 

Cash Flow Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India		
3	 The preceeding year figures have been regrouped wherever required.

As per our report of even date attached,

For Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 103264W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited

Gauri S Bedekar Dr. Mukund Abhyankar Ashutosh Joshi Arti Dhole
Partner Director Director Managing Director
Membership No: 108207 DIN: 00881021 DIN: 00546675 DIN: 07670787

Place: Pune Place: Pune
Date: 09.08.2018 Date: 09.08.2018



11th  Annual Report  2017–2018

87

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited

1	 Background
	 Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited ('the Company') was incorporated on 23rd Mar, 2007 under the Companies Act, 1956  

(‘the Act’), and is a wholly owned subsidiary of The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Limited.

	 The Company is primarily engaged in the business of rendering Information Technology related services in the banking sector.

2	 Summary of significant accounting policies
2.1	 Basis of preparation of financial statements

	 These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) under the historical 
cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting and on going concern basis. GAAP comprises mandatory accounting standards as 
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the 
relevant provisions of the Act. The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply, in all the material aspects with Accounting 
Standards.

	 Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an 
existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

2.2	 Use of estimates

	 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (‘GAAP’) requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date 
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported period. Management believes that the 
estimates made in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.  Accounting estimates could change from period 
to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and 
future periods.

2.3	 Revenue recognition

	 Revenue is primarily derived from Information Technology (IT) Support and related services. Arrangements with the customers are either on 
fixed price, fixed time frame or on a time and material basis. Revenues from the end of last billing to the Balance Sheet date are recognised 
as unbilled revenues.

	 Annual Technical Services revenue and revenue from fixed-price maintenance contracts are recognized rateably over the period in which 
services are rendered.

	 Revenue from the sale of software application user licenses is recognised on transfer of the title of such user license, except in case of 
multiple element contracts, which require significant implementation services, where revenue for the entire arrangement is recognised over 
the implementation period based upon the percentage completion method.

	 Revenue from client training support and other services arising due to the sale of software products is recognised as and when the related 
services are performed.

	 Revenue from sale of software products, client support and other services is recognized as and when the services are performed.

	 Interest income is recognized using the time proportionate method, based on rates implicit in the transaction.

	 The Company presents revenue net of indirect taxes in its Statement of Profit and Loss

2.4	 a. 	 Tangible assets and capital work-in-progress

		  Tangible assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Cost comprises of purchase price and any 
attributable cost such as duties, freight, borrowing costs, erection and commissioning expenses incurred in bringing the asset to its 
working condition for its intended use.

Capital work-in-progress comprises the cost of assets that are not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date.

Borrowing costs, if any, attributable to assets, are capitalized in accordance with provisions of AS -16

	 b. 	 Impairment

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying 
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value 
in use.  In assessing value in use, the Company has measured its ‘value in use’ on the basis of undiscounted cash flows of next five 
years projections estimated based on current prices

2.5	 Intangible assets

	 Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of such assets and are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation 
and impairment, if any.

	 Research costs are debited to statement of Profit and Loss as and when incurred.
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	 Software product development costs are expensed as incurred unless technical and commercial feasibility of the project is demonstrated, 
future economic benefits are probable, the Company has an intention and ability to complete and use or sell the software and the costs can 
be measured reliably.

2.6	 Depreciation and amortisation

	 In respect of tangible assets acquired during the year, depreciation is provided on written down value method so as to write off the cost of 
the assets over the useful lives in the manner specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

	 For assets acquired prior to April 1, 2014, the carrying amount as on April 1, 2014 is depreciated over the remaining useful life. Additions 
made to an asset up to 15th of a month are subjected to pro-rata depreciation for the period commencing from that month and those made 
after 15th of a month are subjected to pro-rata depreciation from the start of the subsequent month keeping in view the materiality of amounts 
involved.

	 Intangible assets (Software Product) are amortised over their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis, from the 
date they are available for use. The management estimated useful life for Software Products at 30 months.

	 Other intangible assets are amortised @ 40% on written down value method.

	 Depreciation and amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end, by 
the management.

2.7	 Inventory valuation

	 Inventory is valued as certified by the board of directors and is valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. Costs are ascertained 
using FIFO method. The cost of inventories comprises of all costs of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the 
inventories to its present location and condition including taxes, other than those subsequently recoverable by the enterprise from the taxing 
authorities.

2.8	 Employee benefits

	 (i)	 Short term employee benefits

		  Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee services are classified as short-term employee benefits. 
These benefits include salaries, bonus and incentives. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits to be paid in 
exchange for employee services is recognized as an expense as the related service rendered by employees. The company does have 
a policy for payment of leave encashment.

	 (ii)	 Post-employment benefits

		  Contribution to provident fund and superannuation for are accounted for on accrual basis.

		  The Company has subscribed to Group Gratuity Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) and annual contribution is 
deposited with LIC as per actuarial valuation given by LIC.

		  The company provides for a gratuity, covering eligible employees. The plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at 
retirement of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and tenure of the employment with the Company. Liability for 
Gratuity as at the period end is provided on the basis of valuation done by actuary and is fully funded with Life Insurance Corporation 
of India.

2.9	 Accounting for taxes on income

	 Income tax expense comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the applicable income tax 
law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of timing differences between accounting income and taxable income for the 
period).

	 Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to (recovered from) the taxation authorities using applicable tax rate and tax laws.

	 Deferred tax is recognised in respect of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income i.e. differences that originate in 
one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred 
tax liabilities or assets are recognised using the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

	 Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realised in future; however, where 
there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual 
certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can 
be realised.

	 Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the amount that is reasonable/
virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised.

2.10	 Operating leases

	 Lease rentals in respect of assets acquired on operating leases are recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over 
the lease term except in case of immovable property wherein, having considered the materiality of amount involved, the operating leases are 
recognized on accrual basis by the management.

2.11	Earnings per share (EPS)

	 The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/loss attributable to the equity shareholders for the year/period by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting year/ period.
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2.12	Goods and service Tax (GST)

	 The input tax credit in respect of inward supplies are availed as per the provisions of law and are adjusted against the tax payable on outward 
suppliers and any excess of tax payable over and above input tax credit is recognized as current liability.

	 Pre-GST regime Taxes and GST paid on advances as received from customers against services that are yet to be rendered are recognized 
as current assets. These are adjusted against the accruing tax liability as and when billed.

	 Tax and duty credits availed by way of input tax credit under the laws existing prior to commencement of GST regime have been claimed as 
transition credits eligible as input tax credit under the GST regime.

2.13	Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

	 The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an outflow of resources 
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.  A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible 
obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources.  When there is a possible obligation or a 
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

	 Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that the 
outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. Loss contingencies arising from claims, litigation, 
assessment, fines, penalties etc are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can be reasonably 
ascertained.

	 Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually 
certain that an economic benefit will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

Note 3 : Share Capital
Share Capital As at  

31st March, 2018
As at  

31st March, 2017
 No.  `  No.  ` 

Authorised
Equity Shares of ` 100 each  25,000  2,500,000  25,000  2,500,000 
Issued
Equity Shares of ` 100 each  25,000  2,500,000  25,000  2,500,000 

Subscribed & Paid up
Equity Shares of ` 100 each fully paid  25,000  2,500,000  25,000  2,500,000 

Subscribed but not fully Paid up
Equity Shares of ` 100 each fully paid —  — — —

Total  25,000  2,500,000  25,000  2,500,000 

Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the end of the year
Particulars As at  

31st March, 2018
As at  

31st March, 2017
No. ` No. `

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year  25,000  2,500,000  25,000  2,500,000 
Shares Issued during the year — — — —
Shares bought back during the year — — — —
Shares outstanding at the end of the year  25,000  2,500,000  25,000  2,500,000 
Rights, preference and restrictions attached to equity shares			 

The Company has a single class of equity shares. Accordingly, all equity shares rank equally with regard to dividends and share in the Company’s residual assets. 
The equity shares are entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The voting rights of an 
equity shareholder on a poll (not on show of hands) are in proportion to its share of the paid-up equity capital of the company. Voting rights cannot be exercised in 
respect of shares on which any call or other sums presently payable have not been paid.
Failure to pay any amount called up on shares may lead to forfeiture of the shares.
On winding up of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the residual assets of the Company.

Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
Name of Shareholder As at  

31st March, 2018
As at  

31st March, 2017
No. % No. %

The Cosmos Co-op. Bank Limited
 25,000 100  25,000 100
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Note 4 : Reserves and Surplus

Particulars As at 
31st March, 2018 

`

As at 
31st March, 2017

`

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance  5,18,57,863  3,71,97,901 
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year  2,21,56,405  1,76,68,923 

(-) Dividend Distribution Tax  5,08,940  5,08,960 

(-) Interim Dividends (Refer Note No. 19)  25,00,000  25,00,000 
Closing Balance  7,10,05,328  5,18,57,863 
General Reserve
Opening Balance  13,00,000  13,00,000 
Closing Balance  13,00,000  13,00,000 
Total `  7,23,05,328  5,31,57,863 

Note 5 : Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As at 

31st March, 2018
`

As at 
31st March, 2017

`

Income received in advance/Advance from Customers  62,89,746  24,34,537 
Other payables  1,22,16,812  1,15,06,764 
Total  1,85,06,558  1,39,41,301 

Note 6 : Fixed Assets

FIXED ASSETS  GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Balance as at 

01-Apr-17
Additions/ 
(Disposals)

 Acquired 
through 

business  
combinations 

 Revaluations/ 
(Impairments) 

 Balance as at 
31-Mar-18

 Balance as at 
01-Apr-17

 Depreciation 
charge for the 

year 

 Adjustment 
due to 

revaluations 

 On disposals  Balance as 
at 31-Mar-18 

 Balance as at 
31-Mar-17

 Balance as at 
31-Mar-18 

` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` ` `

a. Tangible Assets —

Vehicles  17,23,580 — — —  17,23,580  9,64,611  2,49,741 — —  12,14,352  7,58,969  5,09,228 

Furniture and Fixtures  19,67,580 — — —  19,67,580  6,68,653  3,36,461 — —  10,05,114  12,98,927  9,62,466 

Computer System - Hardware  55,68,001  3,25,000 — —  58,93,001  45,09,498  6,25,793 — —  51,35,291  10,58,503  7,57,709 

Office Equipments  13,53,161 — — —  13,53,161  7,49,064  2,75,873 — —  10,24,937  6,04,097  3,28,225 

Land & Building  2,33,50,000 —  —   —   2,33,50,000  22,18,250  20,64,047  —   —   42,82,297  2,11,31,750  1,90,67,703 

Total  3,39,62,322  3,25,000  —  —  3,42,87,322  91,10,076  35,51,915  —  — 1,26,61,991  2,48,52,246 2,16,25,331 

b. Intangible Assets
Computer Software - Internet Banking  54,79,682  4,61,875 — —  59,41,557  54,79,681  1,09,188 — —  55,88,869  1  3,52,689 

Computer Software - Mobile Banking  22,49,012  67,500 — —  23,16,512  5,24,861  8,99,761 — —  14,24,622  17,24,152  8,91,890 

Computer System - Software  14,57,921  21,46,839  —   —   36,04,760  10,43,509  1,65,765  —   —   12,09,274  4,14,412  23,95,486 

Oracle E-Business Suite Software  2,01,89,699  —    —  —  2,01,89,699  1,74,05,863  11,13,534  —  —  1,85,19,397  27,83,836  16,70,301 

Total  2,93,76,314  26,76,214  -—    —     3,20,52,528  2,44,53,914  22,88,248  —    —    2,67,42,161  49,22,400  53,10,366 
Grand Total  6,33,38,636  30,01,214  -—    —     6,63,39,850  3,35,63,990  58,40,163  -—    —    3,94,04,153  2,97,74,647 2,69,35,697 

Note 7 : Long term loans and advances				  
Particulars As at 

31st March, 2018 
`

As at 
31st March, 2017

`

Advance Tax and Tax Deducted as Source (Net of Provision)  32,27,088  29,27,212 

Total  32,27,088  29,27,212 
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Note 8 : Trade receivables
Particulars As at 

31st March, 2018 
`

As at 
31st March, 2017

`
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they were due for 
payment
Unsecured, considered good  22,02,314  4,59,356 
Other Trade Receivables
Unsecured, considered good  2,20,38,531  1,18,45,857 
Total  2,42,40,845  1,23,05,213 

Note 9 : Inventories
Particulars As at 

31st March, 2018 
`

As at 
31st March, 2017

`

Inventories 
(Valued at Cost or Net Realisable value whichever is lower and as Certified by Management)
Finacle Licenses  2,77,50,000  — 
Traded Goods  57,930  7,00,875 
Total  2,78,07,930  7,00,875 

Note 10 : Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars As at 

31st March, 2018 
`

As at 
31st March, 2017

`
Cash on hand  196  3,990 
Balances with banks
	 Current Accounts  77,67,553  31,34,225 
	 Term Deposit  1,00,00,000  — 
Total  1,77,67,749  31,38,215 

				  
Note 11 : Short Term Loans and Advances	
Particulars As at 

31st March, 2018 
`

As at 
31st March, 2017

`
Deposits
	 Unsecured, considered good  14,17,400  14,42,400 
Prepaid Expenses

	 Unsecured, considered good  5,88,003  4,15,608 
Other Advances 
	 Unsecured, considered good  55,626  13,68,500 
Total  20,61,029  32,26,508 

Note 12 : Other Current Assets
Particulars As at 

31st March, 2018 
`

As at 
31st March, 2017

`

Unbilled revenue  1,52,58,714  1,85,62,072 

	 Balances with government authorities - Unsecured, considered good

CENVAT Credit Receivable  6,19,303  18,55,066 

Accrued Interest  3,19,126  -   

Total  1,61,97,143  2,04,17,138 
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Note 13 : Revenue from operations
Particulars For the year ended

31st March, 2018 
`

For the year  
ended

31st March, 2017
`

Sale of products  1,74,15,000  7,02,000 

Sale of Services  12,31,75,848  13,50,80,397 

Total  14,05,90,848  13,57,82,397 

Note 14 - Other Income
Particulars For the year ended

31st March, 2018 
`

For the year  
ended

31st March, 2017
`

Interest received  3,54,585  -   

Miscellaneous income  71,107  5,213 

(Includes availment of Cenvat Credit of ` 67187 valued in Opening Stock)

Sundry Balances Written Back  2,27,951  -   

Total  6,53,643  5,213 

 
Note 15 - Expenses relating to operating activity
Particulars For the year ended

31st March, 2018 
`

For the year  
ended

31st March, 2017
`

Software Technical Support Cost  95,49,422  74,69,610 

Expenses for Client Specific Projects  4,59,91,653  2,20,37,898 

Total  5,55,41,075  2,95,07,508 

Note 16 - Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars For the year ended

31st March, 2018 
`

For the year  
ended

31st March, 2017
`

Salaries and incentives  6,31,52,397  5,85,78,770 

Contributions to -
	 Provident fund  21,41,955  23,23,210 
	 Pension Fund  12,71,449  12,54,099 
	 Gratuity fund  20,73,615  11,00,000 

Employees' Mediclaim Insurance Premium  10,17,360  8,43,304 
Staff Welfare Expenses  4,20,585  10,12,052 
Total  7,00,77,361  6,51,11,435 

Note 17 - Other Expenses
Particulars For the year ended

31st March, 2018
`

For the year  
ended

31st March, 2017
`

Electricity Charges                233,580                189,665

Rent, Rates and Taxes             1,991,616             1,973,068

Telephone Charges                  49,155                  81,455

Interest on delayed payment of statutory dues                         -                   18,450
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Particulars For the year ended
31st March, 2018

`

For the year  
ended

31st March, 2017
`

Travelling & Conveyence   

Travelling Expenses                324,844             1,657,893

Conveyance Expenses                         -                     4,789

Motor Vehicle Expenses                  54,674                  75,813

Printing and Stationery                    9,761                  15,130

Professional & Consultancy Fees             1,483,262             2,938,901

Payment to auditors (Refer Note below)                  75,000                  75,375

Miscellaneous Expenses                733,083                647,359

Total             4,954,976             7,677,898

Payments to the auditors comprises (net of GST / Service Tax input credit, wherever applicable)

Particulars For the year ended
31st March, 2018

`

For the year  
ended

31st March, 2017
`

As auditors - Statutory Audit  45,000  45,375 

For taxation matters  15,000  15,000 
For Other Services  15,000  15,000 
Total  75,000  75,375 

 
Note 18 : Exceptional Items
Particulars For the period ended

31 Mar 2018 
`

For the period ended
31 Mar 2018

`

Provision for Gratuity relating to earlier periods  (11,66,041) —
Total  (11,66,041) —

Note 19:  Interim Dividend Paid

Particulars For the period ended
31 Mar 2018 

`

For the period ended
31 Mar 2018

`

Interim Dividend Paid on 25000 Equity Shares of ` 100 Each
Interim Dividend Paid on 25000 Equity Shares @ ` 100 per share  25,00,000  25,00,000 
Total  25,00,000  25,00,000 

Note 20: 	Commitment

Particulars 2018 (`) 2017 (`)
The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net 
of advances) and not provided for at the year / period end

— —

Other commitments — —

Note 21: 	Contingent liability

Particulars 2018 (`) 2017 (`)
Other claims not acknowledged as debts 9,50,000 9,50,000
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Note 22 : Deferred tax asset (net)
As per the Accounting Standard 22, “Accounting for taxes on income”, the Company would have a net deferred tax liability, on account of items giving rise to timing 
differences. Particulars thereof are as under.

Particulars 2018 (`) 2017 (`)
Deferred Tax Liability (A)

Difference in depreciation as per books of account and tax (2,00,281) (7,36,120)

Deferred Tax Asset (B)

Disallowance of Gratuity Provision S. 43B of IT Act, 1961 4,88,636 —

Net Deferred Tax Asset (B-A) 2,88,355 (7,36,120)

Note 23 - Earnings per share

The number of shares used in computing Basic earnings per share (EPS) is the weighted average number of shares outstanding 
during the year.

Computation of Earnings Per Share 2018 (`) 2017 (`)

Net Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders (A) 2,21,56,405 1,76,68,923
Nominal Value per share 100 100
Weighted average number of equity shares issued (B) 25,000 25,000
Basic earnings per equity share (A / B) (`) 886.26 706.76

The Company does not have any outstanding dilutive potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic and diluted earnings per 
share of the Company remains the same.

Note 24 - Related party disclosure

In accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 18 - Related Party transactions as prescribed under the Companies 
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, the details of related party transactions are given below.

List of Related Parties

Nature of Relationship 		  Name of Related Party
Holding Organisation The Cosmos Co-operative Bank Ltd
Key Managerial Person Mrs. Arti Dhole, Managing Director

Dr. Mukund Abhyankar, Director
Mr. Ashutosh Joshi, Director
Mr. Vasant Manwadkar (Previous Year)

Transactions with related party

Holding Organisation 2018 (`) 2017 (`)
Revenue and Expense Items
Sale of Services (Net of Taxes and Credits) 10,69,87,062 9,89,00,192

Interest Received on Term Deposit 3,54,585 0
Dividend Paid on Equity Shares 25,00,000 25,00,000
Closing Balances
Trade receivable (net) 1,20,94,528 88,52,801
Balance in Current Accounts with Bank 77,66,996 31,29,796
Balance in Term Deposits with Bank 1,00,00,000 0
Key Managerial Person
Remuneration to Managing Director
Mr. Vasant Manwadkar 0 13,64,928

Mrs. Arti Dhole 28,39,292 6,03,168
Directors Meeting Fees 20,000 45,000

Note 25 - Dues to micro and small suppliers
Under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, (MSMED) which came into force from 2nd October 
2006, information has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with 
the Company:
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Particulars 2018 (`) 2017 (`)
Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the year end — —
Interest due remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the year end — —
Amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of the MSMED, along with the 
amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the accounting 
year

— —

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been 
paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified 
under the MSMED

— —

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year — —
Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such 
date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose 
of disallowance as a deductible

— —

Note 26 - Expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis)

2018 (`) 2017 (`)
Travelling Expenses 0 5,91,229

Total 0 5,91,229

Note 27 -  Provision for Gratuity
Defined Benefit Plan: The Group provides for its liability towards gratuity as per the actuarial valuation. The present value of the 
accrued gratuity minus fund value is provided in the books of accounts.
I)	 Changes in benefit obligation for the Company:

Particulars 2018 (`) 2017 (`)
Assumptions

Discount Rate 7.60% 6.90%
Expected Return on Plan Assets 8.00% 8.25%
Salary Escalation 8.00% 5.00%
Table Showing Changes in Present Value of Obligations   
Present Value of Obligations as at Beginning of Year 11,020,058 10,108,459 
Interest Costs 752,821 759,363 
Current Service Costs 1,132,100 1,020,153 
Benefits Paid  (219,231)  (992,526)
Actual (Gain) / Loss on Obligations 11,005 124,609 
Past Service Costs 931,901 -   
Present Value of Obligations as at end of year 13,628,654 11,020,058 
Table Showing Changes In Fair Value of Plan Assets   
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at beginning of year  9,854,017 9,125,405 
Expected Return on Plan Assets  794,797 758,517 
Contributions  381,114 1,130,000 
Benefits Paid  (219,231) (992,526)
Morality Charges & Taxes  (80,972)  (103,537)
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on Plan Assets  (40,585)  (63,842)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at end of year  10,689,140 9,854,017 
Funded Status — —   
Actual Return on Plan Assets 754,212 694,675 
Actual Gain / Loss Recognized   
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) For the Year - Obligation  (11,005) (124,609) 
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) For the Year - Plan Assets  (40,585) (63,842) 
Total Gain / (Loss) for The Year (51,590) (188,451) 
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) Recognized in The Year  (51,590) (188,451) 
Amounts to be Recognized in the Balance Sheet   
Present Value of Obligations as at the end of the year 13,628,654 11,020,058 
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year 10,689,140 9,854,017 
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Particulars 2018 (`) 2017 (`)
Funded Status Surplus / (Deficit) (2,939,514) (1,166,041) 
Non-Current Liability 10,689,140 9,854,017 
Net Assets / (Liability) Recognized in Balance Sheet (29,39,514) 0
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss   
Current Service Cost 1,132,100 1,020,153 
Interest Cost 752,821 759,363 
Expected Return on Plan Assets  (794,797) (758,517)
Net Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognized In the Year 0 188,451 
Past Service Cost 931,901 21,78,914   
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognized in the period 51,590 188,451
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 20,73,615 0
Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss as Prior Period Item 11,66,041 0

Note 28 - Operating lease
The Company has taken office premise under operating lease. The Company has given refundable security deposit in accordance 
with the agreed terms. Lease payments of ` 14,44,800/- in respect of such premise are recognised in the Statement of profit and 
loss under ‘Rent, Rates and Taxes’ in Note 17 forming part of these financial statements on accrual basis.
With respect to non-cancellable operating lease agreements, the future minimum lease rent payable is as follows:

Particulars As on 31.03.2018 As on 31.03.2017
Not Later than one year Nil Nil
Later than one year and not later than five years 36,19,917 50,64,717
More than 5 years Nil Nil

Note 29 - Goods and service tax (GST)

�The management of the company is in process of reconciling GST Input Tax Credits as per the books of account with credit 
appearing on GST portal in Form GSTR 2A. Pending the same, credit reflecting in the books of account has been considered for 
preparation of the financial statements.

Note 30 - Balances of Loans and Advances received and given, Trade Payables and Trade Receivables are subject to 
confirmations being received from respective parties and have been stated as reflecting in the books of account for preparation 
of the financial statements.

Note 31 - Other information

�Information relating to other matters specified in revised Schedule III to the Act, is either nil or not applicable to the Company for 
the year/ period.

Note 32 - Previous year comparatives

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped, reclassified & rearranged wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date attached,

For Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 103264W

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Cosmos e-Solutions & Services Private Limited

Gauri S Bedekar Dr. Mukund Abhyankar Ashutosh Joshi Arti Dhole
Partner Director Director Managing Director
Membership No: 108207 DIN: 00881021 DIN: 00546675 DIN: 07670787

Place: Pune Place: Pune
Date:  09.08.2018 Date: 09.08.2018
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